President - Kevin Graves » Vice-President - Brian Dawson ¢ Director - Mark Simon = Director - Chiis Steele » Director - Ray Tetreault

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD

Wednesday June 1, 2011

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

A. ROLL CALL
1.  Call business meeting to order 7:00p.m.
2.  Pledge of Allegiance

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be iimited to a 3-minute time limit)
The public may address the Board on any issue in the District's jurisdiction, which is not on the agenda. The public
may comment on any item on the agenda at the time that item is taken up. Any person wishing fo speak must come up
and speak from the podium. There will be no dialog befween the Board and the commenter. Any clarifying questions

from the Board must go through the Chair.

C. PRESENTATION
1.  County Code Enforcement Report

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION
1. SHERIFF'S OFFICE REPORT
CHP REPORT
FIRE DISTRICT REPORT
EAST CONTRA COSTA FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT REPORT
SUPERVISOR MARY PIEPHO, DISTRICT il REPORT

Q oROD

OMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS
Trans-Plan Report
County Planning Commission Report
Code Enforcement Priorily Report
Special Districts Report**
*These meelings are held Quartery

bl

*

F. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters fisted under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be enacted by

one motion.
1. Minutes of previous regular meeting dated May 18, 2011
. Disltrict Involces

2
3.  District Financials
4, Approval and Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-12 accepting the Dedication of Ravenswood Park (Subdiviston

8710) and open space parcels (APN's 011-600-060, 011-610-099, 011-610-100, 011-620-047, & 011-620-048)
from Contra Costa County

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for June 1, 2011




G. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

1. Prosentation of proposed Water and Wastowater Rates for the Fiscal Year(s) 2011-12 and 2012-13

2. Award of contract for the Cornell Park Play Area Renovation (Ph. I) project to James Breneman

3, California Regional Water Quality Control Board Administrative Civil Liability Complaint R5-2011-0576 for
Assessment of Mandatory Minimum Penaities (MMP's) — Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

(TODBCSD)
4. Approve Purchase of One (1) 30-hp Vaughan Chopper Pump for Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1 Influent

Station
5.  Approve contract to outsource monthly services for water meter billing with Freedom Mailing

H. CHAIR REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

I,  MANAGER’S REPORT

J.  GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT
1. DRAFT Water Quality Report

K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

L. COMMITTEE UPDATES

M. CORRESPONDENGE - Discussion and Possible Action

1. R~ Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting minutes for April 21, 2011

2. R — Letter from Supervisor Piepho to Captain James Cahoon regarding the concermns from residents who live
along Marsh Creek road regarding the speed during commute hours dated May 11, 2011.
R — Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding a resolution for the National Safe Boating Week in Contra Costa

3
County dated May 11, 2011.
4. R -~ Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding the questions conceming landscaping zones in the Discovery Bay

community dated May 12, 2011,
8, R — Lefter from Supervisor Plepho to Sherriff — Coroner David O. Livingston regarding the funding for the School
8

Resource Office for the Byron Union Scheol District dated May 12, 2011.
R — Memo from Susan Cohen, Special Districts Manager to Karyn Cornell regarding response to email dated

April 15, 2011 from Mr. Barber dated May 9, 2011.

N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED
1. Requested by William Richardson — CSD Web Site Maintenance — Dated May 19, 2011

0. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

P. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourn to the next special meeting on June 8, 2011 at 1800 Willow Lake Rd — Located in back of Delta

Community Preshyterian Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the
American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code §
54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the mesting should
contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the

time of the meeting.”

"Materlals related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the agenda
packet are available for public inspection In the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business

hours."

Town of Discovery Bay GSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for June 1, 2011




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSP

Wednesday May 18, 2011

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

REGULAR MEETING at 7:00p.m,
A, ROLLCALL
The meeting was called fo order at 7:00p.m. PreSIdent Graves Ied in

all Directors were present, g .

n- Law passed unexpectedly, therefore

President Graves — Announced that Legal Co pse[wDan Schroeder's Fa
. Ma;]ag%r Fairin Perez's Father passed

filling in for Neumiller & Beardslee will be Mia ?gwrl J{jal%q} our Landscapés
unexpectedly last week. R Gy,
1. Reporton Closed Session dated Tuesday, Méy 10, 2' 4 &
Legal Gounse! Mia Brown — Stated that there was{:} Clogéd Séss] held;'f"on May 10, 2011. There is a disclosure
regarding that Closed Session jte,m;, ;suant to Govemﬁ;g//Code Secf'on 54957.6 conference with fabor negotiator. Al
Directors were present for/t{t};duratlon of the Closed Ses%on There is l;:o’ reportable action.

v‘&

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS {liidividual Publ ‘Gomments will li’a limited fo a 3-minute time limit)

Resident Pat Richafdson; ‘Gompil ;;méd the Community; g}enter Committee on the way they are handling the goal

seiting and believes that thefd: n?{‘ ?)gmmynlty Centerx

PRESENTATIONS/Z
= v:.»,,:-,:?

S

s"’r’é‘port and staﬁé’d he and Director Teireault attended the May 4, 2011 and the May 11,
s,_and prov;ﬂéj an update on the FY upcoming Operations and Caplta] Budget.

}g P6 dollars to an for the School Resource Officer at Excelsmr Provided his report and stated he
ayk May 5, /%011 School Board meeting and provided information in regards to the Union and the

School Board negotfg ons.
President Graves - Prov;ded*hrs report and stated he attended the May 5, 2011 Aviation Advisory Commiltee meeting

and gave details in rega d -t the construction for the four (4) new hangers at the Byron Airport. Also, there may he
some rezoning.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be enacted by

one motion.
1. Minutes of previous Special and Regular Meeting dated May 4, 2011
2. Minutes of previous Special Meeting dated May 10, 2011

3.  Distiict Invoices
Motion made — by Director Simon to approve the Consent Calendar and seconded by Vice-President Dawson. Motion

carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Beard of Direclors AG E NDA ITE M — F_1

Mesting Minutes for May 18, 2011 - Pg.1




F. NEW BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS
1. GConsider extending to September 30, 2011 the date to complete final recommendations of the

Communications Committee

General Manager Howard — Provided details on the item and the information is that the Committee has not been able to
meet be due to a number of factors, therefore the date needs to be extended to September 30, 2011,

Motion made — by Vice-President Dawson to Extend the Communications Committee date for final recommendations fo
the Board from June 30, 2011 to September 30, 2011 and seconded by Director Simon. Motion carried by the following

voto: AYES: 5, NOES: 0.

L
2.  Authorize Water and Wastewater Rate Studies for the periods FY?;!g"ﬁ%Um,}through FY 2012113 with
Hornberger Engineering in an amount not to exceed $15,000.00. /;

General Manager Howard — Provided details on the ifem which is the Copj rg{g”fijor a two (2) year rafe study in an
amount not to exceed $15,000. S %

Motion made — by Vice-President Dawson o approve Water and Waste’g;‘;jter RateS! tdies for the periods FY 2011712
through FY 201213 with Hornberger Engineering in an armount not ngxcfé"gd $15,000.00 and fo authorize the General
Manager to execute the confract documents and seconded by Dirg OF‘-'Té‘!:l:eé,ﬁit.
There was discussion between the Board and the General a’ﬁager in regards to t

Wastewater Rate Study.
Motion carried by the following vote: AYES: 5, NOES: 0. ‘i%
o
s N
3.  Purchase of Cornell Park Playground Equipment T 3.—;;1/,.;""“%3;; 45"
General Manager Howard — Provided details of the item for the Co‘lﬁ'éj «ﬁ%rk Playground Equipment.
gards to the details of the different phases and

tails of the Water and

There was discussion between the Board and lhe General Manager ifi

amounts for the project. _1;; - KN
Motion made — by Director Tetreaulf fo approves ﬁ(fa;l;gkgom Ross Recreationin

) .
Recreation Inc. in the amount of $35,394.52 and ‘é{é‘yb)ﬁ;c}:a’ﬁgby Director Simon. <

-

e amount of $24,637.11 and Creative

General Manager Howard — Stated the need {0 me‘ﬁ’éﬁﬁf@ﬁ,}[ggpmmendaﬁoﬁ & authorize the General Manager 1o
execute all necessary confract documents. %) ;/;ﬁ;);ﬁ} ;V
Motion amended - by Director Tetreault fo authorizothe Ge -,é'fa! Managéntoexecute all necessary conlract documents
and seconded by Director SimorryMotion carried by th&igllﬁwdng vote: &YES 5, NOES: 0.
G. VEOLIA REPORT 4 e ) B,
es which'gabe the details of tf]

i

Doug Little - Provideggji %szj) e monthly repori for April 2011,
-

H. MANAGER'S REPORTS 4223, Jiim,.
None "J: 5% f‘&g%’g;%{:’ij} e

I.  GENERAWMANAGER'S REPORT *

1. Vgg'i’é'r and Wastewafef: Master Pflgﬁ?g}tftus Update

Genfgj;g@ganager Howard‘a;g{jgg that we ;‘t}g,\;tg:;}é”ceived both reports for the Water and Wastewater Master Plan. Both
reportsifiave been sent back tb;f:jg% consultaffand will be presented to the Board. General Manager Howard would like
to scheaﬁ'@% eries of workshoﬁéjjgne for {}ié Water Master Plan and one for the Wastewater Master Plan, so the public
can participaga) (5

2, pTOD%ai[‘:{‘é’f; \ship 7

General Manag}’e?%ﬁb ard introqgfed Jordon Flint, who is part of the Town of Discovery Bay C8D Internship Program.
3.  Reporton progréss of DRAFT FY2011/12 Operating and Capitat Improvement Program Budgets

General Manager Haﬂ%‘rc_ﬂ,{gtéted that he would like to iransmit the DRAFT FY2011/12 Operating and Capital
Improvement Program BﬁﬂEé& to the Board as well as to the Public. This is the first phase of the DRAFT Budget and
there will be additional igj’é’rmation as we move through the budget process, General Manager Howard discussed the

details of the DRAFT Budget and would like to conduct a Budget Workshop.

There was a discussion on the DRAFT Budget between the Board and General Manager Howard in regards to
scheduling a Special Meeting. The Special meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, June 8, 2011 at 6:30p.m. and then
June 15, 2011 the FY2011/12 Operating and Capital Improvement Program Budget will be adopted.

o

S

General Manager Howard stated that the Town of Discovery Bay CSD office will be obtaining an Automated External
Defibrillator (AED) and will be providing the required training, along with CPR training, on Thursday, June 2, 2011.

J. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
None

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Direclors
Meeting Minutes for May 18, 2011-Pg2




K. CORRESPONDENCE-Discussion and Possible Action
R — Contra Costa County Aviation Advisory Committee Mesting Minutes dated March 8, 2011

. R-—Transplan Commitiee Meeting Minutes dated April 14, 2011
R — Lefter from Supervisor Piepho to Shefiff David O. Livingston for the attendance and presentation at the

1
2
3.
Discovery Bay P-6 Zone Cltizen Advisory Committee Meeting dated April 28, 20H
4. S .. letter to Joan Buchanan, Assemblymember regarding support for the Delta Water Bays and the Ecosystem

dated May 11, 2011
5. Town of Discovery Bay CSD Budget Review Committee Minutes dated May 4, 2011

6.  Town of Discovery Bay CSD Budget Review Committee Minutes dated May 11,2

.-f‘),u d

L. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED Py
1. Request from Don Flint - Discovery Bay CSD Practices and Procedura'%}s;re‘

May 5, 2011 ;
2. Request from Don Flint — Wastewater and Water Master Plans - D

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
None

N. ADJOURNMENT p
The meeting was adjourned at 8:10p.m. to the next regular me”e‘j"

in back of the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

Heme - 5.24.11

Town of Discovery Bay GSD Boeard of Direclors
Mesting Minutes for May 18,2011 -Pa.3




; . Meefing Date
Town of Discovery Bay CSD

AGENDA REPORT ~June 1, 2011

Prepared By: Terri Degler, Accounts Assistant \./
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager{™

Agenda Title

District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the iisted invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested $255,381.52
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Attachments

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Operating and Capital Budgets
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & L.andscape District #8

Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #8 Operating and Capital Budgeis
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9
Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District #9 Operating Budget

AGENDA ITEM: F-2 _




Request for authorization to pay involces
For the Meeting on June 1, 2014
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7/10 - 6/11

Acct Code

1 7002 Express Employment Inv#9854040-4, did 5/11/11 temp: Terri Degler wie 5/8/11 $899.60
2 7002 ReliaStar Life #JR52 4578B, 5/16-5/31/11 $350.00
3 7003 ReliaStar Life #JR52 4578, 5/16-5/31/11 $641.54
Sub-Total $991.54
4 7003 SDRMA Inv#0007943-IN, did 6/1/11 Ancillary benefits June 2011 $720.54
5 7005 Neumiller & Beardslee Inv#240497, did 5/12/11 General services 4/1-4/30/11 $4,480.20
6 7005 Neumiller & Beardslee Inv#240498, did 5/12/11 Richardson Demand to Cure 4/1-4/30/11 $327.50
6 7005 Neumiller & Beardslee Inv#240499, did 5/2/11 Public Records Requests 4/1-4/30/11 $743.50
8 7005 Neumiller & Beardslee Inv#240629, dtd 5/16/11 CEQA 4/1-4/30/11 $817.00
Sub-Total $6,368.20

WATER
9 7135 PG&E / Accti# 2980602600-9 Willow Lake WWTP 4112-5(1 1111 $3,088.53
10 7135 PG&E / Accif 3349549227-5 Weli #3 DB Bivd & Edgeview 3M12-5M1/11 $36.61
11 7135 PGA&E / Acct¥ 6760524303-8 Irri. Controller (Newport @ Well 4A} 4/13-5/1111 $15.57
12 7135 PG&E / Acclff 7068319849-6 Weli #5 3M11-411111 $4,017.51
13 7135 PG&E / Acct# 8351173112-3 Well #2 4/12-5/11H1 $1,690.53
14 7135 PG&E / Accl# 8609981202-5 Well #1 (Gas) 4/12-6/11/114 $18.42
185 7135 PG&E ! Accti# 8651647866-5 Weall #1 4712-5/11/11 $3,658.23
‘ Sub-Total $13,426.40

SEWER
16 7137 PG&E / Acottt 0631986334-3 Newport Lift Station 4/15-5013/11 $2,460.20
17 7137 PG&E f Accti# 1182741894-5 Pump Station D 412-5M11/11 $129.53
18 7137 PG&E / Accl# 1318320217-8 Pump Station A 4ti2-5M1M1 $52.36
19 7137 PG&E / Acctf 2068717691-5 Pump Station G 4/13-5M2/11 .$39.46
4/13-5M12/11 $16.75

20 7137 PGE&E / Acol# 2172798825-1 Pump Sfation R
415-5M13/11 $312.77

21 7137 PG&E / Accl# 2527523613-8 Pump Station 8
22 7137 PGA&E [ Acct# 3016215215-3 Pump Station F 4/11-6M10M1 $564.83
23 7137 PGA&E / Acct# 3101013157-6 Lakes 4 Lift Station 4/12-6M11/11 $92.31
24 7137 PG&E / Acct# 3497478293-9 Lakeshore Lift Station 3741-5/10/11 $957.96
25 7137 PG&E / Accl# 3881134135-3 WWTP #1 3M5-414M11 $6,823.30
26 7137 PGA&E / Acci# 3881134135-3 WWTP #2 4/15-5112/11 $9,349.69
27 7137 PG&E f Acct#t 4193709211-6 Pump Station C 4/15-5/13111 $51.41
28 7137 PG&E / Acct# 42010001589-4 Golf Course Valve Station 4/18-5M13/11 $54.65
29 7137 PG&E / Accl#f 4225081240-3 Disc WWTP & Pump Station W 3/15-512111 $52.34
30 7137 PGA&E f Acct# 4516230421-1 Pump Station H 4112-5M1/11 $16.17
31 7137 PG&E [ Accl# 7234986505-4 Pumnp Station J 4/12-5M11/11 $214.50
32 7137 PG&E / Acct# 7312115758-7 SSHWY 4 E/Disco Bay Blvd W/O Bridge 4/14-5M12M11 $17,227.85
33 7137 PG&E / Accti# 7630923070-4 Pump Station E 4/11-5(10/11 $271.78
34 7137 PGA&E / Acct# 8343916134-6 Fern Ridge Circle/Hofmann 4/8-59111 $648.15
35 7137 PG&E / Acctl 8440119997-5 Knightsen School Pump Station 4M2-5M11/11 $27.95
Sub-Tofal $39,363.96
36 7285 Calif. Regional Water Board R5-2011-0576, dtd 5/6/11 Civil Liabllity Complaint $15,000.00
37 7300 AeroMod InvifSO19466-1, ditd 5/19/11 Pneumatic Actuator w/plates $691.95
38 7300-P  American Retrofit Invi#95, did 5/16/11 Install elec for circ pump at WWTP-2 $980.00
39 7690 American Retrofit Inv#96, dtd 6/16/11 Repair elec on Front Loader $150.00
40 7300-P  American Retrofit Inv#97, dtd 5/16/11 Re-install VFD for lift pump @ Lakes LS/2 $150.00
41 7300 American Retrofit Inv#88, dtd 5/22/11 Lakor to check Newport water controls, reboot PLC system $200.00
42 7300-P  American Refrofit Inv#98, did 5/22/11 Labor fo check circ pump WWTP-2 $100.00
Sub-Total $1,6980.00
43 7300 Double J Enterprises Inv#435, dtd 4/11/11 Labor Westech headworks, motel $1,933.08
$11,984.73

44 7300 GSE Construction Inv#5120.01, dtd 5/13/11 Magna Rotor Bearing Replacement
Sub-Total Page 1 $92,969.00

10f3 AGENDA ITEM - F-2 52772011




Request for authorization fo pay invoices
For the Meeting on June 1, 2041
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 7H0 - 6/11

Acct Code
45 7300 Parkson Corp. Inv#AR1/9100260 May, dtd 5/1/11 Electric Mole $1,626.00
46 7300 Radwell Int'l Inv#1369830, dtd 5/19/11 Group schneider module $202.98
47 7300 Siemans Invitb565102325, did 5M17/11 Flow meter Plant 1 headworks $1,316.16
48 7300 United Parcel Service Inv#000012X417211, dtd 5/24/11 Radwall Int'l 5/9/11 $17.83
49 7300 Watersavers Inv#11066759, did 5/17/11 For Plant #2 Headworks and sump pump $56.14
50 7300 W.J. Kirk Welding Inv#43051, dtd 5/19/11 Headworks for Plant #2 $109.25
51 7320 EnviroTech Inv#i88060, did 5/3/11 "Go Bags" Emergency kits $516.98
52 7330 BCS #Si5870888, did 5/10/11 Chemicals $1,773.67
53 7330 BCS #315870889, dtd 5/10/11 Chemicals $1,382.97
54 7330 BCS #515874356, dtd 5/18/11 Chemicals $1,883.43
55 7330 BCS #S15874357, did 5/18/11 Chemicals $902.98
Sub-Total $6,023.05
56 7420 MaiiFinance InviiN2511270, ditd 5/19/11 Lease 6/19/11-7/18/11 $70.09
57 7420 Neopost Inv#7900 0449 0838 4658, dtd 5/8/11 Postage machine contract $800.00
58 7430 Office Depot Invi#563708416001, dtd 5/9/11 Office Supplies $94.45
59 7430 Office Depot Inv#563708451001, did 5/9/11 Office Supplies $16.81
80 7430 Office Depot Invi#564401372001, dtd 5/13/11 Office Supplies $138.36
61 7430 Office Depot Invits64401399001, dtd 5/13/11 Office Supplies $5.45
62 7430 Office Depot Invi565246776001, did 5/20/11 Office Supplies ) $28.55
Sub-Total $283.62
63 7510 ATE&T 925 634-1733 675 3, dtd 5/5/11 Internet $74.99
64 7550 AT&T 925634-1733 675 3, did 5/5/11 District Office $124.74
Sub-Total $199,73
65 7630 Discovery Pest Confrol Inv#0431399, dtd 5/13/11 1800 Willow Lake Rd. $68.00
66 7690 Thornberg Inv#50252, dtd 5/17/11 CK'd trailer, reset light, replaced unloader valve $192.50
67 7825 CCC Public Works Dept  Invi# 915938, did5/13/11 Encroachment permit #24716 & #26310 $632.92
68 7950 Contra Costa County Treasurer Inv#11-021200, dtd 4/28/11 #CF4876XC Achilles/Boat $15.98
68 7952 AT&T Acct#925 513-8290 595 9 #35, did 4/26/11 Phone charges $1.80
**Zone #35 - reimburseable™*
70 7952 ATET Acctifo25 513-8290 595 9 #57, did 4/26/11 Phone charges $5.42
***7one #57 - reimburseable***
71 7952 AT&T Acct#925 513-8280 595 9 #61, did 4/26/11 Phone charges $23.47
**xZone #61 - reimburseable*** Sub-Total $30.69
72 7952 Blg Doy Computer Inv#20080930-15, dtd 5/11/11 Virus removal $8.50
***+Zone #35 - reimburseable***
73 7952 Big Dog Computer Inv#20080930-15, dtd 5/11/11 Virus removal $25,50
*+Zone #57 - reimburseable***
74 7952 Big Dog Computer Inv#20080930-15, did 5/11/11 Virus removal $110.50
Sub-Total $144.50

***Zone #61 - reimburseable***
Sub-Total Page 2 $12,304.20

20f3 512712011




Request for authorization to pay Invoices
For the Meeting on June 1, 2011
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year's 710 - 8/11

75 7952 Gates + Assoc. [nv#31972, did 5/11/11 Regalta Park Basketball Proj#P4098 $422.50
**Zone #57 - reimburseable***

78 7952 Odyssey Landscape Inv#36035628 #35, dtd 4/20/11 Monthly contract $215.00
#** Zone #35 - reimburseable***

77 7952 Odyssey Landscape Inv#36035628 #57, dtd 4/20/11 Monthly contract $2,635.00
. ***Zone #57 - reimburseable***

78 7952 Odyssey Landscape Inv#36035628 #61, dtd 4/20/11 Monthly contract $4,280.00

***Zone #61 - reimburseable*** Sub-Tofal $7,130.00

79 7952 Ross Recreation Equip. Inv#89809 dtd 5/5/11 Spare paris $103.77
***Zone #61 - reimbursable***

80 7952 Waraner Tree Experts Inv#2670, dtd 4/1/11 Regatta Park #57 $450.00
***Zone #57 - reimburseable®**

81 7952 Waraner Tree Experls Inv#2670, did 4/1/11 Regatia Park #51 $350.00

**Zone #61 - reimburseable***

Sub-Total $800.00

82  0809-002 Luhdorif & Scalmanini Inv#26842, did 4/30/11 Well & Pump Sta 6 Design and Gonstruction $4,632.40

83 7010 Luhdorff & Scalmanini Inv#26851, did 4/30/11 TODB CSD Water Master Plan $36,650.32

84  1011-013 Luhdorff & Scalmanini inv#26852, dtd 4/30/11 Well 5A Modifications $3.059.30

Sub-Total $44,342.02

Page 3 Sub-Total $52,798.20

Page 2 Sub-Total $12,304.20

Page 1 Sub-Total $92,969.00

$158,071.49

TCDB TOTAL...

Payroll for 4/1-4/15/11

1 7001 General Manager Payroll $11,002.58
2 7002 District Staff Payroll and Payroll Processing Fees $41.389.59

Caselle Utility Account

1 7951 Refund of Overpayment Accl# 1-011-331-023-9.02 $12.05
2 7951 Refund of Overpayment Acct# 1-011-550-015-2.01 $4.02
3 7951 Refund of Overpayment Acct# 1-011-331-014-8.01 $13.54
4 7951 Refund of Overpayment Acct# 1-011-421-044-6.01 $37.75

C

TODB GRAND TOTAL

Community Center Fund
1 79860 Point of Sale Credit Card Payments deposited wrong account .
Community Cenfer Fund Total

5/27/2011

3of3




LLoZHEls
g o)
%0 3 00528 03 (39 v gry) Bujtnéasy 0T8.L
0 0% buissaooug ereq SLEZG1EL
%0 0% 0028 %0 oS 994 Juaunsaau| 0L80-0L8.
%8 0ra%s 005°GS %Ll £61°Cg UoHRI|0D SNUDATY S08Z
Sa91MRs Aunos|ooss
%bL, [T 95523 000'6$ WO $JaM0p 0zLL
%0 0% 000'srs %lbll £08°201% AIgery Eieussy S5LLL
QIUBINSUI (DAoL,
0$ %0 0% (BueUyOH) JUSWOSINGWIOY [Gea/
%B0L 9588018 LEQ'8S 92573 256'0L% Z29LL1S 2Z0'6LE 000'00L$ S{0BSINQUIDY SSUCT ~ OS] 2561
% YErS /9% 09% orLg 006018 2I9esINGLIDY - 25iA LE6L
%88 509018 g1 983 PSO'ES sgeg 000°Z1$ %oelal SOE LOLE SNOBUE| 035N | G567
%L% 918 05% 063 0098 %LE ZLes bufcel L CTLL
%8BS L10'1es IBLZS LEETS Y6818 Stes 000°98% %04 820°5eS uojjesusduics 0ZLL
Isudxy suodeag 002,
%92 cl0res £res 698°LS 18¥'18 gg 890°L8 000°613 %I¥l $EEGCs 19N 7 Juiel] 068.
%921 Iv}1'58 £9L% 6123 3eS PECS 005°2$ %808 26198 Sfoc $89/
%0% 688 693 000°1$ %9orl 95t 1§ SBUIUSIWAL S0 089/
%Td 28063 52,28 ¥Ees Z61E ZLE8 000°2% %05 GE0'0ES BIENMHOS [ JRldMbS eoiiD 087
%ES ST Es £Le3 0513 000°0LS %3ET 118128 suswanoxdiv] / BRIg 23uQ G99/
%rEL 150023 258 Bl P8 95¢3 088 £Z6S 000°G1LS %9ST Ce9es 90eSsPUET/ SAUEUSIUIES olg C£9s
SPIM IOLSIG (009,
%eL k SO TS cZLS rcos G5E3 9018 018 000%$ %558 LI 08 ERGIEEEIN 0552
%igL S0.'58 gLo8 9683 LLvS 258% 00573 %2al GPE S SSIRIA 025,
%EEY SZETS 6.8 EES 000°1$ %046 501 628 PWIIEYS Gefn 0182
suoeNunuLes[goss
%ER 11908 9323 LIS 06VS 6673 S9.S 00083 %052 L6V LS saddng 8310 0EFL
%YEY 0r80Ls 0/88 968 20£'cS 1688 o8.% 005°2$ abEjsod (222
%ES 0582 02/8 1425 828 00573 %¥5 26978 e Bidod 0rvs
S9SUAdXT G [00¥Z
%8Bl L 800’813 £Z09% 6273 016'g8 652 73 Y6223 000°59% %85| L8216% S|EUBIEIN JOPC/SIESIIBYS 0ge.
%5C 1G/S 1158 £98 o0'ss %L5) BEY' S obeubigAusLIdnGg fepedg 0zeL
%0 0s 000°618 %0 0S5 Bunsal dis / winN 018
%10 LLS 188 0tv2'1$ 0Lg'2L8 51298 962615 620°2% 000°0518 snedsy dung d
%vel eI 0vSS 9EL'8LE g8l'ers 505 LES 660 2E% Yy IEs 000°05S$ %58l ¥ r558 JoMmag J 10pey, siiedey [EmueD 00EL
%898 19128 0S$ SELS 005°Z3 %6Y 9LL1§ bulties] JEg 06Z.
%0 0% 000°615 000°52$ (5} s8uld AON S30dN S8TL
YoE L. 5EY'98S siZvs ZLi'eg 000°05% %45 EEC'6CS SHuag 082L
%8% £20'9% JE28 000°91S %:28Y EL0'828 sAlSRqUSK 052
%0 0% 005% %0 0% sbunael dliand - ey 0ETL
Yotrvr L8268 L8258 000°ZL$ %0 03 sosuadxg uohSarg 0ZZL
%% [ 0613 028'L8 000°G$ %FEL 285°C18 BUBHON § WD o1grid 0Lz
%E6 28t'coes 86 688 129528 55/°G¢S Irr'ees 828928 000°5288 | %P2l 8L LIES (1amas}}s0] e LELL
%lB BLE06ZS SZrels BZE'GLS BES VLS 186618 06E'ELE 000°008% %601 B0Z'5ZeS (i9jem] 500 [EgaT GELL
%49 08C'C2S 000°sES %lLL 520123 Wpny 0Zl.
mom:anxm U:_«Ewno [edauacy S04
%0 0§ 000°%23 BUIIg J93EAA JO 85INOSTG YL0L
0% %0 PRERY IBM EBIS A
0% 08 yuded S3AdN €10
9%50. Zol'ess 0S5'es 0955 ¥SLSLS 000°08% %eLe 6L8710L8 PUNd SAIIOBLUICO '8 ADId BI[CEA, Zl0L
%08 SBE PE6% 10,568 Z8e'ces YEv'363 980°0528 000°¢LL LS (%19l 960718 SUOTERdQ Bljcan 1107
%G1 B9 EFES 059°9eS 28V /FE 288'¥ES Zer'oes L1998 000°012S  [S%6bv 2807018 SPIBS BURINSUDD 0102
%8. ¥S0°298 29¢'0S £V TEL'8LS 12828 000°08% %Y Ly i35 E:Ey] s
Y%l ) 798 15 ELrvg £657S 6¥9'5S 069'E3 005253 %0 0% S,)ueuag uwsig €00
%0 0$ 000°1Z13 {QUiloy] pSjRiEy odeospue F
%0 08 000°92L8 PORIRY SEAA JBIS A
YoEa L AL BESTYS LS 289028 £68% VBSETTS 000°0LZ%  [%49/1 8/9'38ES 1Es Bhsid 2002
%94 512’668 E00°LLS 911'¢e8 YOE 508 000°0ELS  |%20L BLLEO0LE JECEUE| [eloUeD L00Z
: SADIIBT PRAUGD [000L
aLiwbpngl  §TynIoY E=[HTER] LL/L0/90 S95Uadx3 sesuadxy sasuadxg Sesuadxy | sestddxg wopng  GIAIeEPNg] SIVALOY uoRdiIdsad JUNoooY #00Y
0% aLA ati leacaddy aleq o} ateq o3 peq o3 2eQ 0} ajeq o} LL0Z/04OT oy aLi Bunssw atjol/a0 J2 paaciddy
LLOZIOLOZ | LLOZIOLO0Z LLQZI0L0Z Buipuag Yol wuoR yuom uguom HucH 0LOZ/E00T | 0L0Z/600Z FLOZIOLOZ 139ANT ONILYHId0
1} unp i1 Aol 1L ady L1 Jep LI 924 4S3 AvE AYIAQDSIT 40 NMOL
%L9°L6 %eee8 %00°SL




LLOZILES
z g
LSEL# U EIS 08°5Z1§ 0562 L10Z/S/ L
ZoeiR U 9/8 00'¢21'68 LGEL L10Z/571
26643 Ul 9/S £5°128°9% 0TLl 0L0Z/LZL.
TS S5 020°eS D0EL OLOZ/S LT
d00Es% W g/s 2932058 00EL 0LOZ/LEL
40082 U a/s 00030 LS 00EL 0LOE/LL L)
d00EL# UTg/S 0L 0v0 7S 00EL GLOZ/ETLL .
dJ00EL# W 9/S 00°055% 00SL 010Z/8/0%
d00S/# Ul 9/ ST LS 00EL 01L02/51/6
00'esH'8% /8 00'F¥6'g$ €564 0L0Z/5Z/E 26'688°J88  LI/D1 J0} Sjuamasinquiay 2o,
000518 €75 00'LELS 0554 0102/52/8 LIVIOUES Y21PLE 6#79190 £592 LL¥L/e0
00'9LIS &S 00°LEZS 0252 oloziseie 7526t 8#T9719d 2592 LIl
d00E4# U 8/ 190108 00EZ 0L0Z/5eR 28'P0Z'Z3 B#T819Q Lr9T LLPLIEO
00S/% URiS 66°LLLE 0ZEL 0L0Z/SE/R 8E'eLS'Pg e#T8THA 9¥IT LLivLiED
0L/L2iL Pd - SA0WSI 00°¢63 0082 0L0Z/52/8 ST'965' 7S 8#T219U 0veT LLFLED
0ES/R U 9/S 00's2eg 00EL 0L0gisz/s £67200'TS 6#T?190 5892 LILiE0
Z00-6080# Ul 978 000598 008L 0L0&/5e/8 BL85T'as #1190 ¥E9T LLFLED
RIS 80°G08'€Z8 008 01021778 ZE'592'98 8¥71919Q 8292 LLVLED
Q0SB UGS Y LEE LIS OLE. 0L0g/F/R TO0LL'TS B8#78719Q BZ9E |l
LLO-LIOLE U E/S ac'sorvE 00gL CLOT/ o/ CLZov're 8#TR19Q TCOZ LIPL/0
564 U 5/S 729LS 0564 0LOZ/H/8 76'296'L$ 6#'197190 £292 LLPLED
25642 Ul 6/ 00°S+5'SS 0564 [IE SLYLeS 59968 9% 18790 [6YE OL/BLLL
uondudsaq JunowYy #IW0Y a1e( osileg 6% 18190 IsvZ 01/6L/LL
LSJUBLISTIIRY STIOQUE|D0SI] [ 3unouiy T Aueduos [ oN ] aeq |
"maceEmezﬂEmmN_
%¥6 0E8'0Lr'ES 0s 6E8T0ZS 0% 248'9828 Lerezys 99Z'¢9¢s 1126198 008°269°¢S |%J21 £ITLLLES TYIOL
%0 0008 {000°1e2$) 0017163 90 0 Umo |, 0} sjuaeSINgWIDY | S [Iga8D
%0S2 BE57LE £E9% 892'¢F £8L°e% 598 000°9% %rTl 08l1zg Spuuad - SYGAR SR GZ8.
alAlebpng] "§TYNLOY RN LLILO/90 sosuadxy | Sostedxy | sosuedxd | sosued¥m | sosugdxg whpng  |dIA39Bpng] STYNLOV uohdirosad Juncany # 0y
30 % aLi aLA [eacddy ageg o} ereg 03 ageq o3 aeg ol ojeQ 0} LLOZ/0LOZ 0% LA Bugeain o1/91/90 18 panciddy
LLOZI0L0Z | LLOZIOLOZ LLOZI0LOZ Butpuag o Yo yjuopy Lpuowp WBUok GLOZ/E00Z | 0LOZ/B00Z LLOZIOLOZ 139ang SNILYNIdO
L1 ung 1) fely L1 ady 1L Jely Ll gad 82 AvE MFA0DSIA 40 NMOL




SX'LL 010z 1eBpnglenden gaey,

L1027 1215
IVAGE  [SLS'obZ8 | 0% 269718 03 'L [0se2e8 | 000°SLO'LS |%LZ Y9R'CFL LS 39Bpng i =301
i0/AIGE  [0% . 0% 90 3jo umo] ¢} JUsSWaSINGWISY (S 110340
0/AIGE |08 0% QARsSTY S0Bldey suledid|00-2010
% 80V 7S 0% 0% 03 0% 0% 000°'g6S %61 15278 [e10]1 ang 1at10
i0/AiG% |08
%0 03 000'9% Wooy pleog Jo) sielt) maN{LzZo-1 1ol
%0 0% 000°S1LS BuULB IeaN @0usS4 soelday|0Z0-1 Lol
%0 0% 000°218 a0lAag BUMORIL SdDIEL0-1 1.0}
%0 03 000°0S$ SHUN abessal e|qepod| 2101 1oL
%62 B0V v$ 000°s1$ [elIsye Ming 10} [BY-MILL0-1 1L.0L
%0 0% 000°02$ (L) >oniL dnioidlero 1101
WIAHLO
%18 Se¥'6LLS |08 0% Z28'ss  [os 000°8rLS  [%90) L£279558  |[e)ol gng 1opepp
/Al |03
%0 0% 000°0Z$ JRlIeL], 18IS SSRGS L0-11.0)
%0 0% 000°05$ Sulel Jeyepn 328[dsu v 10-1 .01
%Pe SeL'0LS 550°c$ 000023 (SIeM Geysdle10-110L
ONITE (0% 2] MOlIAL PUNCLY SZINAEIS| 21071 LOL
%Ll 69L°GYS 000°01$ JRLsoe|day eipaly JSHId]1.10-1 1oL
%0 oS {o00"005%) SIUBIBSINGUISY TWEIEDI] Jo19) JOIEM
Yl 099°12% 00£$ 000°00S§  |%%l 8.L0°¢9% WRIB0: JB1e JS1ef\|¥10-0160
NG (0% %0Z TL6°CS JUBWIIOBICSY SIOJON / SOWNd [€L0-0LB0
%0 0% 000°Z$ %0 0% pIENS) j3pUEA 8PP [Z1.0-01L60
%0 0% 000°9% %91 086'21L% (€1} %007 Joog AUnoeg| | L0-0160
L2l 'Lv$ 2298 2256$ SL9gIrS S1oH 1S9L 1A 8 UBISS{ 9% 118 [200-6080
d3Lvm
%08 £Z9'9l9% [o$ 0% S29'LS  [0STLES 1 000'6S.S  |%o% 5.£°'186%  |Iejol qng aemag
iAIGE (0% 03 A
%0 0$ 000525 sdutey BuISSOID Peod|0L0-1 40
Yol 855854 Geo'Le 000°08% (Z) s3I0l MoN[600-1 101
%0 0$ 000°51% Baly SpI[0S-0IF 10} BUIAE] 8004 101
%0 0$ 000'SZ$ ssoiAs( Bulue|d JSUeIS | 206-1 101
%0 0% 000°5ZLS BRUY Af1 40} J2A00 [BI8IN |900-1 101
%0 $ 000218 S voneis U aaleA ssedAglgoo-110)
%1 005$ 000°09% M UONRIS UM GBYSY ¥0G-1 101
%0 0% 000°ZZ8 1BM 19 (2} SdWng Spos-oig[e0G-1 10
%0 0$ 000°0Z% 0% $.07d 2%e|day|z00-1101
%EL 20L'0L% 000°'03% 0% . sulRdld SSeg-Ag|L00-L 10}
%0 0% 000585 %1 ¥02'8$ SPUBRRAAJOLO-0LB0
I/AI0E  [0$ %L 0Lb'SES juswsoeIdan SIGION / SGUN [B00-0160
%0 0$ 000°002% (%0 0% 1aloid AUIeS(800-0160
I0/AIQ%  [Z20'siEs OFrGS %bLL 182" [5hS wasAg AN[200-0160
I0/AIGE  Toov'202s OLB'LES %0 0% ey Jamag soelded[900-0160
%0 0% 000°S$ %ES 92923 L# JUeld 9deospue|s00-01.60
%091 0L0'ZS 000'S1S %0 0% Saloyue qeysy[¥00-0160
HIMIS
dLA 32Bpng [STVNLOVY | amigd | LL/10/90 *dx3 *dx3 "txg 139and | alAlebpng [ STvnLoy uondLIISa JUNoITY # 100y
oy LLozioLoz | aik anodddy | o-l-W | a-w | @-1m | BLOzZ/oLoz 0% 0102/5002 Bunaady 01/91/¢ 18 parciddy
110Z/0L0Z LoLoz/oLoz| o1 lrung | L Aepy | 1) ady 0L0Z/600T LLOZ/0L0Z NVHMD0Yd LNTFIWIAOHECINI TY.LIdYD
] ue|d dsd AVE AMIA0DSIC 10 NAOL
%0000 | %916 | %ECEs




COoNd®DOoLD WN -

35
36
37
38
39
40

41

Acct Code

2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120

2420
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120
2120

2281
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
2282
4789
4788
4789

4828

Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on June 1, 2041
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #8

PG&E / Acc# 0860258994-1 (Sprink Confr) DB Blvd. & Willow Lake
PGBE / Acclit 2068897992-9 DB Blvd across from 510

PG&E / Acct# 2242446018-3 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #4077, Lot 71
PG&E / Acct 2800977208-9 (Irri Contr) 9295Beacon Pl @ Str Lite
PG&E 7 Accti# 3736907925-8 (Sprink Confr) E/S Edgview Dr N/O DB Blvd
PG&E / Acctit 4111412785-9 (Sprink Contr) DB Blvd & Seal Way

PG&E / Accli# 4455555569-5 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr #3653, Lot 17
PG&E / Accii 5465914049-2 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd. & Spinnaker

PG&E / Accli? 5939734421-56 PG&E Owned Street & Highway Lighting
PG&E / Accli 7135420365-6 (Sprinkler) Disco Point, Tr# 4077, Lot 65
PG&E 7 Accll 7452568975-3 (Sprink Contr) S/E cnr DB Bivd & Willow Lk
PG&E / Acci# 7696548482-7 (Sprinkler) DB Blvd, Tr# 4178, Lot 5

PG&E / Accilt 8009270258-0 @ Clipper Drw/o Cove Gt 7723 Marina Dr
PG&E / Accl# 8101346815-2 (iril Contr) Newport Dr, w/o Pier Ct

PGA&E / Accli 8163719795-5 (Irri Contr) 9271 Newport Dr @ Str. Lite
PG&E / Accli 8167536097-8 (Irrd Contr) @ Clipper Dr

PGR&E / Acct# 8399010651-8 {Sprink Contr) Willow Lake Ct, Lot 31
PG&E / AccHt 84008134292 (Sprinkler) Laguna Ct, Tr# 4076, Lot 18
PG&E / Acct 8545020147-2 (Lites & Sprinklers) 2489 'A’ DB Blvd.

MMeter @ Lift Station "R" 1st QTR
Mster #56369164 1st QTR
Meter #66369167 1stQTR
Meter #84739727 1st QTR
Meter #66369166 1st QTR
Meter #56369168 1st QTR
Meter #54139739 1stQTR
Meter #56844608 1st QTR
Meter #62240129 1st QTR
Meter #56844612 1st QTR

Town of Discovery Bay Invif2794, did 511011
Town of Discovery Bay Inv#2795, dtd 5/10/11
Town of Discovery Bay Inv#2796, did 5/10/11
Town of Discovery Bay Invi#2797, dtd 5/10/11
Town of Discovery Bay inv#2798, dtd 5/10/11
Town of Discovery Bay Inv#2799, dtd 6/10/11
Town of Discovery Bay Inv#2800, dtd 5/10/11
Town of Discovery Bay Inv#2801, did 510/11
Town of Discovery Bay inv#2802, dtd 5/10/11
Town of Discovery Bay Inv#2803, did 5/10/11

Janiking In#OAK05110241, did 5/1/11 Confract for May

Valley Crest Landscaping Inv#3752019, dtd 5/10/11 Maintenance for May
Valley Crest Landscaping Inv#3759577, dtd 5/6/11 Turf repairs Hwy 4/DB Blvd.

04/12M11-05M1 1111
04/13/11-05/12/11
04/12{11-051 111
04/13f11-05/12/11
04/12H1-05/1 1111
a4/12111-05M1H1
04/12/11-06/11/11
04/12/11-05M11111
04/20/11-05/18/11
c4/12M11-06/11M11
04/12111-05/41/11
04/12111-05M11/11
04/12/11-05/11/11
04M12011-0811/41
04/13/11-05/12/11
04/12111-05/1111
04/1311-05/12M11
04/12/11-05/11/11
04/12/11-05M1/11

Suh-Total

Sub-Total

Valley Crest Landscaping Inv#3759580, did 5/6/11 Annual color install @ west/east flower beds

Valley Crest Landscaping Inv#3759591, did 6/6/11 Annual color install @ color bowls

Waraner Tree Experts [nvi# 2670, did 4/01/11 Remove stumps

Watersavers Inv# 11053203, did 5/9/11 Toro 8" sprinkler w/o nozzle & 1/2" cutoff riser

Walersavers Invi# 11063738, dtd 5/10/11 1/2" SCH40 coulping TXT
Brentwood Reprographics Inv#2011-1635, dtd 5/5/41 Cornell Park-bid copies
Gates & Assoc. Inv#31984, did 5/11/11 Cornell Park Proj#4157

Gates & Assoc. Invi#31968, dtd 5/11/11 Cornell Park Proj#4157.01

GreenValley Landscape Inv#863, dtd 4/2901/11 Sandpoint Road Project

TOTAL

Page 1 of 1

Sub-Total

SUBTOTAL

Sub-Total

$16.61
$6,421.96
$16.17
$15.51
$16.17
$31.02
$15.51
$16.21
$15.51
$16.04
$18.17
$40.14
$6,806.34

$8.56
$8.91
$26.77
$26.,95
$518.82
$49.86
$121.33
$83.59
$34.17

$153.02
$1,030.98

$350.00

$8,457.00
$570.00
$046.20

£540.00

$10,513.20

$660.00
$198.46

$8.39
$206.85
$142.95

$2,360.70

$2.004.18

$4,364.86

$16,450.87

$40,516.05

5/26/2011




L102/82/51 L 0L0z 1ebpng Buneiedo e ag

“(oLEzinL) Zosz U 9/ noLz 1o Ul Sem 00'09% Li/LLE

BRRWENIPY SNCIneIRaSIN

YGL 63.'56Z5 [255'6L  [0% 08E'SLS _ [865°0S§ (V06 ZpS  |958928 12027125 YErvees %82 8£229et [001°590%  [Sosuddxg eioL
[0 0 SOADSOY| "osIA
%0 oS 005% %0 o$ 005% SBIYD uogensinupy Auncsy Aoo/AOD-lUBWBSINQUISY |~ 1108
%0 cs : 005§ %0 05 005% (59500 WPy X6 T Rido)g50nS JUoWISoAL) ROE/AGS - B BUAIST] 1192
OINICHE (0% %0 0% 005°F% SJUSLLSSESSY  SeXE] | 0oge
%Z0L 0% 80L$ 00ES %01 Le$ 002% Soiddng B Se0INIGE STOGURIROSIN | 0BVE
G Z1923 EENY 005°¢8 %911 018'ss  [oo0'ss sesuadkg ddds oo sive
%0 o 005% %0 0% 000°1§ (SuBiS JeeilS) SIELReIN LORORISUOL/peod | 0/bE
%lE 08918 SLES 00Z'5S %0EL 6BE0LS  [000°8S souznsul|  pogz
%Lt 185'ees £59°02% 000°ZZS %29 790655 [000°E9% loifed ymg| Glee
%9L £l'9% S08$ Zor'vs 001785 PAT 911’1 Ls  [o00‘0Ls S80S [RUOISSI0IG ] TaLET
%EE EEbS S 58C% 0051S %obS 20LE 00Z3 Sesuadid safoidwig [SAe1 BUID| S0tz
%VET L£23 0LS 12e$ 00LS %EIT 0643 00gs WBLUBSINqUIRY SaA0lcWg/SBBaNA Oy~ Loz
AIgE  {oS %0 0% 0055 (0zee) Aunod wWioy SOUBTUE parsanbay | 5z
%96 §SR'651% [0/ELLS Sleeis  [11E'l28  |6vi'8lS  |LOLELS  |69BZLE  |VeraSiS %ol $1e'681$ |000°05ES SoueUBjUIe Spuncis| Zgez
%99 ¥2s'es  Joses 3 00L% 05€% 0SES 00£'SS %30k 20r'ss  [000°sS SBUIPIINgG 30 S0UBUSIUNEN | |.92¢
%Lt Gel'Lg 0Z$ 5623 0083 000'vS %SG e S Juswdinb oy BrJeuosed| gz
%E6 0.818 £55 LEVS Lres 000°ZS %l 6% 00E°LS Sueday 2 soIddng sARCMICTY| Llze
%8C 9528 VLS 9% 0563 %592 258'1$  [00Lg Wewding Jo soueusitien| ozzz
IAIGE [0S %0 03 005% alemyog endwod|  Lge
Yl 0Z2s 0058 %56 S6$ 001§ swdinbz Jo 958871 7 WoH| 057
%LE SoL8 5% 0rs (e ) 03 00Z$ sdysIequiN| 00zz
%0 03 0SLS %ELY £89% 00L$ S0RON JANd|  06LZ
%ErL 28T LS veLE 012% 0065 %LS) 60Z'1  [008% Swgy poyssnoH| os12
%0L 66¢ vZ8 5268 YoEVT 202'1S [0058 “0001§ UBY} §$97 ainjiung Juewdinby JouiN|  telz
%2 228°'1% LI1g 858 258 0Z1% 0515 %48 $28% 000°LS splewnasu) g sioo} jewsf 08tz
%49 2e9'els [leeTig 598% 90148 90e'es  [ze0'/s ¥er'is  [000°ZLES T [%98 898°685  |000'S0LS (ebecies) R IeIeM SIEIT Joong) SR G212
Yo 093 SBLLS %97, or1'l$  Joosis {Dje "oipey ToBUBSSOIN) SUOREAIUNURLGD]  GLLZ
%l 3 LS 05% %0 0% 05% obEj50d| goLz
S%hl¥l 0zZ$ 09% 051% %b¥ 528 05% SUORGLISONS § SIE0IRCLTd 008 | Z0LE
%LZ ) 2.0°1% LOLE Zeg 168~ 98z% 5Z$ 0585 %SLT 9/01%  |o0ss Sesuackg dWO| ooLe
airalebng | sEmoy LLOZ/L/9 [sesusdx3| sasuddXy |sosuadxg sasuadxy | sasuadxy sosuddxI | jebpng aLAiebng | sienjoy jobpng uondidseq Junoody #H00y

0% LL0Zj0L0z| saouddy | aregol | oeqey | aegor | ejeq oy eqol | Neq o} | LLOZOLOZ 40 %  |0LOZ/E00Z| OLOZ/GODZ Bugsay 01/91/9 12 peaciddy | Aunog
LLOZ/0KOZ o} [uop uom Yo BUO | uow | puopy 0L0Z/6002 LLI0L J9Bpng asuadxg Bugeiadg
uely rhunp | Ll Aep bhady | praep | LLged | Ll wer 8#3mg 197 Aegrgyieg Jancosiq o umo]
%0000L | %J9°L6 [ %ETES | %00GL | %J099 | 4E5as




000‘0ges

D000EES (ise3) ‘pug Aeg foeaoosia 2
000'0ZLE P S3ET MOJIAA I
| TITSpoel0Id 55T 5% 9067 731 6a .
Y%t 08Z°LIES [656°028 [0S Y98'Les 10907798 T6£9°S8S [408RIS  [ZLTWS 0058t [%9 Z8LYLS | 00L°16Z8 [1el0l
%082 009'2s 009'zs 00G‘L$ %E 9Z% 000°L$ uswdinby Apung R s1001 |9561
0N [e6t°LLS 0% BSBYDIN JIBA |66+
%l 105'e$ o89'z¢  [519% 00528 %0 0% 000'¢S Aeg Jsacosiq - ied PWOD | +Eeh
%81 29Z'Le¢  [Ls¥'9LS 228°'1es 000°058% |%Y P1e'6% 00L'eezs {1} syalorg “osi g ouoz 197 ag .
io/ala#  [og [ 0% 0$ SeUd aAuq Joddiiy adeospue] gf suoz T3 90
I0/AIG#  [8¥0°B618 LE6'0SS  |120'28% (€2 %L8  |¥ees 0% 0% 0$ fenus ueld I19)Sely aGEoSpUET g 9UOZ 191 50| 628%
%0Z Per'ees (8058 e 6Z1'LLS 919% 000'SLLS [%%R0 0% 000'€$ yowdmby puriciBABld g olI0Z 151 9d |68/ v
YT 029% 083 005'cS %0 0% 005 sieday AeMyeM R AINBNaS | Ghey
%¥s 290'tS £0LY A= 00523 %59 Zre'vs 005°2% Suawanolduly snouep|gozy
alAjobng | sjendy LLOZ/Li9 [sosuadxz|sosuadxmy sasuadxy [sasuadxg sosuadxy [sosuadxg ebpng  [qA 1ebng sfenjoy Jebpng uonduasaq Junoddy #3950y
30 % iL102H010z| anoiddy | seqos | omegol | syeqoy | aegor | eeqor | opeqop LLOZ/0LOT %  |0L02/600Z| 010Z/600Z Bugea 01/91/9 Je peaciddy| Kunog
LLoZioLozZ YO uolf YIuom yuom | wquopy | yjuo 010Z/600Z 13101 396png Jossy | pepden
Lune {Lozs LLydy | pLem | pLged | ppouwep 8k Uo7 T Aeg-giheg A1onvosig Jo umoy,
%007001 | %Z9°M6 | %ece8 | %00GL | %[990 | %ec8s




ST hwN

o~ D

10
11

12

2120
2120
2120

2120
2120

2120
2120
2120
2282
2282
2310

2310 .

Request for authorization to pay invoices
For the Meeting on June 1, 2011

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

orF _cakaea ] -G{jl'f

AT&T Accl# 625 513-8290 595 9 Billing Dated 4/26/11 Park n Ride

PG&E / Acct#0403377952-314485 Culien Dr (irrig Ctrllr)
PG&E / Accl#0422260312-0 Ravenswood-Tract 8710
PG&E [ Acct#1066166716-1 829 Poe Dr. (Irrig Ctrllr)
PG&E / Accl#7705163630-4 1738 Wilde Dr. (hrrig Cirlir)

Town of Discovery Bay Inv#2804, dtd 5/10/11 Meter #65712638 tst Qfr
Town of Discovery Bay Inv#2805, did 5/10/11 Meter #65401019 st Qfr
Town of Discovery Bay Inv#2806, dtd 5/10/11 Meter #84317397 1st Qir

Kirk Welding Inv#42865, dtd 4/7/11 Hinge @ Ravenswood Park

Odyssey Landscape Invi# 36035628, did 4/20/11 Monthly Contract Amount

04/M12-05M11111
04/20-05/18/11
04/12-05/114/11
0412-05/1 1111
Sub-Total

Sub-Total

Big Dog Cumuter Inv# 200909301 5, dtd 05/11/11 Virus removal and work on Oaslis

Zeniner and Zentner Inv#0022673-IN, did 4/30/11 Proj #TOD 860 Ravenswood

- - TOTAL

Page 1 of 1

$5.42

$11.21
$550.68
$10.70
$10.86

$592.45
$14.10
$568.60
$53.08
$635.78
$85,00
$2,725.00
$25.50

$265.30

$4,334.45

512612011




L 1L02/92/51 1020102 Jebpng Bunrladg s T aq

130 | sfed

0121008 Ul 8/S "23ET Ul SeM BLbES

SSpuUgSNIpY SNOSURTAISIN]

SUBRld

uawaaoidw rudes pauueld cu S 2J24 8074002 Jo4

Jossy | repde)
poomsuaney g TgTAeg Aan0sIqg 10 umo

LiLie

Senoe Lo paseq aq 0} "3 3R 10} 39Bpng amng .

*SE3IR UORESHILYSeIEMSOI] SApRIDLY a0UBSIUIEN
SonIasey [E0)

=S2AI9S3aY

%ld $89°298 YEEPS 03 51TS 665°9% evLvLS org'ss L16'¢s [ 556'96S 051°583 sesuadxg |01

0% S5 ["ISIN

0% aolg SDUYD “UiWPY AUNo) AOD/AODEsWSsINgWIBY | L LG
%0 [oF3 0058 000'L$ SURWSSISSY g SN2 [085E
Wil yE$ vES 0oes - soyddng ¢ SSTASS SROSURTEISIN | DBYe
Ykt S9e$ 528 oLg 00ss Sasuadxz Esds BN 6.4

03 (SUBIS OS] SIPHOIEN UoRonNSUO0/pEoY | 0L75
%LT 06v3 GLES 0s8'Ls goc'sg souBINSUL| 09ET
e {2298 £40¢$ ¥96°'1$ 005'SZ3 000°s1% Ioifed geis|oLee
%608 021018 1528 8/8°08 Q0D'Z$ 0oo'es S90S [BUOISSSRId[01ET
%0 oy 0ses $9SUSCXT VA0S [PARIL JomO [S0tT

s 00Ls UsWasINqUIRY SeAciGUISBea| Gy | Loce
%LL 285 YES 0Lges [ Y52 CS sos'eg ZL6'ZS azs'es OhS'ers 000'v5S - SauBLRUIEN SPUNOIS [Z82e
%ell 8533 G.$ £B%E 00538 00c$ JUAWINGE 10} N1/ 0se [z /22
Y%Ll P 0ses 00ES 00£% sueday @ sSiddng sanotiomy|17cz
%Ay 0gs 00cS 002$ Jawdinb3 jo soueuSiEN 02z
%0 08 00S$ amemyos mndwos(lszz

03 008$ wewdmnb3 yo 35857 p oy [05ez
RYE Ors 5918 0s$ sdisIsqUIBN|00ZE
Y651 £52% 061$ 0% S90RON HHaNd {0612
%S¥ ZLES £vS Se% ovg 00.$ 0% . SWey ployssnoH|olLz
%LZ 20l 005$ 0Ccl% “00C1$ ueL $597 aurwing Waldinbg Jomw| 1oLz
%GTL SE/$ 58 rLig 8r3 9Z$ 00l$ 0018 SpuBLungsU| g SO0} IBWS [getT
%66 S8EZLE PeZ'l$ 63 1)5% 62'LS 9963 009% 005°ZLS 000'cS {eBeqes B ISIBAL SIUBL] J000S) SeRBA |01z
%81 0zLg 059% 0lLs {212 "olpey "IabUSSSap) SUONEILNIIMGS (0] LT
%Lol 08s LZ$ 06s 0ss abesodleolz
%5 +Z8 [ 05$ SucndiRsqng % SIEIpoLSd “S900d |20 e
% LPE 1158 6% 3e% 528 09% 051L$ 051% Sasuadkg SoBj0|coLe
a.LA 319bpngisTyniov E=T =t LLOZIL/9 sostiadxg sosuadxy | sesuadxg sasuadxy | sesuedxy |sesuadxg Jobpng wbpng uondnuossag umodsy 00y

o9 ara ara fed sjed o) e o} ajeq o} ajeq o1 sje2q 01 Seq ol | LLOZ/OL0Z | 0LOZ/B00Z Bugsaly 01/91/9 12 pancuddy funog
MOZI0WT [LLozZioloe |LlozioLoz o yuon yuo Lpuom Uk Ruop o 396png asuadxg Bugesadg
pauue|d LLunp o1 Aepy 0L 4dy oL Jem 0l qod g} uer POCMSUIARY 64 187 Jieg A1oA0DSI( JO uMmOL
%2916 %45°16 %ETER %00°GL %9799 %EERS 1L0Z/0L0Z







Meeting Date

Town of Discovery
AGENDA REPORT June 1, 2011

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Landscape Manager, /
Submitted By: 'Rick Howard, General Manager@

Agenda Title

Approval and Adoption of Resolution No. 2011-12 accepting the Dedication of Ravenswood Park (Subdivision 8710) and open
space parcels (APN's 011-600-060, 011-610-099, 011-810-100, 011-620-047, & 011-620-048) from Conira Costa Colnty

Recommended Action

Approval and Adoption of Resolution No. 2(11-12 accepting the Dedication of Ravenswood Park (Subdivision 8710} and open
space parcels (APN's 011-600-080, 011-610-099, 011-610-100, 011-620-047, & 011-620-048) from Contra Costa County and
authorize the General Manager to execute all necessary corresponding Dedication documentation including the acceptance of the

terms of Army Corps of Engineers Permit No.199400928.

Executive Summary

The Ravenswood development park and open space parcels (Subdivision 8710) was granted final acceptance by the Contra Costa
County Boared of Supervisors on February 2, 2010. Thelfen guarantee period expired on August 2, 2010. As part of the approval of
the Final Map, Parcels A, B, C, D & E were fo he dedicated to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (District).

The District has already accepted responsibility for the maintenance and service of these areas. Maintenance and improvements to
these open space and park areas are funded through Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #9, which is also already
managed by the District. Staff recommends approving and adoption of Resolution No. 2011-12 which will provide for the dedication
and acceptance of Parcel “A” (011-600-080), Parcel “B” (011-620-047), Parcel “*C" (011-620-048), Parce! “D” (011-610-099), and

Parcel "E" (011-610-100) from Western Pacific Housing, Inc.

Please note that by accepting dedication of Parce! “B”, which is the conservation sasement area in Ravenswood, the District will
also have to sign and accept the terms and conditions of the Army Corps of Engineers permit number 199400928 (attached for your

review).

Fiscal Impact:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this action other than existing obligations pursuant to L&L Zone #9.

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

N/A.

Attachments

Subdivision 8710 Final Map, Cover Sheet and Index Map (Page 1 & 3 of 16)
Grant Deed, Parcels A, B, C, D & E in Subdivision 8710

Department of the Army Permit No. 199400928

Resolution 2011-12

Cettificate of Acceptance

AGENDATTEM: P-4




£-28/;

A T rohe V- ORI H ey OO0 N B-ATTH e - T
0T AN OF 2l TS ' -
- YD NOR EV0 THHBS
TUNNVIE v SHOASAHNG = SHTSNIDNE A . umeUZH
]
ONI ‘NOSEES % SRENVE NOSTIVD /
T YUOETO WNMOD ViSO YAINOD . * waw L
WNTOhEE e I iz Qv
“1Y2 ¢ OONVY 'HINON & dIHORMOL
V% NOLLITE30 HALHVTID JSTIHINON L
20 NOUHO ¥ 40 NOSIAKIENS ¥ onian
oL nmﬁoaméé
ﬂmw.gm._gumabmz&gﬁ_bm<ua»§uﬁrh
ASHEN UK QO3 5033 OL EONI JON 51 OMy D, TTE
ETHE SIEOHAL WG 10 5 SHACTI FL -
wnzﬁvaa%azoam 0 .
PE % GZH) L01 NOSNORNS {9) Ty
5 19 12) vk T () ek
(or W o8s) ovle v, ()
{92 1 Bi¥) s99L NOBWORNS (2)
{2 1od 641) 2948 ST NOSWICENS () g
(2 A OB} Ahes 0 oy (1) &
SEONAEIEY . titn-e m HBEHEHES NWm M
| tex o | B Ll nep g refn | =]
SLKO SIBLIARY 40 INarwsonrsy LLZLLLLALE AR N mmm
i o [ LT et 5 063 [(8) o,
IR ks 8 s el B R A R o
IGISSYE AR TR 3nd et :  P—
e w| w i e A P 1
anoNSYYIVO QUM () R(2)5E|E [z
TUCH ¥ IVETS D DS VONTIVE 3T NOML GRS o mE0—tn T e, T ; Er
QN S LNTNONON SRS QHYORYLS QoS @ Y it fg [ =) S
W HEEE NI L
BLLL 5T WD OHY BVER B/5 135 o] : D IERE
LT LGATON [T NI B @ . _un_ 2|z]a|=pg]l Emats m_!...“
S ALONS OL INGRIROR (141 BHYT SOOI m Nam T ik
ANWANOR OL INBARROK  (N=t) ] —
e ) g & .l mH L
W m CRAEIRCEN m. il
WD —e— “ T RIACAIN( o MmN
B — z Bfw [ lulom s T
A} BN i NN st | w1 _TIM.
MICT e My e mmnd 00 | oe |2 e e B R
o 9 |=|mTl » i
FE TR — b—1 -
% )& 2y | 9o m wif & 1@%
e § et L5
Bl L gt o frey iy w. ﬁ
m oz .wm WAK:] wr ...m.l“ "n..._.I“l
[
TTECEL AS STNNISIO CANOND ATALTNN * CRD OL LTANGD % K = ]
01 *SIOMVISIT CRGUS v WROHS SINISI F M £21) Lol @ Py ol WAL
HOISINOBNS NO MACHS SY 315 ABNSSINY ONCTY ONMOd SUIGRANOR o 9 ot wrt = <o
HOIMLOR 350,10 I0N EM SKMYIS THL RSN MAOHS SLAGHMNGK 1 o (G 53 ) |
NG A8 QENIRHELIO St dvH STHL 04 SONBVET 0 SISvS 3L )y VLI
’ SONRIVEL 20 SISV

AGENDA ITEM — F-4




N v

WY Lo Seleof
- st Sy
» WD ) 33Hg —gngzégv—azﬁg—Szﬁ [ 2a20
ndze '
e G
Hottoadsn: omating 4o desome ————
T ORGSRy A il
e
. AL ;
VLS00 YHINOO “1pEMaNYerS0 NOIEDZHSNT ST 4L K70 N 1 Tuoesy LRGP et
SIHL 'EEAONAEY QMY GIAS0TY NE3R SYH 2008 E Tdy ALYT 100 vaLLE

gk 4 “ QYOY INCTE |

0N 30 0 "dHOTINETH AG Y (T L0E SH02S TYOINHOILOED ¥
LNHNELY IS NOLLOHE SN ONIT IS

" SFEep e

“U3SYE 51 Y TN SIHL HONR MO NQISIIGERS
SUE A0 VT IAUYINGL 3L Gy SYIE WINNOATYD 40 VIS 41500
VUL 40 ALNTID THL A0 NOKSSIHACY SNV THL Lyt Zivis MIREH |

ST NS S Y3HAOLS D

B iy )

INFHIVIS SH0AHANNS
TTvas 4L 10K -

" INDTELYIS SNOSST 0D DIV I8
SOOZ 12 U3BARIGD S m
SLid ‘o ey

VIEOATYD 40 IS
29 ANNGD 3L M0 AN NI SN AAVION

ONYH XM SSINLN
“LAMNCSNI ZHL G100 "MRIDY (SNOSHIS 2L FIIHK 40 SVHEE
oS AL KL 40 YS)NOSHIS SH INIAIHLSNE ZHY, MO (SBHNLYNOS HEthitia

%s NHUA S OL (RAESENS
/51 (SN JS0HA (SIHOSE ML 3 0l *(ZONDON KMGLOVASIEYS 40 SiSvg

L RO 0L OZACYE B 2K 0, TG KT¥NoSI3

Y3y X 2 "JLVLS ONY ALNTOD
G510 GMY 1 QPSR ALYLON v 1N S R0 N

s V1569 vt 0 A0
YN0 0 3l

LNHADGE IMONIOY SENMO

YOREMITHAADN
VINAOATIYD 'NOHYH NS .
SHINNYTE # SHOASNURS » GHERNINI UAD

"ONI "NOSEID 7 FHEEVE ‘NOSTIVD
VI ‘AL VISCD YIRS

" tonseave
0748 NOISIAIQENS

§33

NOILVHDGEDS FHYRYTIA ¥ “3N) RISk S10VY NS
QUM 20 B0 'SIEIR T KO TN 3L TIY SHOKS A L
ST M St

FHLAB SN S SIS dFind Y LY ORY 'Sy MRSz

. T Ly SSE0Y SYTOIaN 5 STHOR SERLTAY TV STRSTIONTEN

S5OHL 01, MOHET0XT Eﬁ:onm«:% eﬁ&ﬂﬁﬁ?&ﬁgﬁﬁog
3

OV SRV S0 SN SIECUREY T STRSINSNATIN ATNDISEITNN T,

. TV 0 ST
Y Uy NOTLITISKOY SSEY 404 NS FYRVIGLAIYI

TT4H, 5 CHLYNDISZE SY3RY 3rL 4340 AORUSIO STNMES AUNTENGS
AYELAHEADISIC 0 HHOL 0 0L SINENTSYA SAYONIZ0 QINDISEITNN FHL

e T AL 2 T

‘o

S N0 B0 8, T 5350480 SONMGENIVI il OLENEA0
FEIG W04 ¥, TV SLOISIO SIS AT AVS ATROSSI0 0

NEOL 35 O), SVEHY CVAOISE NVIOTY 4 SV CONDSaaNT) SHl,

» .
- SAAT Av0D T3 36 1M0d
GRY-LEN0D T “LANDD SEMG 100 RV ARG ST T3 IS
“EARIC H3TTS 'AYH 15044 103 SUVIASIAYHS "LNNGD NOSARNGL LH000
S TR SINIAN YA 3OCIHTI00 ey ARNEIN IR N3RS

00 NOSHIPE] “2ARQ LT ‘LT 3018 A0 304 SO0 NOSNDYIIT

il vkt O s i

" INHRELYLS SENAG




RECORDING REQUESTED BY
First American Title Company

AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL DOCUMENT
AND TAX STATEMENT TO:

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505-9376

A.P.N.: 011-600-060, 011-610-099
011-610-100, 011-620-047, 011-620-048

i, @
The Undersigned Grantor(s) Declare(s): DOCUMENTARY TRANSFER TAX $o.gg?{g?(g%mN5F£R TAX $r%§0; R&T 11922

§URVEY MONUMENT FEE $ :
I ' ] comptited on the consideration or full value of property conveyed, OR

[ ] computed on the consideration or full value less value of liens and/or encumeZ;_{ €
[ X ] unincorporated area;

%
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of Whichi&hereby acknowledged,
oration7%;.

Western Pacific Housing, Inc,, a Delaware céﬁr;‘}g
b7

hereby GRANTS to ;

oy
A =
T %
p

/ K225 27,
the following descrilediproperty in Eﬁié{%inincorporated Coﬁn’zgy of Contra Costa, State of California:
¥ e

L 1
G, gf% LT .
Parcels A, B, C, D;aind E, as shown on the map of subdivision 8710, filed October 27, 2005,
G, S [
Book 485, Page 1, Coftra Cost: ?‘g’our)gybg_ecords. : .

e
LAl "’f’%’{,{{%}'

Western Pacific Housing, Inc.,
a Delaware Corporation

By:
Name:
Its:

Mail Tax Statements To: SAME AS ABOVE




STATE OF )5S
COUNTY OF }

On ; hefore me, , MNotary
Pubiic, personally appearad

, who proved to me on the basis of atlsfactory evidence to
be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subsctibed to the within instrument and acknowle'd'?g’édjto me that
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(les), and that by [j;s[her/thg‘v signature(s) on
the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) a% >-::e/;;xecuted the instrument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of Califorma t at the
true and correct.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

Signature

Richard J. Howard

This area for offi; /alfnotaﬁa/ seal

%

My Commission Expires:

2,
Notary Phone: 5NN
S e s

Eountyhof Principal Place of B Isiness:

/ ;:;45?;,..

o /
f % 47“’

Notary Name:
Notary Registration Number:

Page 2 of 2




DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
.5, ARMY ENGINEER DISTRICT, SACRAMENTO
CORPS OF ENGINEERS
1325 J STREET
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814-2922

REPLY TO
ATTENTION CF December 3, 2004

Regulatory Branch (199400928)

Reed Onate

Western Pacific Housing
1210 Central Boulsvard
Brentwood, California 94313

Dear M. Onater

We aie enclosing your copy of Department of the Army Permit 199400928, Please
note you are only autherized to complete the work described in the permit.

1f you sell the property associated with this permit, the terms and conditions of this
permit will continue to be hinding on the new owner. To validate the transfer of this
permit, have the succeeding party sign the permit transfer section at the end of the permit
and forward a copy to this office, along with their printéd nanie, address, telephone
ywumber, and other contact information,

The time limit for completing the work is specified in General Condition 1. 1f the
work will not be completed prior to that date, you may requesi a time extension. Your
request for an extension must be received by this office for consideration at least 30 days

before the time limit date.

Please refer to identification mimber 199400928 in any correspondence concerning
this project. If you have any guestions, please contact William Guthrie at ow Delta
Office, 1325 T Street, Room 1480, Sacramento, Califormia 95814-2922, email
William. H.Guthrie@usace.army.mil, or telephone 916-557-5269, You may also use our

website: www.spk.ugsace. army.milfregulatory tml.

Sincerely,

Michael S, ewell

Chief, Central California/Nevada
Section

Enclosure(s)
Copy furnished without enclosure(s):

Sean Micallef, Zentner & Zentner, 95 Linden Street, Suite 6, Oakland, California 94607




DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.5. ARMY ENGINEER DISTRICT, SACRAMENTOC
CORPS OF ENGINEERS
1325 J STREET
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95814.2822

NEPLY TO .
ATTENTION OF November 24, 2004

Regulatory Branch (199400928)

Reed Onate

Western Pacific Housing
1210 Central Boulevard
Brentwood, California 94513

Dear M. Onatc:

This letler concerns your request for medification of the special conditions of your
September 30, 2004, Department of the Army permit number 199400928 for the
Ravenswood residential subdivision.

W= aré hereby modifying the special conditions ag follows:

Special Condition 3 is replaced with: You must implement all of the measures in
the document entitled Ravenswood, Brentwood Contra Costa County, Wetland Mitigation
Program, Dated April 28, 2003, including the comprehensive mitigation and monitoring
plan. You must follow mitigation design drawings and vegetation plans including target
species o be planted and final success criteria. The purpose of this requirement is to
msure replacentent of the function and values of the aquatic environment that would be

lost due to project construction.

Special Condition 6 is replaced with: To minimize external disturbance to preserved
waters of the United States, you shall establish a buffer consisting of native upland
vezetation of at lcast 50 feet in width from all preserved waters of the United States with
the exception of wetland ID and wetland X, as shown in the atlached drawings, which
would gach be provided with a 10-foot buffer of native upland vegetation.

Special Condition 8 is veplaced with: Prior to initiating any home construction, you
shall, to ihsure long-term viability of mitigation, preservation, and avoidance areas:

Special Condition 8d is replaced with: Provide copies of the recorded documents to
the Corps of Engineers no later than 30 days prior to the initiating any home construction.

All other terms and conditions of DA permit 199400928 remain in full force and
elfeet.




-2~

Please attach this letter to your permit. If you Haveé any questions, please contact
William Guthrie at our Delta Office, 1325 T Street, Room 1480, Sacramento, California
95814-2922, email William. H. Guthrie@usace.army.mil, or telephone 916-557-5269. You
may also use our website! www.spkusace.army.mil/regulatory.itml.

Sincerely,

Michael S. Jewell
Chief, Central California/Nevada
Section

Copies Furnished:

Sean Micallef, Zentner & Zentoer, 95 Linden Strest; Suite 6, Oakland, California 94607




DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY PERMIT

Permiitee: Western Pacific Houding
1210 Ceniral Boulevard
Brentwoed, California 94513
Attention: Reed Onate

Permir Numbear: 199400928

Issuing Office: U.8. Anmy Engineer District, Sacramento
Caorps of Engineers
13235 "I" Sireet
Sacramento, California 935814-2622

NOTE: The term "yon" and ifs derivatives, as vsed in this permit, means the permitiee or any fuire transferee,
Tha term "this office” refers to the appropriate district or division office of the Corps of Engineers having
jurisdiction over the permiitec activity or the appropriate official of that office acting under the amherity of the

commanding officer.

You are authorized to perform work in accordance with the ferms and conditions specified below. A hotice of
appeal oprons s enclosed.

Project Description:  Construction of the Ravenswood residential subdivision project including 220 homes, and
associated [nfrastruciure and onsite wetland mitigation. This project involves constiucting one outfafl and filline
ne more than 0.33 acres of seasonal werlands adjacent to Kellogg Creek. All work is to he completed in

gecotdance with the attached plan{s).

Project Location:  The 60-acre project site is located in Section 26, Township 1 North, Range 3 Hast, MDB&M,
near Discovery Bay, in Conira Costa County, California.

Permit Conditions:

General Conditions;

I The timie limit for completing-the work authorized ends on September 30, 2009. If you find that you
need more time to complste the authorized activity, submit your request for a time extension to this office for
consideradon &t least one month before the above date is reathed.

2. You must maintain the activity authorized by this permit in good condition and in conformance with the
terms and conditions of this pemit. You are iiot relieved of this requirement if you abandon the permitted
aetivity, although you may make a good faith fransfer to a third party in compliance with Gereral Condition 4
below, Should you wish to cease to maintain the authorized activity or should you desire to abandon it withont
a good faith transfer, you must obtain a modification of this permit from this office, which may require

restoration of the area,

2

3. If you dizcover any previously unknown historic or archeological remains whils accomplishing the activay
anthorized by this permit, you must immediately notify this office of what yon have found. We will indtiate 1
Federal and state coordination 12quired to determine {f tho remaing warrant a recavery effort or if the site is
e¢ligible for listing in the Mational Register of Historic Places.




J
Jepartmenz of the Aimy Permit Page 2 199400928

4t If you sell the property associated with this permit, you nst obtain the siguature of the new owner in the
space provided and forward a copy of the permit to this office to validate the transfer of this authorization.

3 if a conditioned water quality cerrification has been idsued for your project, yon must comply it the
dondirions specified in the certification as special conditions to this pérmit. For your convenience, a copy of the
erfification is aftached if it contains such conditions,

You musi allow representatives from this office to inspect the authorized activity at any time deemed
ecessary to ensuse that it is being or has been accomplished in accordance with the terms and conditions of your

ezt e

jeqTt,

:Spf:cial Conditions:

_ 1. To insure your project complies with the Federal Endangered Species Act and the
Magnuson-Stevens Fishery and Conservation Act, you must implement all of the mitigating measures snd
Essential Fish Habitat Couservatian Recommendations identified In the attached National Marine
Fisheries Serviee letter of coneurrence (SWR-03-SA-2017:SRB, dated March 3, 2004), including those
ascribed tu the Corps therein. If you are unable to implement any of these measures, yout must
immedintely notify this office and the National Marine Fisheries Service so we mdy consult as appropriate,
ilrinr to initinting the work, in accordancewith Federallaw.

Z This Corps perinit does not authorize you to take an endapgered species, In particular the
vernat pool fafry sheimp (Branciinecta lynchi), or designated critical habitat. In order to legally take a
listed species, you must have separate authorization under the Endangered Species Act (e.g,, an
Trdangered Species Act Seetion 10 permit, or a Biological Opinion under Endangered Species Act Section
%, with "incidental take"” provisions with which you must comply). The attached Fish and Wildiife Service
Biological Opiwion and letter of appendage (Number 1-1-96-F-1, dated February 28, 1996, and Number 1-
1-03-F-0332 respectively), contain mandatory terms and conditions to implement the reasonable and
prudent measures that are associated with "fncidental take" that is also specified in the Biological
Opinlon, Your authorization under this Corps permil is conditional upon your complianee with all of the
mandatary terms and conditions sssociated with incidenial take of the attaclied Biological Opinion and
fetter of appendage, which terms and conditions are incorporated by referencein this permit, Failure to
comply with the ferms and conditions associated wit incidental take of the Biological Opinion; where a
take of the listed species occurs, would constitute i unanthorized take, and it would also constitute non-
compliance with your Corps permit. The Fish and WildliTe Service is the appropriate authority to
determine compliance with the terms and conditions of its Biological Opinidn, and with the Endangered
Spectes Act, The permiitee yaust comply with all conditions of this Biological Opinion and lefter of

appendage, including those ascribed to the Corps.

3. Yowmust implement all of the measures in the document entitled Ravensioad, Brentwood
Coutra Costa County, Wetland Mitigation Program, dated April 28, 2003, exeept as modified by the
following special conditions: You shali develop 2 final comprehensive miffgation and manitoring plan,
which miust be approved by the Army Corps of Xngineers prior to initiztion of construéilon aetivities,

The plan shall include mitigation location and design drawings, vegetafion plans; including target species
to be planted, mul final success criteria, presented in the format of the Sneramento District’s Habitat
Mitieation and Monitorlng Proposat Guidelines, dated October 25, 1996. The purpose ol this requirement
is to insure replacement of funetlons and values of the aquati¢ environment fhat would be lost through

project implementation.

4. You shall purchase 0.72 seasonal wetland credits at 4 Coxps approved wefland mitigation




Deparcmenc of the Army Permic Page 3 1594005323

banlk and eveaié at least 1.28 aeves of alkali vensonal wetlands on tiie project site. The gelécied mitigation
bank shali include the area of the permitted project within its service avea. Evidence of s purchise
shall be provided to this office prior to praceeding with any activity otherwise authorized by this permit,

= Yaus shall esiablish and maininin a 5.20-acPe ol-site preserve containing 2.19 acres of ereated,
avoided, dnd preserved waters of the United States, as depicted on the exhibit entitled Ravenswood,
Wrentwood, Contra Costa County, CA Welland Mitigation Program, dated April 28, 2003, in perpetuity.
The purpose of this preserve is to insure the funetions and values of the aquatic environment are

protected,

& To minlmize exiernal disturbance to preserved waters of the United States, you shail estabhsh
n batffer, consisting of native upland vegetation of af least 50 feet in widtli from the outer Hmit of
jurisdiction of the entire perimeter of ull created, preserved, and avoided waters of the United Siates,

ineluding wetlands within the propesed preserve.

7 To insure that the preserveis properly managed, you shall develop a specific and detailed
final preserve management plan for the on-site mitigation, preservation, and avoidanee areas. Fhis plan
shall be submitted fo and speciffcally approved, in writing, by the Corps of Engineers prior to engaging in
any work authorized by this permit, This plan shall deseribe in detail any activities that are proposed
within #he preserve avea(s) and the tong termn funding and mmaintenance of each of the preserve areas,

h Prier to inftiating any aetivity authorized by this permit, you shall, o {nsure jong-term
viability of mitigation, presexvation, and avoldance aveas:

. Establish a Corps approved fully-funded endoywment to providé for maintenance and
manitaring of on-site mitigation, preservation, and avoidance areas.

.
B,  Designate an appropriate Corps-approved conservation-oriented third party enilty to funstion
as preserve manager and to hold the vequired conservation easements, :

t, Record permanent couservation easements and deed restrictions maintabilng atl mit;g*%tiﬂn,
preservation, and avoidanee Areas as wetland preserve and wildlife habitat in perpetuity, Copies of fhe
proposed deed vestriction and conservation easement language shall be provided to the Corps of Engineers.

for approval prior to recordation.

d. Provide copies of the recorded docuntents to fhe Carps of Engineers no fater than 30 days
prior to the start of consiruction of any of the activities anthorized by this permit.

2. To protect the intégrity of the preserve and avoid uusnticipated future Impacts, no roads,
utility lines, trails, besiches, equipment or fuel storage, grading, firebreaks, mowing, grazing, planting,
liseing, pestieide use, burning, or ather structures or activities shall be constructed or oceur within the on-
site and olfsite mitigation, presel vation, nud nvoidance areas without speeific, advance “ntfen qpprovql

from the Corps of Engineers.

16,  To'prevent imauthorized access and disturbance, you shall install fencing and appropriate
signage around the entive perimetsy of the preserve. All fencing smmundmg mitigation, preservation, .
avaidance, amd huffer aveas shall allew unrestrieted visibility of these araas to discourage vandalism or ’
tisposing of trash or other debris in these areas. Examples of this type of fencing inelude chain Hnlk, split

rail and wrought iren,




Department of the Army Permit Page 4 195400928

1, AM termss and conditious of the nttached May 17, 2004, Section 461 Water Guality
Certifieation are gxpressty incorporafed as conditions of this permit,

Further Information:

1 Congressional Asithorities: Yon have been authorized to underfake the activiyy descnbed above pursuart

{«} Section 10 of the Rivers and Harbors Act of 1890 (33 U.8.C. 403),

(/)  Section 404 of the Clean Water Act (33 11L8.C. 1344}

{}  Section 103 of the Marine Piotection, Research and Sanctuaries Act of 1972 (33 U.8.C. 1413).

b

Limits of this authorization,

' a, This permit does not obviate the need to obtain other Federal, state, or local authorizations required
by Law.

b. This permit doey not grant any property rights or exclusive privileges.

c. This permit does not authorize any injury to the property or righis of others,

d, This permit dees not authorize interference with any existing or proposed Federal projects.

3 Limits of Federal Liabﬂjry. Ivy issuing this permsit, the Federal Gavernment does not assurne any lidbility

.

for the following;

. a. Damages {o the permitied project or uses thereof as a result of other permiited or unpermitted
achivitics or from natura) canses,

b.  Damages fo lhe permitied project or uses thereof as a result of curent or future activities
undertalcen by or on behalf of the United States in the publi¢ intersst.

c. Damages to persons, propetty, or to other permitted or unpermitted activities or structures caused
by the activity authorized by this permit,

d Design or consfruction deficiencies associated with the permitted work.

8. Damage claims assoclated with any future medification, suspension, or revocation of this permit.
4. Reliance on Applicant’s Data. The determination of this office that issuance of this permit is nof contrary

to the public interest was made in reliance on the information you provided.

3 Reevaluztion 6f Permit Decision. This affice miay reevalvate its decision on this permit at any time the

e

circnmstances warrant,

Circumstances that could require a reevaluation include, but are not limited to, the following:

. You fail to comply with the terms and conditions of this permit,




papartment of tha Army Parmit Page 5 139440928

b. ‘The information provided by yau in support of your pennit application proves to have been false.
incomplete, or inaccurate {see 4 above},

c. Significant new information surfaces which this office did not consider in reaching the original

prblic intersst decision.

Such 2 recvaluation may result in a determination that it is appropriate to use the suspension, modification, and
revocation procedures contained in 33 CFR 325.7 or enforcement procedures such as those confained in 33 CFR
1264 and 326.5. The referenced enforcement procedures provide for the issuance of an administrative order
réquiring you comply with the terms and conditions of your permit and for the initiation of legal action where
appropriate. You will be required to pay for any corective measures ordered by this office, and if you fail to
comply with such directive, this office may in certain situations (such as those specified in 33 CFR 209.170)
accemplish the corrective measuras by contract or otherwise and bill you for the cost.

£, Extensions. General Condition 1 establishes a time l{mit for the completion of the activity authorized by
this permif. Unless there are circumsiancesrequiring either a prompk completion of the authorized activily or a
reavaluaiion of the public interest decision, the Corps will nonmally give favorable consideration lo a request for?

an extension of this iime limit,
Your signature below, as psrmittee, indicates that you accept and agree to comply with the terms and conditions

of this parmit

. ’,‘;'4{,,’:;%((’{‘" z‘:lgxf:gmk) ﬁé’fzfé"%? DR //ﬂ’/ '5//6-7/

Permitiee Date

This permit becomes effective when the Federal official, designafed to act for the Secretary of the Ammy, hias
signed below.

’/{Wﬁ&[pﬂ B (o pEcOY

Michzel S. Jewell, Cllief, \ Date
Cenmal California/Nevada Section
(For the Distict Engineer)

When the structures or work anthorized by this permit are still in existence at the time the property is
transferred, the terms and conditions of this permit will continue to ba binding on the new owner(s) of the
property. To validate the transfer of this permit and the associated liabilities associated with compliance with {ts

{erms and conditions, have the transferee sign and date below.

-

Transferce Date




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2011-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT DEED AND CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

{Ravenswood Subdivision Park and Open Space Parcels)

WHEREAS, Western Pacific Housing, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“Grantor”) has executed a Grant
Deed (“Grant Deed”) conveying those park and open space parcels (APN 011-600-060, 011-610-099, 011~
610-100, 011-620-047, and 011-620-048) located within the Ravenswood Development to the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District (“District”), a copy of which is attached hereto as “Exhibit A"

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 27281, all deeds conveying any interest in real
property to a governmental agency shall not be accepted for recordation without the consent of the grantee as
evidenced by its Certificate of Acceptance.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the District that the Grant Deed
and Certificate of Acceptance are hereby accepted by and on behalf of the District, and that the District’s
General Manager is hereby authorized to execute the Cettificate of Acceptance on behalf of the District;

IT 1S FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board Secretary for the District is hereby instructed to affix the
District Stamp and record the above mentioned Grant Deed and Certificate of Acceptance together with a
copy of this Resolution in the office of the County Recorder of Contra Costa County, California.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 1st DAY OF JUNE 2011.

J. Kevin Graves
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on June 15, 2011, by the
following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary




CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE

~ This is to certify that the real property conveyed by the Grant Deed from WESTERN
PACIFIC HOUSING, Inc., a Delaware corporation, to TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a community services district formed under the
laws of California, is hereby accepted by authority granted in Resolution 2011-12 of the
Board of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District adopted on June 1,

2011, and the grantee consents to recordation thereof by its duly authorized officer.

Dated: June 1, 2011

‘By:

Richard J. Howard

General Manager
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

664727-1




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT June 1, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managery-

Agenda Title
Presentation of Proposed Water and Wastewater Rates for the Fiscat Year(s) 2011-12 and 2012-13.

Recommended Action

itis recommended that the Board of Directors: 1) Direct staff to set a Public Hearing on the adoption of the propose rate increase(s) for
August 3, 2011; (2) Direct staff to mail the Notice of Public Hearing to all affected property owners at least 45 days prior to the Public
Heanng, 3) Direct staff to advertise the notice of the Public Hearing once a week for iwo weeks prior to the date set for ihe Public Hearing
in a newspaper of general circulation; and 4) Direct sfaff fo prepare the necessary adoption resolution pursuant to the Public Hearing date

of August 3, 2011.

Executive Summary

Pursuant to Proposition 218 approved by voters in 1998, each year the District finds it necessary to increase ulility rates that exceed the
GConsumer Price Index (CP1), a rate study and a public hearing must take place. The current CPlis 1.4%.

Hornberger Engineering was authorized atthe May 18, 2011 Board meeting to conduct a rate study for the iwo (2) year period beginning
on July 1, 2011 and ending June 30, 2013. The proposed service rates have been developed in accordance with that action and scope of

work. The proposed rates are attached and will be presented by Gary Hornberger at tonight's meeting.

The proposed overall blended service rates reflect an Increase of 22,0% for FY 2011-12 and 13.6% for FY 2012-13, As illustrated at the
bottom of Table(s) 3A/B, Proposed Water and Wastewater Charges, an increase of 27.4% in FY 2011-12 and 27.8% in

FY 2012-13 over current year rates is proposed for water service fees. Wastewater rates are proposed fo increase 18.8% in FY 2011-12
and 5.1% In FY 2012-13 over current year rates. Rates were adjusted 3% and 9%, respectively over the prior two (2) year period.

The rate study was determined based upon projected annual expenditures at the District in the Operating, Capital and Capitai
Replacement budgets for the next two (2) fiscal years. It should be noted that this rate study and associated proposed rate increase(s)
does not include any allowances for potential future development. The rates only provide for current Operations and Maintenance,
necessary existing facilily capital improvements, and the emergence of an infrastructure and vehicls replacement fund.

The consultant will also provide for the Board's consideration an option to establish a separate water rate structure for condominium
associations whose residential water consumption is solely contained within the unit itself, and that there be no associated landscape

watering related with these particular residential condominiums.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $N/A
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis}

Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers, Optg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This litem

June 18, 2011 — Contract with Hornberger Engineering

Attachments

Praposed Rates— Hornberger Engineering




Fable 1A

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Proposed 2011/12 -~ 2012113 Water Rates
Option | - Existing Rate Structure

DU = Dwelling Unit

cef = 100 cublc feet = 748 gallons

AGENDA ITEM - G-1

Existing FY 2010/11 Proposed FY 2011/12 Proposed FY 2012/13
Residential Unmetered Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly
($/month/DWY} ($ryear/DU) [($/month/DU)| ($/year/DU) |($/month/DU); ($/year/DU)
Parcel Size ’
(Square Fesat/DU)
Under 5,000 $18.75 $225.00 $23.62 $283.44 $30.68 $368.16
5,000 - 10,000 $23.77 $285.24 $29.90 $358.80 $38.72 $4684.64
10,001 - 15,000 $28.79 $345.48 $36.19 $434.28 $46.77)  $561.24
Over 15,000, $28.79 $345.48 $36.19 $434.28 $46.77 $561.24
Plus Each Additional 1,000 $1.67 $20.04 $2.10 $25.20 $2.69 $32.28
All Metered Monthly Use Monthly Use Monthly Use
{$/month) {$/cch) {$/month) {$/cch {$/month) ($/cef)
Nonirrigation Account Charge:
5/8" inch Meter $5.49 $7.07 $8.95
1 inch Meter $5.74 $7.37 $9.25
1 1/2 Inch Meter $5.98 $7.66 $9.56
2 Inch Meter $6.66 $8.48 $10.41
3 Inch Meter $11.61 $14.46 $16.63
4 Inch Meter $13.45 $16.68 $18.93
8 Inch Meter $17.73 $21.86 $24.30
Irrigation Account Charge:
5/8" Inch Meter $1.80 $2.32 $2.41
1 inch Meter $2.05 $2.61 $2.72
1 172 Inch Meter $2.29 $2.91 $3.02
2 Inch Meter $2.97 $3.72 $3.87
3 Inch Meter $7.92 $9.71 $10.09
4 inch Meter $9.76 $11.93 $12.39
8 Inch Meter $14.04 $17.10 $17.76
Metered Usage Charge:
All Usage $0.803 $1.083 $1.399
5/27/2011




Tahle 1B

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Proposed 2011/12 - 2012113 Water Rates
Option 2 - Existing Rafe Strucfure with Multiple Family Rate Adjustment

Existing FY 2010/11 Proposed FY 2011/12 Proposed FY 2012/13
Residential Unmetered Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly Monthly Yearly
($/month/DUY| ($/year/DU) [ ($/month/DUY| ($/year/DU)Y |($/monih/DU)| ($lyear/DU)
Parcel Size
(Square Feel/DU)
Multiple Family - No Irrigati $18.75 $225.00 $15.52 $186.24 $20.32 $243.84
Under 5,000 $18.75 $225.00 $23.80 $285.60 $30.92 $371.04
5,000 - 10,000 $23.77 $285.24 $30.15 $361.80 $39.05 $468.60
10,001 - 15,000 $28.79 $345.48 $36.50 $438.00 $47.17 $566.04
Over 15,000, $28.79 $345.48 $36.50 $438.00 $47.17 $566.04
Pius Each Additional 1,000 $1.67 $20.04 $2.12 $25.44 $2.71 $32.52
All Metered Monthly Use Monthly Use Monthly Use
{$/month) {$/ccf) {$/month) ($/ccf) {&/month) ($/ccf)
Nonirrigation Account Charge:
5/8" Inch Meter $5.49 $7.07 $8.95
1 Inch Meter $5.74 $7.37 $9.25
1 1/2 Inch Meter $5.98 $7.66 $9.56
2 Inch Meter $6.66 $8.48 $10.41
3 Inch Meter $11.61 $14.46 $16.63
4 inch Meter $13.45 $16.68 $18.93
6 Inch Meter $17.73 $21.86 $24.30
Irrigation Account Charge:
5/8" Inch Meter $1.80 $2.32 $2.41
1 Inch Meter $2.05 $2.61 $2.72
1 1/2 Inch Meter $2.29 $2.91 $3.02
2 Inch Meter $2.97 $3.72 $3.87
3 inch Meter 57.92 $9.71 $10.09
4 Inch Meter $9.76 $11.93 $12.39
8 Inch Meter $14.04 $17.10 $17.76
Metered Usage Charge:
All Usage $0.803 $1.104 $1.413
512712011

DU = Dwelling Unit
ccf = 100 cubic feet = 748 gallons




Table 2

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Proposed 2011/12 - 2012/13 Wastewater Rates

Existing FY 2010/11 Proposed FY 2011/12 Proposed FY 2012/13
Residential Unmetered iMonthly Yearly Monthly Yearly iMonthly Yearly
‘ {$/month) {$/year) {$/month) {$/year) {$/month) ($/year)
Single Family - Each DU $44.38 $532.56 $53.02 $636.24 $55.78 $669.36
Muitiple Family/Condos - Each D $33.29 $399.48 $39.76 $477.12 $41.83 $501.95
Nonresidential Metered Use Use Use
: {$/ceh) {$/ccf) ($/cch
Busfnessléovemment!C!ubs $3.082 $3.682 $3.874
Restaurants/Bars/Dining Facilitie $9.048 $10.783 $11.344
Schools $2.773 $3.314 $3.487
Other Domestic Strength Users $3.082 $3.682 $3.874
52712011

DU = Dwelling Unit
ccf = 100 cubic feet = 748 gallons




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Table 3A

Proposed Water and Wastewater Charges
Option 1 - Existing Rate Structura

Cusfomer 2010711 2011712 201213 Units
Charge Charge Increase Charge Increase
Residential Unmetered
Single Family, Under 5,000 SF
" Water $18.75 $23.62 25.9% $30.68| 29.9% $/month
Wastewater $44.38 $53.02 19.5% $55,78 5.2% $/month
Tolal $63.13 $76.63 21.4% $86.46 12.8% $/month
$757.57 $919.58 21.4% $1,037.46 12.8% $fyear
Singte Family, 5-10,000 SF
Water $23.77 $29.90 25.8% $38.72] 29.5% $/month
Wastewater $44.38 $53.02 19.5% $55.78 52% $/month
Total $68.15 $82.92 21.7% $94.50 14.0% $/month
$817.81 $995.03 21.7% $1,134.02 14.0% $lyear
Single Family, 10-15,000 SF
Water $28.79 $26.19 25.7% $46.77] 29.2% $/month
Wastewaler $44.38 $53.02 19.5% $55.78 5.2% $/month
Total $73.17 $89.21 21.9% $102.55 16.0% $/month
$6878.05| $1,070.47 21.9% $1,230.58 15.0% $lyear
Multiple Family, Condominiums
Under 5,000 SF
Water $18.75 $23.62 25.9% $30.68] 29.9% $/month
Wastewater $33.29 $30.76 19.5% $41.83 5.2% $/month
Total $52.04 $63.38 21.8% $72.51 14.4% $/month
$624.43 $760.53 21.8% $870.13 14.4% $lyear
Residential Metered
Single Family, 18 CCF/Month
Water $20.20 $27.05] 33.9% $34.44] 27.3% $/month
Wastewater $44.38 $53.02 19.5% $55.78 5.2% $/month
Total $64.58 $80.07 24.0% $90.22 12.7% $/month
$774.92 $960.80] 24.0% $1,082.65] 12.7% $/year
Vacant Parcels
Water $14.67 $14.67 0.0% $14.67 0.0% $/manth
Wastewaler $18.67 $18.67 0.0% $18.67 0.0% $/month
Total $33.33 $33.33 0.0% $33.33 0.0% $/month
$400.00 $400.00 0.0% $400.00 0.0% $lyear
Nonresidential Metered
Sandy Cove Shopping Center
Water $6,208 $8,274] 33.3% $10,521] 27.2% $lyear
Wastewater $30,437 $36,282 19.2% $38,171 5.2% $lyear
Total $36,645 $44,555| 21.6% $48,692 9.3% $iyear
2 Year
Overall Rate Increase Average
Water 27.4% 27.8% 27.6%
Wastewater 18.9% 5.1% 11.8%
Total 22.0% 13.6% 17.7%
Rate Stabilization
Cash Generated or (Used)
Water $0 $0
Waslewater $0 $0
Total $0 $0
Ending Cash Balances (1)
July-Dec. $2,732,860 $2,403,643
Jan.-June| $5,269,560] $5,269,560 $5,269,560
52712011

(1) Cash balance includes $3 million in reserves.




Option 2 - Existing Rate Structure with Multiple Family Rate Adjustment

Table 3B
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Proposed Water and Wastewater Charges

Customer 2010411 201112 201213 Units
Charge Charge Increase Charge Increase
Resldential Unmetered
Single Family, Under 5,000 SF
Water $18.75 $23.80 27.0% $30.92 29.9% $/month
Waslewaler $44.38 $53.02 19.5% $55.78 5.2% $imonth
Total £63.13 $76.82 21.7% $86.70 12.9% $/month
$757.57 $921.85] 21.7% $1,040.36 12.9% $lyear
Single Farmily, 5-10,000 SF
Water 52377 $30.15 26.9% $39.05| 29.5% $/month
Wastewaler| $44.,38 $53.02 19.5% $65.78 5.2% $/month
Total $68.16 $83.17 22.0% £94.82 14.0% $/month
$817.81 $998.05f 22.0% $1,137.89 14.0% $hyear
Single Family, 10-15,000 SF
Water, $28.79 $38.50 26.8% $47.47|  29.2% $/month
Wastewater, $44.38 $53.02 19.5% $55.78 5.2% $/month
Total $73.17 $89.52 22.3% $102.95 15.0% $/month
$878.05| $1,074.25] 22.3% $1,235.41 15.0% Shyear
Multiple Family, Condominiums,
Under 5,000 SF
Water $18.75 £23.80| 27.0% $30.92| 29.9% $/month
Wastewater, $33.29 $39.76 19.5% $41.83 5.2% $monih
Total $52.04 363571 222% $72.75 14.5% $/month
$624.43 $762.80] 222% $873.03 14.5% Shyear
Multiple Family, Condominiums,
No lirigation
Water, $18.75 $156.62| -17.2% $20.32] 30.9% $/month
Wastewater $33.29 $39.76 19.6% $41.83 5.2% $/month
Total $52.04 $55.28 6.2% £62.15] 12.4% $/month
$624.43 $663.40 6.2% $745.82 12.4% $iyear
Residentlai Metered
Single Family, 18 CCF/Month
Walter $20.20 $27.25 34.9% $34.70f 27.3% $/month
Wastewater $44.38 $53.02 19.5% $65.78 5.2% $fmonth
Total 564.58 $80.28 24.3% $90.47 127% $fmonth
$774.92 $963.16] 24.3% $1,085.67] 12.7% $lyear
Vacant Parcels
Wafer| $14.67 $14.67 0.0% $14.67 0.0% $/month
Wastewaler $18.67 $18.87 0.0% $18.687 0.0% $/month
Tolal $33.33 $33.33 0.0% $33.33 0.0% $/month
$400.00 $400.00 0.0% $400.00 0.0% $tyear
Nonresidential Metored
Sandy Cove Shopping Center
Water $6,208 $8,347] 34.5% $10,616] 27.2% S$hyear
Wastewater $30,437 $36,282 19.2% $38,171 5.2% Sfyear
Tofal $36,645 $44,620 21.8% $48,786 9.3% $lyear
2 Year
Overall Rate Increase Average
Water 27.4% 27.8% 27.68%
Wastowater 18.9% 51% 11.8%
Total 22.0% 13.6% 17.7%
Rate Stabllization
Cash Generated or (Used)
Water $0 $0
Wastewater $0 0
Total %0 $0
Ending Cash Balances {1f)
July-Dec. $2,736,055 $2,407,460
Jan.-Jungi $5,269,560] $5,269,560 $5,269,560
512712011

{1} Cash batance includes $3 million in reserves.




Account
Ho.

Sewer

0910001
0910004
0510-005
0910-003
4910-007
0310-003
0910-010
1011-001
1011002
1041-003
1041004
1011-005
1011008
1041-007
1011-003
1016009
1091-010
1011-022
1112-c01
1112002
1112003
1§12-004

£412-008

Water

0305002
0310041
9910012
0910014
0910-000
1011-011
1011043
1041-015
1112-005
1112-008
1112008

Miso,

0910-616
1011-018
1011917
1018018
1011-019
1014-020
1011-02i
1112.007

Town of Discovery Bay GSD
201112 Rate Study
CIP Sumwmary per §/23/11 Budget & 6/24 & 265 2711 Reductions

Descripfion

Carpoit for Eqdpment

Manhols Rehzbiflstion Project

Landscapa @ Plant #1

Replaca Sewer Main (1)

UV System

Satnily Projecd

Wetiands

Bypass Pipstina

Upgrade/Repleca SCADA PLC's (Mull-Year)
BiosoSds Pusmps (2} vetvel

Re-Activate Pump Station V¥

Bypass Valve LRt Sla~s"

Melal Cover for UV Area

Clarifier Cleaning Devices

Paving for BiosoEds Contanment Area

NewMeles (2)

Rozd Crossing Ramps

Emargsncy Sewer Maln Repalrs-Cheny Hifs
Tralered Trash-Pump

Ralse Manholes

Tvwo New Solar Diyers and 2 Belt Presses
Davelop Lagaen #3 Emargency Storags Faclity
Portzble Mixer in Influent Pump Station (Ifneeded)
Influent Pump Station Modifications, Upgrade
Emergency Storage Facilities (Plant 1 Lagoon)
Add Third Oxddatien Ditch Treatmant Tratn
Revise UV Dicinfection Welrs

Collection System Pump Station Improvaments

Sublolals Sever

Vel #3 Dasfgn & D Test Hole
Security Door Locks (12)

1adder Vandel Guard

Waler Mater Program (Mutt-Yezr)

VWaler Meter Prograny Relrrbtrsements

Fitler Media Replacement

Rehab Wells

Water Meter Traler

New 850-gpm Fillter (D} Willow Lake Site

New supply will to Willow Lake WTP-lnclude site purchase & new
Instzll water well transducers & Wellhead survey
Tnstall shallow monilering wells

Groundwater Basin Assessmeat

Miseelllanecus Water projeets (TBD)

Sublotals Waler

Replace District Office Roof
Pickup Truck (1)

#-Rail for Bulk Material
Portabla Massage Units
GPS Tracking Davica
Replaca Fence Hear Marina
New Chalrs for Board Reom
Fuel Tank (Regular Fuel)

Subtolats Mse,

Infrastructure Replacement Fund

R1112-008 Sewer Facifities Replacemand Fund
R1112-009 Pumps/Wielors Replacement Fund
Ri011-010 Waler Facifitues Replacement Fund
R1112:011 Facfites & Vehicles Repslcement Fund

Sublotals Infrastructure Replacement Fund

201011
Budge!

$763,000

585,000

$20,000
$16,000
$30,000
$12,000
$15,000
$8,000
$0

$93,000

0
50
$50,600
0

$50,000

Tolals CIP - $1,015,000

Other Encumbrances at 4112114

1l Station F Repalr & Surveying + CO 1

Hemét Viastawater Masler Plan
LscE Water Master Plan
Total Encumbrances el 4112111
Less; Cany overio 2011/12 budgat
Henndt Wastevaler Master Plan
LSCE Watler Master Pian
Encumbrances at 630711

(1) Projected actuals lass than YTD expenses,

41272011

$169,465

$15,892
$100,000

$285318

50

$0

$0

EncumberedrTD Expenier  20104i1

472712011 Prol. Actuals

524070 $24,070

30

$207,460  $i75,550

$316027  $315027

30

S0

$10,708 $10,708

30

30

$500 $500

40

$0

80

$0

$57,233 $78,000

50

$100,000

$614,993-  $703,855
$38,109

$21.380 $24,380

$0

545,769 $45,769

$10,335 $10,335

$0

$113663 $77454

$20,000

$0

34,408 0

$0

50

40

30

$4,408  $20,000

30

$0 $0

$733,060  $601,319

576,217
998,245
$95,472

$555,372
(§20,000)

(§30,000)
$503.572

Unencumbered

Pro), Expanses
4/28-6/30/11

$4.075

$20,000

0

2041512
Budget

$110,000
$15,000
$7.000
0
$23,665
$70,000
30

0
$26,000
$20,000
$20,000
10,000
$25,000

$0
$15,000

$40,000

$1,235,665

$144,000

$150,000
$40,000
594,000
$100,000

£$384,000

$24,875 $1,803685

201213
Budgat

315,000

$25,000

$358,000

$600,000
0
$5,000
$50,000
$27,000
$0

$10,000
$50,000

$1,380,000

$30,000

$0
$575,000
50

50

$0
$75,000

$630,000

$0

$2,460,000




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Infrasiructure Replacement Fund Allocatlons

Reference: 2011/12 Budget recelved 5/26/11

Account No. ltem Allocations 2011/12 201213
Water Sewer Budget Waler Sewer Budget Waler Sewer
R1112-008 Sewer Facilitlas Replacement Fund 0% 100%]  $150,000 30 $180,000| $150,000 30 $160,000
R1112-009 Pumps/Motors Replacement Fund 60% 40% $40,000 524,000 $16,000( $100,000 $60,000 540,600
R1011-010 Watler Facilities Raplacement Fund 100% 0% $94,000 $94,000 30| $100,000 $100,000 30
R1112-014 Faciltfes and Vehlkcles Replacement H 40% B80%[  $100,000 $40,000 $60,000 $50,000 $20,000 $30,000
Tofals Totals $384,000) $188,000 $226,0000  $400,000] ${80,000f $230,000




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

AGENDA REPORT June 1, 2011

Prepared By:  Fairin Perez, Landscape Manage(,
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager V

Agenda Title

Award of contract for the Cornell Park Play Area Renovation (Ph. [) project to James Breneman.

Recommended Action

Accept bid and award construction contract in the amount of $58,600.00 to James Breneman and authorize the President of the
Board to execute necessary contract documents.

Executive Summary

Staff received Board authorization to contract for design and engineering services for the Cornell Park Play Area Renovation
Project on September 15, 2010. The overall project was approved as a part of the FY 2010-11 Operating and Capital Improvement
Budget. Final drawings and specifications were received on May 2, 2011 and the project was released for public bid on May 6,

2011. On May 25, 2011 at 2:00 p.m. staff publicly opened all bids submitted.

Out of the eight (8) responsive bidders, James Breneman was the lowest at a total package (Mobilization/Site Protection,
Demolition/Removals, Earthwork, Drainage, Play Area Curb, Pedestrian Concrete, Concrete Ssat Wall & Miscellansous) bid
amount of Fifty-eight thousand, six hundred dollars ($58,600.00). It should be noted that James Breneman was also the successful
contractor and lowest responsible bidder on the Ravenswood Park Splash Pad project. Staff was pleased with the work performed

on that project by the contractor.
Staff thoroughly reviewed the complete bid package and license(s) siatus and found all documents and requirements to be
satisfactory.

Staff recommends accepting the lowest responsible bid and awarding the contract for the Corneli Park Play Area Renovation (Ph.l)
Project to James Breneman in the amount of $58,600.00.

Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested - $58,600
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes
Zone# 8 Category: Capital Fund# 4789

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

Approved award of Contract for Cornell Park Play Area Renovation Design Services (Consent) ~ September 15, 2010
Approval and Adoption of the Proposed Final 2010-2011 Operating and Capital Improvement Budgets for the Discovery Bay

Lighting & Landscaping Zone #8 & Zone #9 — June 16, 2010
Approval & Authorization to Staff to sign and record the Notice of Exemption (CEQA) for the Cornell Park Play Area Renovation

{Consent ) — January 19, 2011

Attachments

Cornell Park Play Area Renovation {Ph. 1), Bid Summary

Cornell Park Piay Area Renovation (Ph. I} — Itemized Bid Breakdown
Complete Bid Package for James Breneman

Draft Contract for Cornell Park Play Area Renovation (Ph. 1)

AGENDA ITEM: G-2




¢-9 — N3 LI VANIOV

00°009'es$

S3IA SaA SIA SAA SIA = Nd /S8 LLOgrseis uBwaLalg seler

Q0¥RL'Z8% SIA SN S9N ECTN SIA SN Wd 0521 LLoTiezie sleping 919
007006'G4% N SSA SOA SOA S2A A Nd 621 [RRerdieraie] SunseuBlg (oW
00'GZY 5% SBA SN BA SN SOA SBA Wd 20:L Llog/sels PajUN spuncibigld
00'€SL'LLS S3A SN SIA SAA S9A SIA Wd LFZ)  [3lozreess AalleA wossolg
00'0LZ'Zes SA SPA SSA ESAN ESN SIA WY CF L1 |LLogizre SelUeCLoD ASSSARO
00'88E'8L$ SOA S9N A S9A S3IA SOA N GeiLL  |Lioziges SpURo.bAR AYUNUILICT
00 LvR 1SS SIA LN SBA S9A 3L SO NV GE0L  |1i02/8e/8 Slnenzoxg UEWss]o
JUNQULY 1ET0P PIF JOREUOIGNS Em__mn_ .w_,%%aww_w_ B w.mﬁ%mﬂ o h%mm_m% Jusuwpbpswowy |dADE IWIL | GADY FLva >z<n_§oowm%o§§oo

[CODOW [OBD)
Z239d ULIB SOSSBIAL
uosIapUY Bislies Aq pauedo spig

wd 00:Z - 1102 *5T ABIN
{1 "Ud) uogerouDY BAlY K2ld ~ SM2d BWeD
' s Aeg Aronodsi] j0 umol,

e
Foeloid
LRUMO)

{1 "ud) uogeacuay eany Ae)d — aloig swanosdw eyden yed |3wen

AUYININS aig




009°859 006'1S 0086TS 000'ETS 0092s 0og'ws 00F'6S 009°ss 000Zs UBLIDUDIG SDWel
¥8L'78% 0008 ZI65Ts 0T8'ZTS I56'TS 089'9TS 0E5°LS 00SDTS 000'ss slping 999
00665 00128 00L'6TS 00'€TS 001°T8 oot'ys 0099Z8 00.°sS 004°€S SulaauiFuz [N
SZTY'69S ORT'ETS 005°/1% 0/2'T1% 0L9'T8 SPT'ss 009°TS 0E5'ZTS 0EPPS PN spunosdAe|4
EET'TLS 8T8'6% 207’228 0e7'65 B88'1IS 000'YS SL6'ES 612'ZTS 00515 AQ|[eA Wossolg
0TZ'795 008°Ts 005FEs 005’28 000'vs 0TP'Es 000'zs 000'9s 00028 saluedwo) AsssApQ
8885 9Z5°28 SRELES £90YTS 589'eS TIL'ES YBETS T96'6S 799°pg Spuno.BAe]g ApuntIWLOY
LY8"L8S STLYS 965°31S 950'97s YBY'ES S00°LS 865 QT0'L8 T86'ES BUNBAEIXT URLISSID
WIOL SNOBUE]RIsIy 1em [rETliley ) Gand easy Arld {wrols 7w any nomynuey S[eAOWISY uonIN0Id 335 loyrenucsy
SHWIPY | s atanuc) ueLsapad S wey pra Aeld} aleuresg £ W pig Fuonyowaq | @ UOREZIGOIN
L uay pig S# wey) pig v way pig T way pig T# wRY prg
LL0z/szie

umopeaag pig paziway| - usitenousy ealy ARjd ded [[2uioy




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

To ensure all bid matertals were received, this Acknowledgement must be coniplefed

and refurned in a gealed envelope prioy to 2:00 pan. Wednesday, May 28, 2011, This

sheet acknowledges receipt of the following materials:

1, Notice Inviting Sealed Bids
2, Instructions for Bidders
3. Sample Contiaet and General Conditlons

4, Bid Table (A)
5. List of Subcontractors (B)
6. Bidders Responsibility Statenaent (C1-C6)

7. Non Collusion Affidavit (D)

8. Bid Guavantes (E)
9. Cornell Patk Play Area Specifications
Sections; 02020, 02300, 02310, 02320, 02630, 02751, 02810, 02870,

02900, 03301 & 033440, all dated Apuil 27, 2011

10, Cotnell Park Play Avea Specifications:
L0.0, 1.1.0, CL0, 12,1, 122, 123, 13.1, 132, 4.1, 142 and

1.4.3, all dated April 27, 2011
11, Addendafs) receipt(s) through No,.£8] , ifapplicable

Bid submitfals veceived without this completed sheef will be desmed incomplete and
will not be considered in the awaxd process.

- Acknowledged by: ,j;.\ WA ‘%%Mﬁw;yu!

Company: A D2, ?:; Tl fns .’i_f?
License Na. 217 £/

Biddors I pses  Brensmdn
Title: VA

Dato: _ I /{’1‘55;{/{’ 4




Bid Table

Cornell Paxk Play Avea Renovation (Ph. I)
% Play Bquipment Yustallation & Poured in Place Safely Surfaeing is EXCLUDED,
from Phase I work*#

Bid Dollar Amount;

Dorerg L L0

Bid Ttem #1 — Mobilization & Site Profection
b b ) L 2aD

$

$

$ GYSE e
§ 560 - wo
$
$

Bid Bem #2 — Demolitlon & Removals

Bid Ttem #3 — Barthwork

Bid Item #4 — Drainage (Play Avea & Storm)
680 . 20

Bid Iem #5 - Play Avea Cwb
Fa8ers . =

Bid Ttem #6 — Pedestrian Conerefe
$ 800 . op

Bid Tiem #7 — Concrete Seat Wall

Bid Item #8 - Misc. (Tirigation, Landscape, Fte) $_J99€ -

Waitten total dollar amountst ngf L&, @@\ E#TY E16aMt7 %zzﬁﬁjﬁfb
7 Lo HoSDESD

Authorized signature of Bidder:

¢ dames  Repdesndal

Printed Namo

5/25 -

Dated




TN

CERTIFICATION BY CONTRACTOR

I am aware of the provisions of Sectlon 3700 of the Labor Code which require cvery
employer to bo insured agatust Hability for workets’ compensation or fo undertake self-
Insurance in accordance with the provisions of that code, aud I will comply with such
provisions before commencing the performancs of the work of this contract.

CONTRACTQR:
VR

BY: A }?;z’g-}uﬁaﬂzd’

TITLE: @ gt

CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NUMBER: _ & 7.2/ 7%
‘fg,cs"/% Ve DD

‘FRLEPHONE NUMBER!

17




LIST OF SUBCONTRACTORS

CORNELYL PARK PLAY ARTA RENOVATION (Ph, I}

In Compliance with the provislons of Sections 4100 to 4113 of the Government Code of
the State of California, and any amendments thercof, cach Bidder shall set forth below
the names and locations of the mill, shop or office of each subconiractor who will
perform work ot Jabor or render sexvice to the Contractor on or about the construction of
the Work ot mprovement to be performed under these specificatlons and the portion of

the Work which will be done by each subcontractor.
¥ the Contractor falls fo specify a subcontractor for any portion of the Woik fo be

performed under the contract, he shall be deetned to have agreed fo perform such portion
Nhimself, and ho shall not be permitted to subcontract that portion of the Work except

under the conditions hereinafter sef forth.

Subletilng or subcontracting of any portion of the Work as to which no subconftactor was
designaied in the orlginal Bid shall only be permitted in oases of public cmeigensy or

necessity.

DIVISION OF WORIK LOCATION

SUBCONTRACTOR

FIRM NAME:_ ) s ?@J@WJ
Fd
_BY: Sope s Brengars

TITLE: 0I5




1‘

2,

BIDDEIRS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
 CORNELYL PARK PLAY AREA RENOVATION (Xh. 1)

SCOPE OF THIS STATEMENT

Tn order to allow the Town of Discovery Bay CSD to make a determination of the
Bidder’s responsibility, the Bidder shall provide the following information as a part of
it Bid. The Tow of Discovery Bay CSD shtall consider the information contaitied in
titis Staternent as personal and proprietary to the Bidder, and the Town of Discovery
Bay CSD shall use the information for the sole pupose of determining the Bidder's
responsibility, Unless otherwise compelled by & coutt order, the Town of Discovery
Bay CSD shall not consider this Statement 1o be a pubHe record; provided, however,
that the Bidder shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town of Discovery Bay CSD
harmless fiom any olaim o litigation related to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD's
classification of this document as oxempt from disclosure under the Puble Records
Act, Ifaddittonal pages ave required to respond to any of the questions set fosth in this
Statement, the Bidder shall describe and list the additional pages in Section 8, below,

BXPERIENCE
How many yeats hag the Bidder beon petforming work as a confractor under
the present business name?

b. Ifany of the experience listed in this dooument refers to work performed under
a difforent name, list the different business names and describe the relationship
to the present business nante on a sepatate page (list the additional pagesin

Section 8 below),

CURRENT WORK. IN PROGRESS
How tuany construction projects, which ate currently under construction, 1s the

al

&
Bidder under coniract to perform?
b, What {s the total dollar amoutt of the construction contracts Hsted in Section

3.4, above?
P SGE o, O




Ea TN

List the namo of the project and a olient contact person, with telephone
mumbe, for thres current active projects veforred to in Section 3.a.

Project Nams: Liverniowe  SibgasALK LerA e

Conteaet Amount: ¥4 7 Pl . S
City/Client Contact: T RES2T ‘ﬁ/xjfffgé’y' ( Lidgis gv;@gzg)
Name and Phone; ‘fZ-fS;/ Bl = HE S

" Project Name: _S 12 pr2m Hooag  Lefsicds EFFice
Confract Amovnt; ?;3&‘7; Lgogs - e

City/Client Contacty D.A4. Fere: G,Am;al{,f“ 72/‘&12’5;‘{*?3)

Name-and-Phonei~ 9/ 5= &y g— B T ———— —— " — —— —= =

Project Name: .,4’5'{1'%?’%} Dz, Kiyﬁ% | %ﬁéﬁfﬁ'?’
Conitact Amoml.f?ﬁ;gg? Sz - 92
City/Client Contact; (it Losza éwﬁ‘y (’?.%‘72’” ,Lfr;;;zjga;)
Natno and Phone, #2s" 3J3 - 2265

C2




—

4, COMPLETER WORK.

Provide thoe requested informatlon set forth below for the! (a,) three most recent
nrojeots completed and (b.) thres most recent public works projects completed.

.

Tiree most recent projects completed:
Project Name: _ RAVFAZLIEN  DFRAAUTAN

SPLASHTAD

Project Desoription: ey

Contract Amount: #1 ”" HEO . 2O

Dafe Completed: 3/, m_/} i

Confact Persoty; !3;3 12148 T :
Contact Person’s Phone;, G245 ~ o8 -}/ 3)

Loamn % ler Cremse

Project Name:

2 .
Project Descrlption; Ca‘»ﬂy By E R LML ”}7‘;”

Conteact Amaunt:ﬁ?%z 2,800 P

Dato Completed: 4/ Xé;z/; 4

Confa.et Person: f?gEZﬁi-Mé Zf’ff&&«g
Contact Person’s Phone;_5/6 =872 - /4 Z4

Project Name: 6&3}2\% GUTTEE, ¢ BINERI PLE

Project Desetiption: __Lrnele 220 785530 22

Confract Amounti T/, O 2

Date bompleted: f/g”/f;’f

Contact Person! U:{ify;? S
Clontact Pogson’s Phone; (56 - S02- 422 3

C3




—~

Thtee most recent public works project (City, State, County) comploted:
Profect Name; 5#}%1{7 A:s é -

Puoject Description:

Contract Amount:

Date Completed:

Confaot Persbn:

Conttact Petson’s Phone:

Project Name: S Aa €3 o
Project Description:

Coniract Amount:

Date Completed:

Contact Pexson;

Contact Person’s Phoie:

DAmE_Aa 73

Project Name:

Project Descylption:

Contract Amounf:

Date Completed:

Contact Person:

Contact Person’s Phone:




5.

.a.

CLAIMS HISTORY

Has any olaim (whether mediated, arbitrated, or litigated) been made against
yout company in the past five years? idked

Has yout company mado any olalm (whether mediated, arbitrated, or litigated)
against any Public Agenoy or clalth in the past five years? __ A

If you answered “yes®” to subseotlons 5.a, or 5.b. above, describe the olalnis)
using the format below: (use additional sheets if necessavy).

Project Name:

Claim Amount;

Other Party Contact:

Names and Phone!

Desosibe tho claim(s) on a separale sheet (see Section 8, below),

0. CONTRACT TERMINATION

&,

Has your company ever been terminated by a City or clent, or r¢jested fiom
bidding on a public works profect it the last five- (8) years? __aJe I

yes, provide an explanation below:

Profect Name;

City/Ciient Contact
Name and Phone!

Date of Tenmination/Refeotion;

Explanation:

If more than one (1), describe on additional sheet (see Section 8 below).

7. COMPLETION BY SURETY"

a.

Has your company every failed to satisfactorily complste a construction
contract, or has a surety ever complefed any portion of a constriction confract
of your company within the last five (5) years? 7 . Hyes, provide an

explanation below:
c5




Profect Name:

Surety Contaot
Name and Phone;

Date of Surety Took Over;

BExplanation;

I moze than one (1), describe on additional sheet (sco Section 8, below).

8. ADDITIONAL PAGES

The Bidder declaves that the pages Jisted in this Subsection were added and included
with these Bid Documents in order fo accurately respond to the Bidding Requitements,

(List Pagos)

9. PENALTY OF PERIURY

Bidder hereby declares and certifies under penalty of petjury that the Information
oconfained herein is true, cortest, and complete.

IN WITNESS WHEREOEF, the undersigned represent and warrant that they have the
right, power, legal capacity and authority to sign this document on behalf of the Bidder, and
have caused this document to,be excouted by setting hereto thelr names, titles and slghatures,

RIDDER; % ——_ DATE. S /Z@%/?/

wiatire)
i Bespdmensed Y=

(Name and Tifle of Signatories)

_L;&!ﬁmﬁ_j:_z%‘/éﬁ‘i palcs
(Legal Name of Bldder) :
e phiris T oot (v (4 T9556
{Address) —
G~ GRT " 262G
{(Phone Number)

C-6




“NONCOLLUSION AFFIDAVIL”?
TO BE EXECUTED BY BIDDER AND SUBMITTED WiITH BID

CORNELL PARK PLAY ARTA RENOVATION (Ph. 1)

State of California
County of (ot T72A e =s7ed

‘JA_ v Bre A | being first duly swom, deposes and says under penalty of
perjury under the laws pf the State of California, that he or she has the right, powes, legal
of

capacily, and authorily to exeoute this Affidavit, a8 ol .

Sdpgera, Brsds the party making the foregolug Bid, that the Bid is not
made In the interest of, or on behalf of, any undisclosed person, parineiship, company,
assooiation, organization, or corporation; that the Bid is genuine and not collusive or shamy;
that the Bidder has ot diteotly or indireotly induced or solicited any other bidder fo put ina
false or sham bid, and has not divectly or inditectly colluded, conspired, connived, or agreed
with any bidder or anyone else to put in a sham bid, or that anyone shall refialn from bidding;
that the Bidder has not in any maunes, ditectly or indirectly, sought by agreement,
communication, or conference with anyone {o fix the bid prics of the Bidder or any ofher
biddey, or to fix any overhead, profit, o cost element of the bld pilce, or of that of any other
bidder, or to secure any advaniage against the public body awarding the coniract of anyone
interested In the proposed contract; that all statements contalned in the Bid are {rue; and,
further, that the Bidder has not, diveotly or indivectly, submiited his or her bid price or any
breakdown thereof; or the contents thereof, or divulged information or data relative thereto, or
paid, and will not pay, any fee fo any corporation, parinership, compary assoclation,
organization, bid depository, or fo any memmber or agent thercof to effectuate a collusive or

sham bid.”

IN WITNESS WHERREOF, the undersigned reprosent and, warrant that they have tho right,
power, legal capacity, and aunthority fo sfgn this document on behalf of the Biddet, and have

caused this document fo be execnted by sefting thereto their names, titles and signatures at

%gz‘;?g Cosry , County, in the State of Cay eI RAI] A ,
BIDDER: Lo o 5 /2s/0
(§i’gnatu1'e} (Date) l
i
(Name and Title of Siguatozies) stalaof Colfeina, Covnyol__ 7% oy Gata
SU%gsc;'ibed }gd swg&n l!o [g[ornrmeaj belois ]me o fhls
9 £1RG s-jir } t Y 23 h}‘ [P I g ]
Jdame s BRedsu s’ sty o /7 WL, o) ey Jarcag
(Legal Namo of Bidder) of safisoclary evidence 1o be fhe pessonis) who
appaored hefors me,
fura olfolary)

2000 epRin B . }z/ }7-@
(Address) oy
Craen , CF T8 /

a
— m— . §

e

j!l }ﬁgbﬁ)&ﬂ yil

A~4

L= e




BID GUARANTEE

Curreney, Cashies’s Check, Certifled

Attaohed heteto and made 2 past heveof is Undfed States /
ke 2’% (F568 - D8 which 18 1ot less than ten

Check or Surety Bond No. fhe amount of §
poteent (10%) of the total amount of the total bid, as a guaranty that the Bidder will enter info

a Confract in the form bound with these Speotfivations within flve (5) days after the notice of
award of the Confract by the Owner (herelnafter “Security™).

The undersigned hereby agrees fhat, in case his Bid is accepted, he will within five (5) days
after notlce thereof, excente a Confract with the Owner in the form herefo atfached and, if
required by law, shall furnish a bond in the sum of the Contract price to secure the payment of
all labor and materlal biils, end also a bond in the sum of tho Confract price to secure the
faithful performance of the Confyact according to the terms aud provislons thereln; and in case
of failuge to execute the Contiact and farnish the bonds within sald period or such extension
thereof ag may be allowed by resolution duly passed and adopted, it Is exprossly agreed that
tho Town of Discovery Bay CSD may award the Contract to the second lowest bidder and the
amount of Bidder’s Secwlty shall be applied by the Town of Discovety Bay CSD fo the
difference between Bidder’s Bid and the second lowest Bid, and the surplus, if any, shall be
retuthed to Bidder if cash or a check ig used, or to the sniety on Bidder’s bond if a bond is

used,

Tt {s understood by the understgned that the quantities of material of work specificd in the
“Notice Tnviting Sealed Bids” are estimated and are glven only for the purpose of comparing
bilds and that the prices quoted are mot conditioned upon the accuracy or approximate

aceuracy of this estimate.
 is understood that the Owner may award g Contraot as the inferests of the Owner may

dictate,

Attached hereto and made a patt of this Bid is a Bidder’s Responsibility Statement, and a List
of Subcontractors as requited by the provisions of Sections 4100 to 4113 of the Government

Code of the State of California,
CONTRACTOR: A wist  Bizgalgm An/

By: lamrad  BiZenesds
TINLE:_ JeOReE

ADDRISS: 2860 A/ I
ffmj‘}é LT f%?éfk"f, (A

PRE

)
e

B2
925/

CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE NUMBER.:

TELEPHONE NUMBER:




4 e

AlA Document A310

Bid Bond

Bond No. 711128086

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we James Breneman, 2000 Norris Road,

Walnuf Creek, CA 14596

as Principal, herelnafter called the Principal,and  Western Surety Company, P.O. Box 6077, Sioux Falls,

sD 57117

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the State of South Dakota as Surety, hereinatter called the
Surely, are held and firmly bound unto Town of Discovery Bay, 1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay,

CA 94505

as Obliges, herelnafter called the Obligee, in the sum of 10% of Bid Amount Dollars ($ 10% of Bid

Amount),

for the payment of which sum well and truly to be made, the sald Principal and the said Surety, bind.
ourselves, our helrs, executors, adminlstrators, successors and assigns, jolntly and severally, firmly by

‘these presents.

WHEREAS, the Principal has submitted a bid for Cormell Park Play Area Renovation {Phase I}

NOW, THEREFORE, If the Obligee shall accept the bid of the Princlpal and the Princlpal shall enier into a Confract

with the Obligee In accorddnce with the ferms of such bld, and give such bond or bonds as may be specified In the
bidding or Ceniract Documents with good and sufficlent surety for the faithful performance of such Conlract and for the
prompt payment of labor and matertal furnished In the prosecution thoreof, or in the event of the faliure of the Principat to
enler such Confract and give such bond or bonds, If the Principal shall pay to the Obliges the difference not to excead
the penalty hereof between the amount spacified in sald bid and such larger amount for which the Cbligee may fn good
faith contract with another party to perform the Work covered by sald bid, then this obligation shall be null and vold,

otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

Signed and sealed this 26" day of May, 2611

James Breneman

Princip
(Witness) {Signature/Title)
~(Witness) ' :
AADOCUMENT A310 0 BID BOND D AA®D FEBRUA!:%Y 1970 ED 0 THE AMERICAN -
T

INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 N.Y. AVE, MW, WASHINGTON, D. G. 20006




a7

ACKNOWLEDGNMENT

Stafe of Pennsylvania
County of Bucks

Tracy Konopka, Notary Public ,

On_ May 25,2011 pefore me,
(here insert nare and title of the officer)

John D. Weishrot

personally appeared

personally known {o me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory ew’dehce) to be
the person(s) whose name'(s} isfare subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he/shefthey executed the same in his/her/their authorized
capacify(ies), and that by hisfher{their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s),

or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the insfrument.

i HOTARIAL SEAL
WITNESS my hand and official seal. oY KOROPKA
P Motary Pullic GOUNTY
i1 . £ ) BN PLUMSTEAD TWF, BUCKS
Signature \_i/2 i { ,z}J}’“i‘ E\ﬁﬁh ) My Gommisslon Expires Dec 3, 2014
K ’ o
(Seal)
T R R i L S e TS e S — —— — _
ST S =S SR

Iy




B
This CONTRACT is made and entered into this da; iof;l une, 20 f"‘l‘s Dby and betseen the t;clpf/’n of
stcovery Bay Community Services District (helelnai%i ‘@\ﬁlq‘l”) wh /Bse address is 1800 Willow Lake
“G%nn actor’”).

f”’;'?a n * B,
That the Owner has awarded to the Contractor, dpor(ys} Blrli> duly submittéd’] fhe amount of $5 8,600.00,
the Contract for doing the work and furnishing the»mateii/ais aﬁd equlpme ﬁ “for the work (hexemaﬁei
“Work™) described in the Contract Documents boﬁnd her 1tﬁf(ri“ hf/tgms stated as follows:

s '%f;, ye?
1. Contractor Agrees: /;"‘/X % 3
a. Todoallt ork anf]/ ;‘Ej'{msh all the Iabo1 material, equipment and appliances to complete
the Wofﬁgﬁ‘ accmdance,mth the Contract Doeuments See attached “Exhibit A”

‘i@ .
d/ (ﬁkxdjhgently,:as dnected by the Owner until completion is

b. To,wg( nd pelfm s
LGV éﬁ__‘, LW 1tteﬁfacceptance 6’?’&1 Owner.

7 “éf? 2

To start saldﬁ(mfk\ within® f;f@(Sj working days after receipt of Notice to Proceed and

Completion of 2 [wmk in 25 \%ﬂcmg days, which are part of “Exhibit A” from dafe

L7 psﬁabhshed by thg Jotice tg Proceed, A working day shall be defined in accordance with the

B8 owsmn of Sectlgjf’ 8 of the California Standard Specifications,

d. Tore ng;iy at géxpellse any defects in the Work, which shall appear within a period of
: twelve (‘12) }no 1 hs from the date of the final acceptance of the Work.

e. To do and pe1f01m the Wark contemplated hereby and furnish all labor, material, appliances,
equipment, tools and pay all taxes therefore, at the bid price specified in the Bid form
submitted by the Contractor, a conformed copy of which is attached and made a part of the

Contract,

f. To maintain during the life of the Contract, Workers’ Compensation, Public Liability and
Property Damage Insurance as provided in the General Conditions. Certificates of such
insurance shall be delivered to the Owner, The Contractor must comply with Labor Code

§3700.




Should the Contractor fail to complete the Work included in the Contract within the time
limit agreed upon or such extensions thereof as may be granted, a deduction of Two Hundred
Fifty dollars ($250.00) per day will be made from amounts otherwise due the Contractor for
each and every calendar day, or fraction thereof, that the work, or each stated portion,

remains incomplete after the date set for its completion.

2. The Owner will cause payment to be made to the Contractor for the Contract prices provided
herein in the following manner:

a, On or about the tenth day of each month after the start of the W, ; an amount equal to
ninety percent (90%) of the value of all Work completed as gﬁ 2(5t day of the preceding
month, based on quantities of Work compieted as determ cf; by the Engineer at the unit
prices stated, less the aggregate of all previous payme 1.5/} adet .10 the Contractor.

o

b. Thirty-five (35) days after completlon of the Contlaegand its acceptaﬁ?:e by the Owner, the
balance of the Contlact puce will be paid. Su Jgﬁfﬁnal payment will 1 made untif

c Contractor may substitute securities in lieu ofij; é?‘amed f‘ﬁs,)m accordance w{f ublic
Contracts Code Section 22300. K «‘fﬁ?f}‘“ 7 *
4

3. Ttis further agreed by the parties fif; bef(ne each payment, 1§ nade as provided above, receipts

and releases of liens of ail kinds fm lllfalzgﬁ and materials anl(??‘ all other indebtedness connected
with the Work shall be presented to @vzne ) the Contxactop,upon the request of the Owner.
&7 /ff'x
.
4, Tt is expressly understood and agreed thatxa wal % 6"1“/"511 /of the condltlons or covenants of this

Contract shall no} con%sled a walver(;y y of the pxo\‘// isions hereof
&
% fgia

o

5. Contlactowsl‘%{l,%omply wi ]iéi]l Federal, S’rat/j ‘and local laws and ordinances appllcable to the

work. This mciudéé com%lance x}lﬂl prevall%/g wage rates and their payment in accordance

with pa};fo ria Labot 0 ¢S Ji"’i’l’?ﬂ{j}&z

. Xzi;’-‘,» G ffg3 ‘zg; ;
}%f 5A, A"/ o1 enylnatlon”df the {general pxevailing rate of per diem wages and holiday and
G pvemme work f ere, the wor 1s be performed is available for review upon request at the
< ‘Gwn of Dlscovew*‘pfi‘y CSD fﬁces Contractor and subcontractors will not pay less than the
pr eva;hng rafes of wég/ Coritractor will post on copy of the prevailing rates of wage at the job

site. (’fénhactm shaﬁl/lﬁlorfmt as penalty the sum of up to fifty dollars ($50.00) for each calendar

day or p lon thereofiand for each worker paid less than the prevailing rates under this contract,
Travel an Sl}bSISL}lCG payments shall be paid to each worker as defined in the applicable
collective barga?mg agreements filed with the Department of Industrial Relations for the

particular cr: aﬁ) lassification or type of work.

5B. Right (8) hours labor constitutes a legal day’s work, Workers shall be paid at a rate of
one and on-half times the basic rate of pay for work in excess of eight (8) hours during a
calendar day or forty hours during a calendar week of the foregoing hours. Contractor shall keep
and make available an accurate record showing the name of each worker and hours worked each
day and each week by each worker. As a penalty to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD,
Contractor shall forfeit twenty-five dollars ($25.00) for each worker, including subcontractors’
workers, for each calendar day during which the worker is required or permitted to work more
than eight (8) hours in any one calendar day and forty (40) hours in any one calendar week in
violation of Labor Code Sections 1810 through 1815.

2




5C. Pursuant to California Labor Code Section 1776, Contractor and each Subconfractor
shall keep accurate records, showing the name, address, social security number, work
classification, straight time and overtime hours worked each day and week, and the actual per
diem wages paid to each journeyman, apprentice, worker, or other employee employed by him or
her in connection with the work. Bach payroll record shall contain or be verified by a written
declaration that it is made under penalty of perjury, stating both of the following: The
information contained in the payroll record is true and correct, The employer has complied with
the requirements of Labor Code Section 1771, 1811, and 1815 for any work performed by his or
her employees on the public work project. A certified copy of all p@;oll records shall be made
available for inspection or furnished upon request to the T% {“of Discovery Bay CSD, the
Division of Labor Standards Enforcement, and the DiVlSIOll d Applentlceship Standards of the
Department of Industrial Relations. A certified cop all/pay;oll records shall be made
available upon request by the public for inspection or fofé?:opies tﬁeleof However, a request by
the public shall be made through the Town oF»’x'Discovely Ba“ff”\ CSD the Division of
Apprenticeship Standards, or the Division of L. { 1 “Standards Enforcs: (ent If the requested

payroll records have not been provided pwgiiant to Labor Code Sectlof‘ L 7176 (b)(2) the
requesting party shall, prior to being p10v1dp recmds, eimburse the cosigiof: pfe’palanon as
provided in Title 13 California Code &F Reéidatmn /SBCIIOD 16402 by )ﬁe Contractor,

subcontractors, and the entity through which the 1eq‘ffe$t,\ 4s made. The publi¢’shall not be give
access to the records at the plmc:lpal office of the Contgé&m The certified payroll records shall
be on forms provided by the DIVI }}1 of Labor Standandsf' forcement or shall contain the same

information as provided by the divis 1on 5L he Contractor 01” subco }tlactm shall file a certified

copy of the records enumerated \Vltlk,ﬂqef’ﬁnfqu,?that 1equested jerfecords within ten (10) days
after receipt of a written request. f‘g,\ "z *’l’ s /
%,

’, % ‘*’5’@%"
5D. Any copy: df,qecmds made aya; le for i épecnon as copies and furnished upon
request to the % a%y‘ g)ubhc agency’/ bgf the Town®of Discovery Bay CSD, the Division of
Appwntme%&andalds,«’ér/the Division og Labor Standards Enforcement shall be marked or
obliterateddn § léj’i"g mann ?s to prevent dis¢losure of an individual’s name, address, and social
security number ° as ;ov/g;dhm abor Cod&Section 1776. The name and address of the
fcontlact or;t £ sub;dﬂfl actor performing the contract shall not be marked
0 /p%llfé’fatedquhe Contj Actor shall mfom{ the Town of Discovery Bay CSD of the location of
fe records en@?g} ted uifagr galagtaph (1.3) including the street address, city and county, and
églall within five® (S)gwmkmg" cfa “provide a notice of change of location and address. The
%@nﬁactm or Subcopﬁ‘actm shal z 1a e ten (10) days in which to comply subsequent to receipt of
Aiiton notice xequesf l;g the 13001ds In the event that the Contractor or Subcontractor fails to

comply}\y\lthm the loggéy period, her or she shall, as a penalty to the Town of Discovery Bay
it twenty-five dollars ($25.00) for each calendar day, or portion thereof, for each

Cont}’g‘gtq; @,walded

CSD, foitei
worker unt/ﬁ}stnct G npliance is effectuated. Upon the request of the Division of Labor
Standards Eiift /} %wnt these penalties shall be withheld from progress payments then due. The

Contractor is %of;ubject to a penalty assessment pursuant to this section due to the failure of a

subcontractor to comply with this section.

It is mutually agreed and understood that the complete Contract shall consist of this Contract,
and the following component documents, all of which are fully a part hereof as if herein set out
in full, or if not attached, as if attached, and which together constitute the Contract Documents:

e Instructions for Bidders (Attached)

e “Noncollusion Affidavit” (Attached)

e Accepted Bid with Attached List of Subcontractors and Attached Bidder’s

Responsibility Statement (Attachecd)
o  Faithful Performance Bond and Labor and Materials Bond (if applicable)

3




o  General Conditions (Attached)
o Plans and Specifications, including any amendments (Not Attached)
o Specification Sections: 02020, 02300, 02310, 02320, 02630, 02751, 02810,
02870, 02900, 03301 & 03340, all dated April 27, 2011
o Drawings: 1,0.0,1.1.0,1.1.0, 1.2.1, 1.2.2, 1L.2.3, 1.3.1, 1.3.2, L4.1,14.2, &

L4.3 all dated April 27, 2011

7. The provisions of California Labor Code Sections 1777.5 and 1777.6 shall apply to the
employment of apprentices by Contractor or any subcontractor under him.

5
8. If the total bid amount as set forth in the Bid is in excess of $25 Oggtiille?i'fContractor shall
provide a Faithful Performance Bond and a Labor and Materiaj;,? ond, in the sum of 100% of
the confract price; the Faithful Performance Bond will be 1:6?%66%153@}16 Town of Discovery Bay
for twelve months following final acceptance by the Tovff'ﬁ%‘f Discéﬁ’éﬁ@ ay of the

. . 2, 3 v Ry, .
improvements constructed to guarantee correction o ;},Ifgres‘&,aﬁrlbutablfp vorkmanship and
e ;
7 )

o

materials,
9. All provisions of the California Occupahongl—?&g\(g?g and Hegith Act of 1973 (G@}%‘@ ), as

amended, shall be adhered to. é@’l’/{,/ o p
gty ,&"ﬂ?é ke “

G
10.  The statutory provisions for penalties for failing to ccﬁ('fil:a_ff vith the State of California wage and

: . 1s e,
labor laws will be enforced, as we[y%%hat for failing to pagipr
k3 f T, i
T
B y S, e
11.  Eight hours labor constitutes a legat dif"é!‘f\{fé}kw,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties h%gfgto;} e ca iSQ'é:‘gf{gg‘s’é presents to be executed in
f .;ﬁ,r‘;f’

duplicate, on the d ‘%‘%%%1 first above @il on. é;:g(

¢l
i /
/ TOWNORDISCOVERY BAY
s, 1800 @,ﬁilloxv Lake Road

“ f&;@g/o%ly Bay, CA 94505

BY:

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

TITLE:




Meeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT June 1, 2011

Prepared By: Rick Howard, General Manager ./
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Managen

Agenda Title

California Reglonal Water Quality Control Board Administrative Givil Liability Complaint R5-2011-0576 for Assessment of
Mandatory Minimum Penalties (MMP's) - Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (TODBCSD)

Recomimended Action

Authorize payment in the amount of $15,000 fo the California Regional Water Quality Control Board (CRWQCB) pursuant to
Administrative Civil Liability Complaint R5-2011-0576 for Assessment of Mandatory Minimum Penaliies.

Executive Summary

On March 25, 2011, the TODBCSD was notified by the CRWQCB that the District had violated effluent limitations for the
seven (7) day median for total coliform on five {5) different occasions in January {18, 21, 24, 25, and 26), 2011. These
violations can be attributed directly fo the start up and debug of the new Trojan 3000Plus UV disinfectant system that was
brought online during this time frame. The five (5) violations are classified as “Mandatory Minimum Penalties”, or MMP's.
MMP's in this instance are defined by the CRWQCB as “Non-Serious Violations” {see Attachment A, May 6, 2011 letter from

CRWQCB to TODBCSD).

Both Veolia and District staff believed that the CRWQCB shouid consider these as one (1) violation as they occurred
concurrent with the start up of the new Trojan 3000PIus UV disinfectant system. In a letter dated April 6, 2011, Veolia
provided supporting data to the CRWQCB requesting that the incident be treated as a single violation resulting from the start-

up of the TODBCSD's new UV system. In their response letter dated May 6, 2011, the CRWQCB determined that, after
caonsideration, the event(s) was not a single viclation as the District had asserted, but that they were separate violations

subject to individual MMP’s.

Staff concurs with the CRWQCB findings and recommends payment of $15,000 to the CRWQCB pursuant to Administrative
Civil Liability Complaint R6-2011-0576.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $15,000
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund # Category: Pers. Optg. #7385 Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

N/A

Attachments

March 25, 2011 letter from CRWQCB to TODBCSD
April 8, 2011 letter from Veolia to CRWQCB
May 6, 2011 letter from CRWQCB to TODBCSD

'l AGENDA ITEM: G-3 I‘




§ OWI OF MRSUUYSE Y 2my s

Central Valley Regs@n

Katherine Hart, Chair wfﬂf é\M*
oL
11020 Sun Center Drive, #200, Rancho Cordova, California 95670-6114 ‘ﬁ Lf&u
(918) 464-3291 » FAX (916) 464-4645 Edmund G. Brown Jr.

Linda 8. Adams
loting Secretary for http:/hwawwaterboards.ca. gov/centialvalley Govemor
‘ronmental Protection

25 March 2011

Virgil Koehne, General Manager
Town of Discovery Bay

1800 Willow Lake Road
Riscovery Bay, CA 94505

NOTICE OF VIOLATION AND DRAF-T RECORD OF VIOLATIONS FOR ASSESSING
MANDATORY MINIMIUM PENALTIES, TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT, WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services Dlstrlct s Wastewater Treaiment Plant is
regulated by Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs}) Order R5-2008-0179 (NPDES No,
CAO0078590). As required by section 13385 of the California Water Code, the Central Valley
Water Board must assess mandatory minimum penalties for violations of the effluent

limitations contained in the WDRs.

Enclosed is a draft Record of Violations (ROV) that contains a listing of effluent limitation
violations that have occurred at the facility from 1 August 2009 through 31 January 2011, The
ROV also shows that the proposed mandatory minimum penalty is $12,000. Please review
the ROV for accuracy and submit any comments or corrections by 8 April 2011, Water Board:
“staff will incorporate the ROV into an Administrative Civil Liability Complaint, which will be

issued for public review in May 2011.

If you have any.questions régarding the violations, please contact Barry Hiiton at
(916) 464-4762 or bhilton@waterboards.ca.gov.

“ PR
VICTOR VASQUEZ

_Senior Water Resources Control Engineer
NPDES Compliance and Enforcement Unit

Enclosure:  Attachment A

California Environmental Protection Agency
CyRecycled Peper . AGENDA ITEM.- G-3




ATTACHMENT A .
ADWINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT R5-2014-XXXX .

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Wastewater Treatment Plant '

RECORD OF VIOLATIONS (1 August 2009— 31 January 2011) MANDATORY PENALTIES
(Data reported under Monitoring and Reporting Program R5-2008-0179)

Date - . Violation Type Units Limit Measd Period Rmiks CIWQS
1 6-Oct-10 - Coliform MPN/100mL - 23 27 7-day median 3 887312
2  31-Dec-10 Electrical Conductivity pmhos/cm 2,100 2,192  Annual Average 3 - 890048
3 19-Jan-it Total Coliform MPN/tGOmML 23 30 7-day median 3 892607
4  21:Jan-11 Total Coliform = MPN/M0OmL. 23 30 7-day median 4 892608
5 24-Jan-11 Total Coliform MPN/100mL 23 40 -7-day median 4 892610 °
68 25-Jan-11. -  Total Coliform MPN/A1OOmML 23 30 7-day meadian 4 892609
7 26-Jan-11 Total Coliform MPN/fOOmL 23 40 7-day median 4 892611

‘Remarks: ‘
Serious Violation: For Group.! pollutants that exceed the effluent limitation by 40 percent or mors,

1.
2. Serious Violation: For Group Il pollutants that exceed the effluent limitation by 20 percent or more.,
3 Non-serious viclation falls within the first three violations in a six-month period, thus is not subject to

mandatory minimum penalties.
4.  Non-serious violation subject to mandatory minimum penalties,

VIOLATIONS AS OF: - 113172011

Group | Serious Violations:

: Group il Serious Violations:
Non-Serious Viclations Not Subject to MMPs:
Non-serious Violations Subject to MMPs:
Total Violations Subject to MMPs:

Bhwoo

Mandatory Minimum Penalty = (0 serious Violations + 4 Non-Serious Violations) x $3,000 = $12,000




b}

e

() VEOLIA

S
WATER

Dafte: April 6, 2011

To: Victor Vasquez
Senior Water Resources Control Engineer

NPDES Compliance and Enforcement Unit

From: Doug Little
Project Manager
Veolia Water West Operating Services, Inc.
Certificate Number V-27720

Subject: Review of Letter from CRWQCB dated March 25, 2011, "Notice of
Violation and Daft Record of Violation for Assessing Mandatory Minimum
Penalties, Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, Wastewater

Treatment Plant, Contra Costa County”

Mr. Vasquez,

Gerald Smart, the CPO for the Town of Discovery Bay WWTP’s is on vacation this week
and unable to respond to this letter by the due date of April 8"™. I have been serving at
the Town of Discovery Bay WWTP's as technical support and have applied to the Office
of Operator Certification for a duplicate certificate to act as an operator at this location.
As a representative of Veolia Water, | am responding fo this letter in Gerald's absence.

Woe have reviewed the record of violations subritted to the Town of Discovery Bay on
March 25, 2011 and agree with the letters accuracy regarding dates, violation types,

limits and measured values.

We request the CRWQCB consider the following interpretation of the data and events.
Records of violation 3-7, Total Goliform 7-day median, as outiine in Attachment A
occurred during start up of newly installed Ultra Violet disinfection equipment. This work
was a proactive effort by the Town of Discovery Bay to provide redundancy to the
disinfection process and ensure compliance. The newly instailed UV system
experienced some operational control challenges that resulted in several days of Total
Coliform detections leading to exceedance of the 7 day median limit. We consider
records of violation 3-7 a Single Operationai Upset under the States definition. The State
Water Resources Control Board, Water Quality Enforcement Policy, Section Vil. C.,
Single Operational Upset states that “a single operational upset that leads to
simultaneous violations of one or more poliutant parameters over multiple days shall be

treated as a single violation.”

We feel the record of violations in Attachment A should reflect 3 total avents with
violations 3-7 counting as a single event. Based on the interpretation above, we request




the Town of Discovery Bay not be subject to monetary penalties for the violations
recorded in this letter.

You may contact me directly with questions at 707-396-3112,

We look forward to your response.

Respectfully,

Douglas Little
Project Manager
Veolia Water West Operating Services, inc.




California Regional Water Quality Control Board

Central Valley Region
Katherine Hart, Chair

11020 Sun Center Drive, #200, Rancho Cordova, Callfornia 95670-6114

’ Linda S. Ad . - (916) 464-3291 » FAX (916) 464-4645 ‘
inda 5. Adams http:/Awww.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvallef Edmund G. Brown Jr.
Actling Secrelary for ) ) ¥t of Discovary Bay (80 Govemor
Environmental Profection
ﬁecewed.__._ﬁ_Z’?///
6 May 2011
CERTIFIED MAIL

Virgil Koehne, General Manager
Town of Discovery Bay

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT R5u201 1-0576 FOR ASSESSMENT OF

VIANDATORY MINIMUNM PENALTIES, TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMIMUNITY .
SERVICES DISTRICT, WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

7010 1670 0002 0652 6089

Enclosed is an Administrative Civil Liability Complaint (Complaint), issued pursuant to
California Water Code section 13385, for violations of Waste Discharge Requirements
(WDRs) Order R5-2008-0179 (NPDES No. CA0078580) by the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District (Discharger) at its wastewater freatment plant. The Complaint
charges the Discharger with administrative civil liability in the amount of fifteen thousand
dollars ($15,000), which represents the sum of accrued Mandatory Minimum Penaities for,
effluent limitation violations (identified in Attachment A of the Complaint) that occurred from

1 September 2009 through 28 February 2011.

On 25 March 2011, Central Valley Water Board staff issued a draft Record of Vlolatlons
(ROV). On 8 April 201 1, the Discharger responded and requested that the January 2011 total
coliform violations be conSIdered single operational upset and freated as a single violation.
Board staff disagree that the violations shouid be considered a single operational upset and
have therefore retained the individual violations. The final ROV has been extended by one

month and an additional violation has been added to the complaint.

Pursuant to CWC section 13323, the Discharger may: .

Pay the proposed administrative civil liability and walve its right to a hearing (Option #1
on the attached waiver form);

Ask that the hearing be postponed to facilitate settliement discussions or for other
- feasons (Options #2 or #3 on the attached waiver form); or : :

Contest the Complamt and/or enter lnto settlement discussions wnthout signing the
enclosed waiver.

If the Central Valley Water Board does not recelve a signed waiver by 6 June 2011, a hearing
will be scheduled for the 3/4/5 August 2011 Board meeting in Rancho Cordova. This hearing
will be governed by the attached Hearing Procedures, which have been approved by the

California Environmental Protection Agency

ﬁﬁecycled Paper




B 6 May-2011

“Virgil Koehne -

. Board Chair for use in adjudicating matters such as this one. Any objectidns to the Hearing
Procedures must be received by David Coupe, whose contact informatlon is listed in the

Hearing Procedures, by 5 p.m. on 20 May 2011.

‘If the Discharger chooses to sign the waiver and pay the assessed civil liahility, this will be
considered a tentafive settlement of the violations. The settlement will be considered final
pending a 30-day comment period, starting from the date this Complaint is issued. Interested
parties may comment on the proposed action during this period by submitting written -
comments to the Central Vailey Water Board staff person listed below. Should the Cenfral
Valley Water Board receive new information or comments during this comment period, the
Executive Officer may withdraw the complaint, return payment, and issue a new complaint. if |
the Central Valley Water Board does not hold a hearing on the matter, and if the terms of the

final settlement are not significantly different from those proposed in the enclosed Complaint,
then there will not he additional opportunities for public comment on the proposed settlement.

In order to conserve resources, this letter transmits paper copies of the documents to the
Discharger only. Interested persons may download the documents from the Central Valley

Water Board’s Internet website at:

http://wWw.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvaliey/tentative_orders/.

Copies of these documents can also be obtained by contacting or visiting the Central Valley
Water Board's office weekdays between 8:00 AM and 5:00 PM.

If you have any questions or comments regarding the Administrative Civil Liability Complaint,
please contact Barry Hilton at (916) 464-4762 or bhilton@waterboards.ca.gov,

\,Df/‘ v ,U \\’ 1‘(1/)

WENDY WYELS Supervisor
Compliance and Enforcement Section

Enclosure: ACLC R5-2011-0576
Hearing Procedures
Waiver Form

-cc w/o encl:  Kenneth Greenberg, USEPA, Region 9, San Francisco
Mayumi Okamoto, Office of Enforcement, SWRCB, Sacramenfto

Ellen Howard, Office of Enforcement, SWRCB, Sacramento

Patrick Pu!upa Office of Chief Counsel, SWRCB, Sacramento

Ken Landau, Central Valley Water Board Advisory Team, Sacramento
David Coupe, Office of Chief Counsel, SWRCB, Sacramento

Alex Mayer, Office of Chief Counsel, SWRCB, Sacramento _
Carol Oz, Department of Fish and Game, Region 2, Rancho Cordova
Contra Costa Environmental Health Division, Concord

Bill Jennings, California Sportfishing Protection Alliance, Stockton

Jae Kim, Tetra Tech, Fairfax, VA




CALIFORNIA REGIONAL WATER QUALITY CONTROL BOARD
CENTRAL VALLEY REGION

ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT R5-2011-0576

MANDATORY PENALTY
,IN THE MATTER OF

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DISCOVERY BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

This Complaint is issued to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (hereatter
Discharger) pursuant to California Water Code (CWC) section 13385, which authorizes the
imposition of Administrative Civil Liability, and CWC section 13323, Wthh authorizes the
Executive Officer to issue this Complaint. This Complaint is based on findings that the
Discharger violated provisions of Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs) Order

- R5- 2008 0179 (NPDES No. CA0078590)

The Executive Officer of the Central Valley Regional Water Qualtty Control Board (Central
Valley Water Board or Board) finds the following:

1. The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District owns the Discovery Bay
Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP), which provides sewerage service to the Town of
Discovery Bay in Contra Costa County. Treated domestic, commercial,.and industrial
wastewater is discharged to Old Rlvef a water of the United States.

2. On 4 December 2008, effective 23 January 2009, the Central Valley Water Board issued
WDRs Order R5-2008-0179, which contained new requirements and rescinded Order

R5-2003-0067, except for enforcement purposes.

3.  On 17 December 2009, the Executive Officer of the Central Valley Water Board issued
Administrative Civil Liability Complaint (ACLC) R5-2009-0595 for mandatory minimuim
penalties for effluent violations (identified in Attachment A to ACLC R5-2009-0595) that
occurred from 1 January 2009 through 31 August 2009. . The Discharger paid the civil
liability and the Board considers those effluent violations speCifica!Iy listed in C

Aftachment A to ACLC R5-2009-0595 resofved

4.  This Complaint addresses administrative civil liability for effiuent violations that occurred
during the period from 1 September 2009 through 28 February 2011. These violations
are spec:iflcai!y identified in Attachment A to this Complaint as subject to mandatory
minimum penalties. Attachment A to this Complaint is attached hereto and incorporated

herein by this reference.

5.  On 25 March 2011, Central Valley Water Board staff issued the Discharger a draft
Record of Violations. : On 8 April 2011, the Discharger responded requesting that the tota!
coliform violations that occurred in January 2011 be considered a single operational
upset, and treated as a single violation. However, as described in Attachment B of this " .
Complaint, Board staff disagree that the violations should be considered a single




ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT R5-2011-05676

MANDATORY PENALTY
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DISCOVERY BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY :

operational upset and have therefore retained the individual violations. The final ROV
has been extended by one month and an additional-violation has been added to the

complaint, '

6. CWC sections 13385(h) and (i) require assessment of mandatory penalties and state, in
part, the following: .

CWLC section 13385(h)(1) states:

Notwithstanding any other provision of this division, and except as provided in subdivisions d),
(k), and (1), a mandatory minimum penalty of three thousand dollars ($3,000) shall be

assessed for each serjous violation.

CWC section 13385 (h)(2) states:

For the purposes of this section, a “serious violation" means any waste discharge that violates
the effiuent limitations contained in the applicable waste discharge requirements for a Group
Il poliutant, as specified in Appendix A to Section 123.45 of Title 40 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, by 20 percent or more or for a Group | pollutant, as specified in Appendix A to
Section 123.45 of Title 40 of the Code of Federal Regulations, by 40 percent or more.

CWC section 13385 subdivision (i)(1) states, in part: -

Notwithstanding any other provision of this division, and except as provided in subdivisjons (j),
(k), and (l), a mandatory minimum penalty of three thousand doliars ($3,000) shall be

. assessed for each viclation whenever the person does any of the following four or more times
in any period of six consecutive months, except that the requirement to assess the mandatory

minimum penalty shall not be applicable to the first three violations:

.A) Violates a waste discharge requirement effluent limitation.
"B) Fails to file a report pursuant to Section 13260.
C) Files an incomplete report pursuant to Section 13260.
D) Violates a toxicity effluent limitation contained in the applicable waste discharge
requirements where the waste discharge requirements do not contain pollutant-specific

effluent limitations for-toxic poliutants.

7. CWHC section 13323 states, in part:

Any executive officer of a regional board may issue a complaint to any person on whom
administrative civil liability may be imposed pursuant to this article. The complaint shall

allege the act or failure to act that constitutes a violation of law, the provision authorizing
civil liahility to he imposed pursuant to this article, and the proposed civil liability.

8. WDRs Order R5-2008-0179 Effluent Limitations IV.A.1.e., states, in part:
e. Total Coliform Organisms. Effluent total coliform organisms shall not exceed:

i.. 23 most probable number (MPN) per 100 mL, as a 7-day median;




. ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT R5-2011-0576

MANDATORY PENALTY
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

‘DISCOVERY BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

9.

WDRs Order R5-2008-0179 Effluent Limitations IV.A.1.g., states, in part:

g. Electrical Conductivity. -

- The electrical conductivity in the discharge shall not exceed an annual average of
2,100 ymhos/cm; .

i

10. Accarding to the Discharger's self-monitoring reports, the Discharger committed eight.(8)

11.

12.

non-serious viclations of the above effluent limitations contained in WDRs Order
R5-2008-0179 during the period beginning 1 September 2009 and ending

28 February 2011. Five of the non-serious violations are subject to mandatory penalties
under CWC section 13385 subdivision (i)(1) because these violations were preceded by
three or more similar violations within a six-month period. The mandatory minimum

~penalty for these non-serious violations is fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000).

The total amount of the mandatory penalties assessed for the cited effltient violations is
fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000). As stated herein, a detailed list of the cited effiuent
violations is included in Attachment A. This Complaint addresses administrative civil

- liability for violations that are specifically identified in Attachment A as subject to -

mandatory minimum penalties.

Issuance of this Administrative Civil Liability Complaint to enforce CWC Diviéion 7,
Chapter 5.5 is exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act
(Pub. Resources Code section 21000 et seq.), in accordance with California Code of

Regulations, title 14, section 15321(a)(2).

THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT IS HEREBY GIVEN
NOTICE THAT: . ' ' '

R

The Executive Officer of the Central Valley Water Board proposes that the Discharger be .
assessed an Administrative Civil Liability in the amount of fifteen thousand dollars

($15,000). :

A hearing on this matter will be held at the Central Valley Water Board meeting
scheduled on 3/4/5 August 2011, unless the Discharger does one of the following by

6 June 2011:

a) Waives the hearing by completing the attached form (checking off the box next to
Option 1) and returning it to the Central Valley Water Board, along with payment for

the proposed civil liability of fifteen thousand dollars ($15,000); or

b) The Central Valley Water Board agrees to postpone any necessary hearing after the
Discharger requests to engage in settlement discussions by checking off the box next
to Option #2 on the attached form, and returns it to the Board along with a letter

describing the issues {o be discussed; or -

c) The Central Valley Water Board agrees to postpone any necessary hearing after the
Discharger requests a delay by checking off the box next to Option #3 on the attached




ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT R5-2011-0576

MANDATORY PENALTY
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DISCOVERY BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
form, and returns it to the Board along with a letter describing the issues to be

discussed.

3. If a hearing on this matter is held, the Central Vailey Water Board will consider whether to
affirm, reject, or modify the proposed Administrative Civil Liability, or whether to refer the
matter to the Attorney General for recovery of judicial civil liability.

4. If this matter proceeds to hearing, the Executive Officer reserves the right to amend the
proposed amount of civil liability to conform to the evidence presented, including but not
limited to, increasing the proposed amount to account for the costs of enforcement
(including staff, legal and expert witness costs) incurred after the date of the issuance of

this Complaint through completion of the hearing.

waféwgfﬂf 7 ".??-2;2;?4/
ﬁ“’ PAMELA C. CREEDON, Executive Officer

6 May 2011
DATE

Attachment A: Record of Violations
Attachment B: Memorandum




HEARING PRCGEDURE FOR ACLC RE-2011-0576

Separation of Funciions’

To help ensure the fairness and impartiality of this proceeding, the functions of those who
will act in a prosecutorial role by presenting evidence for consideration by the Central
Valley Water Board (Prosecution Team) have been separated from those who will provide
advice to the Central Valley Water Board (Advisory Team). Members of the Advisory Team
are: Mr. Kenneth Landau and Mr. David Coupe. Members of the Prosecution Team are:
Ms. Pamela Creedon, Mr. Frederick Moss, Ms.-Wendy Wyels, Mr. Victor Vasquez, Mr.
_ Barry Hilton, and Ms. Ellen Howard. Any members of the Advisory Team who normally
supervise any members of the Prosecution Team are not acting as their supervisors in this
proceeding, and vice versa. Pamela Creedon regularly advises the Central Valley Water
Board in other, unrelated matters, but is not advising the Central Valley Water Board in this
proceeding. Ellen Howard is an attorney with the State Water Resources Control Board’s
Office of Enforcement and has not advised the Central Valley Water Board on any matter.
Other members of the Prosecution Team act or have acted as advisors to the Central
Valley Water Board in other, unrelated matters, but they are not adviging the Central Valley
Water Board in this proceeding. Members of the Prosecution Team have not had any ex
parte communications with the members of the Cenfral Valley Water Board or the Advisory

Team regarding this proceeding.

Ex Parte Communications

The designated parties and interested persons are forbidden from engagmg in ex parte
communications regarding this matter with members of the Advisory Team or members of
the Central Valley Water Board. An ex parte contact is any written or verbal
communication pértaining to the investigation, preparation or prosecution of the ACL
Complaint between a member of a designated party or interested person on the one hand,
and a Central Valley Water Board member or an Advisory Team member on the other
hand, unless the communication is copied to all other designated parties. (if written) or -
made in a manner open to all other designated parties (if verbal). Gommunications
regarding non-controversial procedural matters are not ex parte contacts and are not
restricted. Communications among one or more designated parties and inferested persons

themselves are not ex parte contacts.

The following communications to the Advisory Board must be copied to all designated
parties: Objections to this Hearing Procedure; requests for modifications to this Hearing
Procedure; requests for designated paity status, or objections thereto; and all written
evidence, iegal argument or policy statements from des:gnated parties. This is not an all-

inclusive list of ex parte commumcattons

Hearing Time Limits

To ensure that all participants have an opportunity to participate in the hearing, the
following time limits shall apply: each designated party shall have a combined 25 minutes
to present evidence (including evidence presented by witnesses called by the designated
party), cross-examine witnesses (if warranted), and provide a closing statement; and each
interested person shall have 3 minutes to present-a non-evidentiary policy statement,
Participants with similar interests or comments are requested to make joint presentations,




HEARING PROCEDURE FOR ACLC R5-2011-0576 -5-
and participants are requested to avoid redundant comments. Participants who would like
additional time must submit their request to the Advisory Team so that it is received by
5:00 p.m. on 15 July 2011. Additional time may be provided af the discretion of the
Advisory Team (prior to the hearing) or the Central Valley Water Board Chair (at the
hearing) upon a showing that additional time is necessary. Such showing shall explain
what testimony, comments or legal argument require exira time, and why the Discharger
could not adequately provide the teshmony, comments or legal argument in writing before

the hearing.

A timer wilt be used, but will not run during Board guestions or the responses to such
questions, or during discussions of procedural issues.

Submission of Evidence and Policy Statements

Case in Chief: The Prosecution Team, the Discharger and each other designated party
must submit the following information in writing in advance of the hearing:

1. All evidence-(other than witness testimony to be presented orally at the
hearing) that the Designated Party would like the Central Valley Water Board
to consider. Evidence and exhibits already in the public files of the Central
Valley Board may be submitted by reference as long as the exhibits and their
location are cleatly identified in accordance with California Code of
Regulations title 23, section 648.3. Board members will generally not receive
copies of materials incorporated by reference, and the referenced materials
are generally not posted on the Board's website. :

All legal and technical arguments or analysis.
The name of each witness, if any, whom the designated party intends to call at

the hearing, the subject of each witness’ proposed testimony, and the
estimated time required by each witness to present direct testimony. (This
information is not required for rebuttal witnesses or rebuttal testimony.)

4., The qualifications of each expert witness, if any. (This information is not

required for rebuttal witnesses.)

LN

The Prosecution Team'’s information must include the legal and factual basis for its claims
against each Discharger; a list or attached copy of all evidence on which the Prosecution
Team relies, which must include, at a.minimum, all documents cited in the complaint or
Staff Report; and the witness information required under items 3-4 for all withesses,

including staff.

The Prosecution Team shall submit one hard copy and one electronic copy to Kenneth
Landau and one electronic copy to David Coupe. Each other designated party shall
submit 3 hard copies and one electronic copy to Kenneth Landau and one electronic copy
to David Coupe. Kenneth Landau and David Coupe must receive all submissions no later
than 5:00 p.m. on the applicable due date under Important Deadlines, below.

Rebuttal: Any designated party that would like to submit written evidence, legal analysis or
policy statements to rebut the information previously submitted by other designated parties
shall submit 3 hard copies and one electronic copy of their rebuttal information to Kenneth




HEARING PROCEDURE FOR ACLC R5-2011-0576

Landau and one electronic copy of the information to David Coupe so that they are

" received by 5 p.m. on the due date under Important Deadiines, below. “Rebuttal” means

evidence, analysis or comments offered to disprove or contradict other designated parties’

, SumeSSIOI‘IS Rebuttal shall be limited to the scope of the materials previously submitted
by the other designated parties. Rebuttal information that is not responsive to information

previously submitted by other designated parties may be excluded.

Copies: Board members will receive copies of all materials submitted in hard copy or

electronic format. The Board’s copies will be printed in black and white from the '

designhated parties’ electronic copies. Designated parties who are concerned about print

- quality of all or any part of their written materials should submit a high-resolution pdf or
provide an extra nine paper copies for the Board members. For items with voluminous

submissions, Board members may receive copies electronically only Electronic copies are

also posted on the Board's website.

Parties without access to computer equipment are strongly encouraged to have their
materials scanned at a copy and mailing center. However, the Board will not re;ect

materials solely for failure to provide electronic copies.

Other Matters: By 21 July 2011, the Prosecution Team shall prepare a summary agenda
sheet (“buff sheet”) for this item to be included in the Board members’ agenda package
and posted on the internet. The buff sheet shall clearly state that it was prepared by the
Prosecution Team. The Prosecution Team shall prowde a copy of the buff sheet to all

parties by mall or email.

Interested persons who would like to submit written hon—evidentfary policy statements are
encouraged to submit them to the Advisory Team ds early as possible, but they must be
received by 21 July 2011. Interested persons do not need to submit written comments in

order to speak at the hearing.

In accordance with California Code of Regulations, title 23, section 648.4, the Central
Valley Water Board endeavors to avoid surprise testimony or evidence. Absent a showing
of good cause and lack of prejudice to the parties, the Central Valley Water Board-may
exclude evidence and testimony that is not submitted in accordance with this Hearing -
Procedure. Excluded evidence and testimony will not be considered by the Central Valley
Water Board and will not be included in the administrative record for this proceeding.
Power Point and other visual presentations may be used at the hearing, but their content
may not exceed the scope of other submitted written material. Designated parties must
provide the Advisory Team with a printed copy of such materials at or before the hearing,
for inclusion in the administrative record. Additionally, any witness who has submitted
written testimony for the hearing shall appear at the hearing and affirm that the written
testimony is true and correct, and shall be available for cross-examination.

Evidentiary Documents and File

The Complaint and related evidéntiary documents are on file and may be inspected or
copied at the Central Valley Water Board office at 11020 Sun Center Drive, Suite 200,
Rancho Cordova, CA. This file shall be considered part of the official administrative record




HEARING PROGEDURE FOR ACLC R5-2011 -0576 e
for this hearing. Other submittals received for this proceeding will be added to this file and
will become a part of the administrative record absent a contrary ruling by the Central

Valley Water Board's Chair. Many of these documents are also posted on-line at:
http:///www. waterboards ca.gov/centralvalley/board decisions/tentative orders/lndex shimi

Although the web page is updated regularly, to assure access to the latest mformation you
may-contact Wendy Wyels (contact lnformatlon above).
Questions

Questions concerning this: proceedlng may be addressed to the Ad\nsory Team attomey
(contact information above).




HEARING PROCEDURE FOR ACLC R5-2011-0576

IMPORTANT DEADLINES

(Note: The Advisory Team will generally adhere to this schedule unless the discharger submits a
walver and it is accepted.) . ,

_All required submissions must be received by 5:00 p.m. on the due date.

-6 May 2011

20 May 2011
26 May 2011
6 June 2011

6 June 2011
16 June 2011
16 June 2011

6 July 2011
6 July 2011

15 July 2011
18 July 2011

- 21 July 2011
21 July 2011

29 July 2011.

3/4/5 August 2011;

Prosecution Team issues ACL Complaint to Discharger and Advisory Team’
and publishes Public Notice

Objections due on proposed Hearing Procedure

Deadline for submission of request for designated party status.

Deadline for opposition to request for designated pérty status.
Dischaiger’s deadline for submlttmg signed form to waive right to hearing

within 90 days.

Advisory Team Issues decision on requests for designated paity status, if
any.

Prosecution Team’s deadline for submission of all information required under
“Evidence and Policy Statements,” above.

Remaining Designated Parties’ (including the Discharger’s) deadline for.
submission of all information required under “Evidence and Policy

Statements,” above.

Prosecution Team submits an electronic copy to Kenneth Landau and David
Coupe of all documents cited in the complaint or Staff Report unless

previously submltted

Requests for additional hearing time (see Hearing Time Limits, above).

All Designated Parties shall submit any rebuttal evidence, written rebuttal to
legal argument and/or written rebuttal to policy statements; and all
evidentiary objections to other Designated Parties’ submittals.

" Prosecution Team's deadline to submit the buff sheet

Interested persons’ comments are due.

If new rebuttal evidence or argument is submitted, deadline for designated
parties to submit any requests for additional time at the hearing to respond'to

the rebuital.

Hearing




WAIVER FORM
FOR ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT

By sighing this waiver, | affirm and acknowledge the following:

I am duly authorized to represent the Town of Discovery Bay Community Serwces District (hereafter Discharger} in
connection with Administrative Civil Liability Complaint R5-2011-0576 (hereafter Complaint). | am informed that
California Water Code section 13323, subdivision (b}, states that, “a hearing before the regional board shali be
conducted within 90 days after the party has been served, The person who has been lSSUBd a complalnt may

waive the right to a hearing.”

O (OPTION 1: Check here if the Discharger waives the hearing requirement and will pay in full)
a. | hereby walve any right the Discharger may have to a hearing before the Central Valley Water Board.

b. | certify that the Discharger will remit payment for the proposed civil fiability in the full amount of fifteen
thousand dollars ($16,000) by check that references "ACL Complaint R5-2011-0576" made payable to
the State Water Pollution Cleanup and AbatementAccount Payment must be recefved by the Central

Valley Water Board by 6 June 2011.

i understand the payment of the above amount constitutes a proposed settlement of the Complaint, and
that any settlement will not become final until after a 30-day public notice and comment period. Should the -
Central Valley Water Board receive significant new information or comments during this comment period,
the Central Valley Water Board’s Executive Officer may withdraw the complaint, return payment, and

issue a new complaint. | also understand that approval of the settlement will result in the Discharger

having walved the right to contest the allegations in the Complaint and the imposition of civil liability.

d. 1understand that paymerit of the above amount is not a substitute for compliance with applicable faws and
that continuing violations of the type alleged in the-Complaint may subject the Discharger to further

enforcement, mcludmg additional civil liability.

[1 (OPTION 2: Check here if the Discharger waives the 90-day hearing requirement in order to engage in
settlement discussions:) | hereby waive any right the Discharger may have to a hearing before the Central Valley
Water Board within 90 days after service of the complaint, but | reserve the ability to request a hearing in the
future. | certify that the Discharger will promptly engage the Central Valley Water Board Prosecution Team in
seftlement discussions to attempt to resolve the outstanding violation(s). By checking this box, the Discharger
requests that the Central Va!ley Water Board delay the hearing so that the Discharger and the Prosecution Team
can discuss settlement. It remains within the discretion of the Central Valley Water Board fo agree to delay the
hearing. Any proposed settlement is subject to the conditions described above under “Option 1.”

[1 (OPTION 3: Check here if the Discharger waives the 90-day hearing requirement in order to extend the
hearing date and/or hearing deadlines, Attach a separate sheet with the amount of additional time .
requested and the rationale.) | hereby waive any rightthe Discharger may have to a hearing before the Central
Valley Water Board within 90 days after service of the complaint. By checking this box, the Discharger requests
that the Central Valley Water Board délay the hearing and/or hearing deadlines so that the Discharger may have
additional fime to prepare for the hearing. it remains within.the discretion of the Central Valley Water Board to

approve the extension.

(Print Name and Title)

(Signature)

- (Date) .




ATTACHMENT A ,
ADNINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT R5.2011-0576

Town of Discovery Bay Gommunity Servlces District
Wastewater Treatment Plant

RECORD OF VIOLATIONS (1 September 2009 — 28 February 2011) MANDATORY PENALTIES
(Data reported under Monitoring and Reporting Program R5-2008-0179)

Date Violation Type Units

1 6-Cct-10 Total Coliform  MPN/100mL
2  31-Dec-10 Electrical Conduct  pmhos/cm

3 19-Jan-11 Total Coliform  MPN/100mL
4  21-dan-11 Total Coliform  MPN/100mL
5 24-Jan-11 Total Coliform  MPN/100mL
6 25-Jan-11 Total Coliform ~ MPN/100mL
7 26-Jan-11 Total Coliform  MPN/A0OmL
8 1-Feb-11 Total Coliform MPN/100mL:

Remarks:

1.
2, -
3.

mandatery minimum penalties.
4. Non-serious violation subject to mandatory minimum penalties.

212812011

Limit Measured Period Remarks CIWQS
23- 27 7-day median 3 887312

2,100 - 2,192 ‘Annual Avg 3 890048
23 30 7-day median 3 892807
23 30 7-day median 4 892608
23 40 7-day median 4 892610
23 30 7-day median 4 892609
23 40 7-day median 4 892611
23 35 7-day median 4 895468

VIOLATIONS AS OF:

Group | Sericus Violations:
Group li Serious Violations:
Non-Serious Violations Not Subject fo MMPs:

Non-serious Violations Subject to MMPs:

Total Violations Subject to MMPs:

mowoo

Serious Violation: For Group [ pollutants that exceed the effluent limitation by 40 percent or more.
Serjous Violation: For Group If poliutants that exceed the effluent limitation by 20 percent or more.
Non-serlous violation falls within the first three viclations in a six-month period, thus is not subject to

Mandatory Minimum Penalty = (0 serious Violations + 5 Non-Serious Violations) x $3,000 = $15,000




Attachment B ADMINISTRATIVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT R5-2011-0576
California Regional Water Quality Control Board.
Central Valley Region '
Katherine Hart, Chair

Linda 8. Adams 11020 Sun Center Drive #200, Rancho Cordova, Californla 95670-6114

. . . Phane (916) 464-3291 « FAX (916) 464-4645 ® Cn ,

Acting Secretary for . . Edmund G, Brown Ji,
Evvirontiental Profection http:fiwave. waterboards, ca.gov/ceniralvalley - Governor

 TO: Victor Vasquez FROM: . Barry Hilton
Sr. Engineer : WRCE
NPDES Compliance and : NPDES Compliance and
Enforcement Unit W ¢ Unit
5 May 2011 . SIGNATURE:

DATE:
SUBJECT DISCOVERY BAY COLIFORM VIOLATIONS

By letter dated 8 April 2011, the Discharger explained that the total coliform effluent violations in
January 2011 occurred during start up of new ultraviolet disinfection equipment which was instailed to
provide redundancy in the treatment process and ensure compliance. The Discharger explained that
the new system experienced operational challenges which resulted in the violations. The Discharger
requested that the total coliform violations be considered a single operational upset (SOU), and treated
as a single violation. The Discharger cited the State Water Board Enforcement Policy definition for

SOUs, which states, in part:

In accordance with California Water Code section 13385, subdivision (f}(2), for the purposes of
MMPs only, a single operational upset that ieads to simultaneous violations of one ormore "
poliutant parameters over multiple days shall be freated as a single violation. The Regional

Water Board shall appiy...US EPA Guidance in determining if a single operational upset

occurred ... Single operational upsets include such things as an upset caused by a sudden

violent storm, some other exceptional event, or a bursting tank...

Central Valley Water Board staff reviewed the effluent data and the Discharger’s request and has
concluded that the violations and circumstances did not meet the criteria for a SOU as set forth in US
EPA Guidance. The violations were not caused by an exceptional or unforeseen event.

Furthermore, there is a discrepancy between the Enforcement Poficy and CWC section 13385(f)(1)

regarding SéUs. According to section 13385(f)(1), an SOU that “leads to simultaneous violations of .
more than one poliutant parameter” shall be considered one violation; however, the Enforcement Policy

states “one or more pollutant parameters.” Based on CWC section 13385(f)(1), the total coliform
violations can not be considered one SOU violation because only one parameter exceeded its effluent

limitations..

The Dlscharger should have considered requesting protection from MMPs under CWC Section
13385(j)(D). Effluent violations resulting from the operation of a new or reconstructed wastewater
treatment unit may be exempted from mandatory penalties if the Discharger meets the requirements of
CWC section 13385(j)(D), which includes the submittal of an operations plan in advance of the start up
of operation. However, the Discharger did not submit an operations pian for the new ultraviolet
disinfection system. In addition, this section allows an exemption for the first 30 days of start-up.
Board staff understand that the violations which took place in January 2010 occurred more than 30

days after the initial operation of the ultraviolet disinfection system.

To summarize, the total coliform violations are not properly classified as a “single operational upset’
and the Discharger did not request protection from MMPs under CWGC 13385(j)(D). Therefore, the. total

coliform vxolatlons have been retained as individual violations.

California Environmental Protection A gency

Q‘,’Becycled Paper




Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

HEARING PROCEDURE
FOR ADMINISTRATEVE CIVIL LIABILITY COMPLAINT
R5-2011-0576

" ISSUED TO
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
DISCOVERY BAY WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

SCHEDULED FOR 3/4/5 August 2011

PLEASE READ THIS HEARING PROCEDURE CAREFULLY, FA!LURE TO COMPLY
WITH THE DEADLINES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN MAY
RFSUi T IN THE EXCLUSION OF YOUR DOCUMENTS AND/OR TESTFMONY

Background

The Executive Officer has issued an Administrative Civil Liability (ACL) Complaint pursuant
to California Water Code (CWC) sections 13323 to Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District (Discharger), alleging violations of CWC section 13385 for discharges
from the Discharger’s wastewater treatment plant that exceeded permitted effluent

limitations.

The Complaint proposes that an administrative civil liability in the amount of $156,000 be
imposed. A hearing is currently scheduled to be conducted before the Central Valley Water

Board during its 3/4/5 August 2011 meeting.

Purpose of Hearing

The purpose of the hearing is to consider relevant ewdence and testimony regarding the
ACL Complaint. At the hearing, the Central Valley Water Board will consider whether to
issue an administrative civil liability order assessing the proposed liability, or a higher or
lower amount, or reject the proposed liability. The public hearing on will commence at 8:30
a.m. or as soon thereafter as practical, or as announced in the Central Valley Water Board
meeting agenda. The meeting will be held at

11020 Sun Center Drive, Suite 200, Rancho Cordova, California.

An agenda for the meeting will be issued at least ten days before the meeting and posted
on the Central Valley Water Board's web page at:
hitp.//imww.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/board_info/meetings




HEARING PROCEDURE FOR ACLC R5-2011-0576

Heating Procedure

The hearing will be conducted in accordance with this Hearing Procedure. This Hearing
Procedure has been approved by the Central Valley Water Board Chair in model! format,
and is subject to further revision by the Central Valley Water Board’s Advisory. Team or the -
Board Chair. A copy of the general procedures governing adjudicatory hearings before the -
Central Valley Water Board may bhe found at,California Code of Regulations, titie 23,
section 648 et seq., and are available at: hitp://www.waterboards.ca.gov or will be made
available upon request. In accordance with Section 648, subdivision (d), any procedure not
provided by this Hearing Procedure is deemed waived. Except as provided in Section 648,
subdivision (b) and herein, Chapter 5 of the Administrative Procedures Act (commencing

with Gov't Code § 11500) does not apply to this hearing.

ANY OBJECTIONS TO THE HEARING PROCEDURE MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE
CENTRAL VALLEY WATER BOARD’S ADVISORY TEAM NO LATER THAN

20 MAY 2011 OR THEY WILL BE WAIVED. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THE
DEADLINES AND REQUIREMENTS CONTAINED HEREIN MAY RESULT IN THE

EXCLUSION OF DOCUMENTS AND/OR TESTIMONY.

The Discharger shall contact the Prosecution Team to try {o resolve objections regarding
due dates, the hearing date and hearing time limits BEFORE submitting objections to the

Advisory Team.

Hearing Participanis

Participants in this proceeding are designated as either "parties” or “interested persons.”
Designated parties to the hearing may present evidence and cross-examine witnesses and
are subject to cross-examination. Interested persons may present non-evidentiary policy
statements; but may not cross-examine witnesses and are not subject to cross-
examination. Interested persons generally may not present evidence (e.g., photographs,
eye-witness testimony, monitoring data). Both designated parties and interested persons
may be asked to respond to clarifying questions from the Central Valley Water Board, staff

or others, at the discretion of the Central Valley Water Board.,

The following participants are hereby designated as parties in this procéeding:
1. " Central Valley.Water Board Prosecution Team

2, Town of Discovery Bay Con‘imunity Services District

Requesting Designated Party Status

Persons who wish to participate in the hearing as a designated party must request party
status by submitting a request in writing (with copies to the existing designated parties) so
that it is received no later than 5 p.m. on 26 May 2011, by the Advisory Team attorney
(contact information listed below). The request shall include an explanation of the basis for
status as a desighated party (i.e., how the issues to be addressed in the hearing and the
potential actions by the Central Val!ey Water Board affect the person, and the need to




HEARING PROCEDURE FOR ACLC R5-2011-0576 -3-

present evidence or cross-examine witnesses), the information required of designated
parties as provided below, and a statement expiaining why the party or parties designated
above do not adequately represent the person’s interest. Any opposition to the request -
must be received by the Advisory Team, the person requesting parly status, and all other
parties by 5 p.m. on 6 June 2011. The parties will be notified by 5 p.m. on :

16 June 2011 whether the request has been granted or denied.

Primary Contacis

Advisory Team:

Kenneth Landau, Assistant Executive Officer

11020 Sun Center Drive, Suite 200, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Phone: (916) 464-4726

klandau@waterboards.ca.gov

David Coupe, Staff Counsel
State Water Resources Control Board, Office of Chief Counsel

Physical Address: 1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 85814
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812
Phone; (916) 327-4439; fax: (916) 341-5619¢ -
dcoupe@waterboards.ca.gov

Prosecution Team:

Pamela Creedon, Executive Officer

Frederick Moss, Assistant Executive Officer

Wendy Wyels, Environmental Program Manager

Victor Vasquez, Senior Water Resources Control Engineer
Barry Hilton, Water Resources Control Engineer

11020 Sun Center Drive, Suite 200, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Phone: (916) 464-4835; fax: (916) 464-4645
wwyels@waterboards.ca.gov

Ellen Howard, -Staff Counsel
State Water Resources Control Board, Office of Enforcement

Physical Address: 1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812
Phone: (9186) 341-5677; fax: (916) 341-5896
ehoward@waterboards.ca.gov

Discharger:

Mr. Virgil Koehne

General Manager

Town of Discovery Bay Communtty Ser\nces District
1800 Willow Lake Road - :

Discovery Bay, CA 94505

Phone; (925) 634-1131 -

e-mail: vk1800todb@sbhcglobal.net




Wleeting Date

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT June 1, 2011

Prepared By: Virgil Koehne, Water & Wastewater Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager (r

Agenda Title
Approve Purchase of One (1) 30-hp Vaughan Chopper Pump for Wastewater Treatment Plant No. 1 Influent Station

Recommended Action

Approve purchase of one 30-hp Vaughan Chopper Pump and authorize the General Manager fo issue a purchase order in
the amount of $19,650 to complete the purchase agreement.

Executive Summary

The Influent Pump Station at Wastewater Plant #1 contains five (5) submersible ITT Flygt pumps. Each pump is
approximately twenty (20) feet desp, and recsives the raw wastewater. The pumps are responsible for splitting wastewater
flow to the two (2) headworks located at each or our two (2) plants. Generally these submersible pumps have a life span of

five (5) to ten (10) years.

With newer pump technology, it is recommended that one (1) Vaughan Chopper 30HP pump be purchased to replace one (1)
ITT Flygt pump at the Influent pump station. At this time, two (2) of the ITT Fiygt pumps require maintenance. The purchase
of the Chopper style pump is recommended as the newer style pumps are operationally more efficient. The rebuilt Flygt
pumps will be serviced with one (1) placed back into service and one (1) will remain as a hack-up pump. The Vaughan pump
is manufactured domestically, aliowing for prompt parts and supplies to be delivered on site, ITT Flygt pumps are
manufactured overseas. The District currently utilizes Vaughan chopper pumps for their ahility to chop rags, plastics, and
other debris in a more efficient manner. This process is a major issue for wastewater systems.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ 19,650
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund #  Category: Pers. Optyg. Cap. -or- CIP# Fund#

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

Atftachments

Vaughn Pumps Pricing Quotation

[ AGENDA ITEM: G-4




PAGES SENT# 3

To: VIRGIL KOEHNE From; ROCKWELL ENGINEERING
comp. DISCOVERY BAY Date: 5/9/11
Phone: 925-634-1733/1131 Phone: 209-988-4080/707-447-6300

Fax: 925-513-2705/2724/634-8347 Fax: 707-447-6400

Re: VAUGHAN CHOPPER PUMP From: BRAD
O Urgent [ For Review [1Please Comment L1 Please Reply LI Please Recycle

COMMENTS: PER OUR CONVERSATION, HERE 1S THE INFORMATION
REGARDING THE VAUGHAN CHOPPER PUMP. WE HAVE REPLACED MANY
FLYGT & NON-CLOG PUMPS TO A CHOPPER PUMP THAT WILL NOT CL.OG OR
PLUG WITH MOST DEBRIS. WE CAN SAVE YOU DOWNTIME AND LABOR COSTS.

AS WE HAVE SHOWN IN MANY LOCAL PLANTS, THE CHOPPER PUMP WILL CUT
AND CHOP PLASTICS, HAIR, RAGS, WOOD AND MISC. OTHER MATERIAL. THIS
INCLUDES AREAS LIKE PUMP/LIFT STATIONS, WASTE SUMPS,
DIGESTERS(HEAT RECIRC. & MIXING), PRIMARY SCUM AND SLUDGE,
SCREENINGS, AND PROBLENM AREAS WHERE THE CONTINUOUS CHOPPING
AND CUTTING OF THE SOLIDS WILL KEEP THE OPERATION CLEAN.

WE WOULD LIKE THE CHANCE TO SHOW YOU THE ADVANTAGES OF THE
CHOPPER PUMP AND HOW WE ELIMINATE ANY NEED FOR OTHER PUMPS,
SCREENS, AND GRINDERS. WE KNOW WE CAN HELP YOUR OPERATIONS AND
GUARANTEE THE PERFORMANCE OF THE VAUGHAN CHOPPER PUNIPS.

PLEASE LET US KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS
OR NEED MORE INFORMATION.

THANKS,

BRAD
[HSOUTHERN CALIFORNIA [INORTHERN CALIFORNIA
2913 EL CAMINO REAL, SUITE 337 1989 PEABODY, SUITE 237
TUSTIN, CA 92782 VACAVILLE, CA 95687
PHONE: (714) 5056-2700 PHONE: (707) 447-6300
FAX: (714) 505-8800 FAX: (707) 447-6400

www.rockwellengineering.com
Email: brad@rockwellengineering.com

AGENDA ITEM - G-4




ROCKWELL
ENGINEERING AND EQUIPMENT CO.

2913 EL. CAMINO REAL, STE #337 TEL. (714) 505-9700
TUSTIN, CA 92782 FAX. (714) 505-92800
DISCOVERY BAY MAY 9, 2011

VIRGIL KOEHNE
Re: Vaughan Chopper Pump — Replace FLYGT Pump

Dear Virgil: Per our conversation, we offer the Vaughan Chopper Pump for the
pumping operations. As we have shown in many local installations, these pumps will
chop and cut the plastics, trash, wood, and most solids that would block or piug other
pumps. They are also engineered to run dry and reduce maintenance costs by having
the oil filled housing lubricate all wearable internal surfaces. Specifically the pump

features and conditions are as follows:

PUNMPSTATION # 1- REPLACE FLYGT — 20 HP PUMP

Vaughan Model # SE6U-1090 SUBNMERSIBLE Chopper Pump

- Cast Alloy Steel Impeller(dynamically balanced) and Cutter Bar heat
treated to a minimum 650+ Brinell, ASTM A148-73, Grade 90-60

- Ductile Cast Iron Casing. ASTM A536-72, Gr. 80-55-06.

- Oil bath lubricated ball bearings with Alloy Steel Shaft.

- Alloy 20 Stainless Steel welded metal bellows mechanical shaft seal with
silicon carbide faces protected by a stainless steel shroud.

- 8" x 150# ANSI rated discharge flange.

- 25 feet of cable for the Submersible Motor.

- WE SHOULD BE ABLE TO USE THE EXISTING RAIL SYSTEM.

- The RELIANCE SUBMERSIBLE MOTOR WILL BE a 20 HP, 1170 RPM,

460 Volt, 3Ph/60Hz, 1.15 S.F., Driver.

Price $ 15,870.-/each
TRIAL/EVALUATION OF THE VAUGHAN CHOPPER PUMP — 30 DAYS
Performance: 600 GPM @ 47 Ft. TDH
Delivery: 3 - 4 Weeks F.O.B. Montesano, CA




PUNMPSTATION # 1- REPLACE FLYGT — 30 HP PUMP

Vaughan Model # SE6U-118 SUBMERSIBLE Chopper Pump

- Cast Alloy Steel Impeller(dynamically balanced) and Cutter Bar heat
treated to a minimum 650+ Brinell, ASTM A148-73, Grade 90-60

- Ductile Cast Iron Casing. ASTM A536-72, Gr. 80-55-086.

- Ofil bath lubricated bail bearings with Alloy Steel Shatft.

- Alloy 20 Stainless Steel welded metfal bellows mechanical shaft seal with
silicon carbide faces protected by a stainless steel shroud.

- 6" x 150# ANSI rated discharge flange.

- 25 feet of cable for the Submersible Motor.

- WE SHOULD BE ABLE TO USE THE EXISTING RAIL SYSTEM.

- The RELIANCE SUBMERSIBLE MOTOR WILL BE a 30 HP. 1170 RPM,

460 Volt, 3Ph/60Hz, 1.15 S.F., Driver.

Price $ 17,980.-/each
TRIAL/EVALUATION OF THE VAUGHAN CHOPPER PUMP — 30 DAYS
Performance: 1400 GPM @ 44 Ft. TDH
Delivery: 3 -4 Weeks F.O.B. Montesano, CA

Please call if you have any questions please call.
Sincerely,

Brad Rockwell

Chemical Engineer




Rick Howard

From: John Fawecett [[fawcett@lsce.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 5:565 PM
To: Rick Howard; Virgil Koehne

Cc: Justin Shobe

Subject: FW: From TASKalfza 400ci
Attachments: doc20110526173724.pdf

Rick and Vvirgil:
Please review the attached cost information for the 2011-2012 and 2612-2013 fiscal years,

Please review Table 2-1 (also attached) and compare this Figure relative to the Figure 2-1
that we (Rick, Vvirgil, Jason and I) discussed a few hours ago. Note that we moved the 44.6
MGY Irrigation Demand number out of the Infill Development to the current demand where it had
not been accounted for previously (based upon Virgil's input). When we did this, the current
water demand increased and now the required flow rate (See Figure 2-3) exceeds the existing
well capacity with the single largest well out of service. This means we are currently behind
the 8-ball in our ahility to meet water demand and we have therefore included costs for the
new well/station in the 2011-2812 and 2012-2013 fiscal years (see attached cost table). We
were just at the point of needing the new well anyway, because it would have taken time to
acquire land, complete CEQA, construct a test hole, obtain a DPH permit, and to complete the

design and construction work.

Please call if you have any questions.
Regards

John Fawcett, PE
Luhdorff and Scalmanini Consulting Engineers 506 First Street Woodland, CA 95695

(off) 530.661.6169

we barely exceed the

----- Original Message-----
From: t4€e@lsce.com [maillto:t400@lsce.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2011 5:38 PM

To: John Fawcett

Subject: From TASKalfa 46@ci

Scan Job from Z%printer

TASKalfa 4@8ci
[60:cO:ee:4C:03:13]




3” - 6” E-Series Submersible Chopper Pumps

Materials of Construction:

Impeller/Upper Cutter/
Cutter Nut: ..o Cast Sieel, heat treated to minimum Rockwell C 80,

Cufter Bar:........cecueeen. v Plate Steel, heat treated fo minimum 60 Rockwell C Hardness,

Casing/Back Pull-Qut Plate/

Guide Bracket/Ethow: ............ Ductife Cast Iron.

Mechanical Seal: ........ e SilicON carbide or tungsten carbide.
Flange: ........ e e e ans e 150 Ib. ANSI rated.

...................

DRAWINGS AND DIMENSICNS SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE,
DO NOT USE FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES.
CONTACT VAUGHAN FOR CERTIFIED CONSTRUCTION PRINTS.

MODEL |A[BJl ¢ |[DJIEf FIGIHIJ] K
SE3F/SE3G| 5 18%| 4% [7 A7 Alo s[4 el 11%]a% ] 22%
SEILISEIM |8 %l %] 574 |7 hl74[97As J4 e[ 10 9% | 2324
FOP BRACKET SE3V/SE3W|5 Ya[6 %5]5 is|7 |7 Al 9 TAs 4% 107 |0 % | 23%
5/“"”3““0”53{"”‘5““-’ SEAK 1 SEAL |6 4|7 “A| 4 % [7 |7 A9 “As|4 %hs]11 %e]10 %] 247

SE4P/SEAR| 8 |9 %l 4% |7 6|7 Alo Phsld %s| 12 |12 %] 2574
LIFT CHAIN SE6Y (8 %{o%| 6% |o 747 4] 11 14%e] 14 %13 %|28 P4

ol slwlw|ald

{2} 2" SCH40 GUIDE PlPES—/

16 MINUTE IN-AIR FRAME SIZES ONLY

S RN ey up [speen [ FRAMED | w [up|speeo FRAMEI m [ w

5 | 1170 75 | 1170

N\, § | 1750 | 180TY [17% |12% |25 | 1750

i 7.5] 1750 25 |_ 3610
7.5 1170 30 ] 1750 | 250TY |25% | 17

P DISCHARGE PIPE 10 | 1170 30 | 3510

\ oo 10| 1750 . 40 1760

oy 16 | 1760 | 210TY |21% | 15% 40 | 3810

DS LA * i 15 | 35610 30 |_1170

P DS GE FI GE

\ 20 350 B0 g ] 20 | 2% | 18%

15 | 1170 ] 75 | 1750

h 203170 250TY |26% | 17

FITS PUMP MODELS
- 180TY ALL 3-8 PUMPS
f % ‘ 2107Y | ALLZ -6 PUMPS
+-G-'[___ 250TY ALL 3"~ 6" PUMPS
] IVAWIHKIALIAP/ARIBU

CURRENT U.S, PATENTS: No. 5,460,482; No.
5,460,483; No. 5,456, 580; No. 5,256,032, No.
5,076,757: No. 4,840,384; No. 4,842,479,

Vaughan Co., Inc.

364 Monte Elma Road CURRENT FOREIGN PATENTS: No. 2 371
Montesano, WA 98563 834; No. 2 188 138: No. 1,200,981; No. 276224;

Phone: 360-249-4042, FAX: 360-240-6155  No. 0774045,
e-mail: info@chopperpumps.com OTHER PATENTS PENDING.




Meeting Dafe

Town of Discovery Bay CSD
AGENDA REPORT June 1, 2011

Prepared By: Liz Hardy, Accounts Assistant )}(
Submiited By: Rick Howard, General Manager

Agenda Title
Approve contract to outsource monthly services for water meter billing with Freedom Mailing.

Recommended Action

- Authorize the General Manager to execute contract documents between the District and Freedom Mailing to outsource
monthly services for water meter billing in the annual amount of $12,450 effective July 1, 2011.

Executive Summary

Each month, District staff facilitates the preparation, assembly, and distribution of over 1,900 water bills. This process is
entirely manual and requires a considerable amount of staff effort to fold, insert, seal and stamp monthly invoices for each

monthly billing cycle.

The current FY 2010-11 Operating budget includes an authorized expense in the amount of $20,000 to fully outscurce water
billing services for the District. After reviewing opportunities to improve the method of service delivery, including the axisting
process, the purchase of a fully automated inserting machine, or to fully outsource the procedure, staff determined it was

more cost effective to outsource the process than continuing to do the procedure in-house.

Presently, it is estimated (based upon the last month's biling procedures) that one (1) member of the staff spends
approximately 18 hours monthly folding, stuffing and sealing envelopes. This process can be reduced to less than one hour
by outsourcing this work.

On May 11, 2011, staff distributed a Request For Proposal (RFP) that outlines the types of work necessary fo comply with the
terms and needs of the District. RFP's were to be submitted no later than Friday, May 27, 2011 at 3:00 pm.

The District recelved three (3) of proposais (See attached proposal list). Based upon their proposal, fees, and their ability to
work within the existing Caselle financial systems software package currentlyin place, staff recommends Freedom Mailing to

best meets the needs of the District.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $12,450
Sufficlent Budgeted Funds Avaifable?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)

Prog/Fund#  Category: Pers. Opig. 7414 Cap. -or- GiIP#  Fundi

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This [tem

FY 2010-11 Budget

Afttachments

RFP; Bidders List; and Proposal from Freedom Mailing.

| AGENDAITEM: G-5 |







Town of Discovery Bay CSD

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
UTILITY BILL PRINTING AND MAILING SERVICLES

Prepared by: TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
1800 WILLOW LAKE ROAD
DISCOVERY BAY, CA. 94505
(925) 634-1131

1, Introduction

1.1 Proposed Solicitation

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Seevices Distiict, hereinafter referved to as the
"Disirict"” is soliciting proposals for qualified vendors to process, puini, insert and mail utility

bills on a monthly basis,

The primary point of contact for questions regarding this Request for Proposal at the Town of
Discovery Bay is Ms. Liz Hardy. Ms, Hardy can be reached at (925) 634-1131, Monday through

Friday, 8:30am — 5:00pm,
2, Scope of Services

2.1 Description of Town Utility Billing Process

The Town of Discovery Bay CSD’s Utility Billing provides for the billing and collection of all
utility accounts for water services. It is a current function of the Finance Department, Utility
Billing data is processed monthly with all accounts billed on menthly basis. There are
approximately 2,000 bills mailed each month. The bills are currently printed on 8.5 x 11 paper

and mailed in a standard #10, double window envelope,

2.2 Objective

The objective of this Request for Proposal (RFP)is to provide qualified suppliers with the
necessary information for preparing quotes fo print, insert, and mail utility bills monthly, In
addition the District seeks to develop an improved design for its ntility bill format using 8.5 x 11
inch printed stock with a perforation for the tear off payment stub and return envelope. The
District is seeking a supplier that can provide design and format services that would result in a
flexible, professional and easy to understand billing statement. Specific requitements for the

services requested are listed in Section 2.3 "Scope of Work”.

1

AGENDA ITEM - G-5 ;




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

23

Scope of Weork

1. Supplier must be a full sesrvice supplier who is capable of providing all services
requested with no subconiracting of any portions of the project, including presorting,
artwork, programming and electronic present of bills and statements,

2. Supplier must provide progtamming and bill design setvices as required. The design
should be able to accommodate the use of graphics, bar graphs and color where feasible.

3, The supplier must provide a means for secure data transmission and confirm receipt of
the data,
4, The supplier will be required to print, insert, meter and mail via first class postage the

completed statements within 24 hours. Supplier must make every effort to mail it in 24
hours, and if this is not possible the bills must be mailed the next business day. Supplier

must confractuatly guarantee this schedule,

5. Supplier must store/warehouse all forms and envelopes used to process District bills.
Supplier must provide one per-unit fee that includes all services, including postage. Per-
unit fee must include all materials, data processing, printing and warehousing required for
printing, insetting, postage and mailing each bill, Per-unit price must be all-inclosive and
there can be no additional charges for jammed/wasted materials or other overhead.

6, The supplier must provide for the District to view and approve sample bills online
before the bills are prinfed and mailed, at no additional cost fo the District.

7. The supplier must support bill inserts printed by the District and provide insert
services.

8, Supplier must provide elecironic pre-sorling services to maximize postal discounts and
mail bills at lowest first class rate, Software used to pre-sort must be USPS approved.

9. There is one preprinted Utility Form; each form should have a tear off payment stub.

10. Supplier to provide window #10 mailing envelope with security tinting to mask bill
contents. Return envelope should be a single window #9 with securify tinting.

11, Experience with Caselle Clarity, Caselle Utility Software is preferred.




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

2.4 Services to be conducfed by Supplier
1. Conduct initial discussion with the District to develop an in-depth understanding of
utility billing process.

2. Submit wriiten data or other requests for information to the District,

3. Supply a time schedule for initial implementation to process, print and mail ufility
bilis, as well as on-going provision of same services.

4, Implement all services described in Section 2,3 "Scope of Work”

2.5  Services to be conducted by the Towa of Discovery Bay CSD

District staff will provide the supplier with all relevant information necessary for implementation
of requested services.

3. Conditions and Requirements

3.1  Cost Proposal and Pricing

The supplier will provide defailed costs of all services pertaining to Seetion 2.3 “Scope of Work”
Prices quoted by suppliers will be firm prices, not subject to inerease during the term of the
contfractual agreement arising with the District as a result of this proposal. Suppliers quoted
prices shall include any applicable state and federal tax. Suppliers are to stipulate the expiration

date of their quoted proposal,

3.2  Evaluation Criferia

The District's final selection will not be dictated on any single factor including price. The
District's RFP team will evaluate proposals and will include both objective and subjective
analysis, Proposals will be evaluated on the basis of experience; qualifications, technology and
resources, and any innovative ideas presented for making the ufility billing process proceed

quickly and smoothly.

1. Complehensweness of Services Provided: The supplier must have the capablhty fo
meet the required service levels described in this REP.

2. Public Sector Experience and References: The suppliers experience in providing
services to the public sector as well as client references.

3. Assigned Relationship Management Team: The credentials and experience of staff
assigned to our relationship.




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4. Technology and Resources: The available technology and resources necessaty to
peiform both utility bill design and format services as well as monthly ufility bilt
printing, stuffing and matling services. Final selection will be based on the evaluation of
proposals unless it is deemed necessary by the REP team to conduct inferviews of closely
scored firms. The supplier defermined best qualified to perform this project will be
recommended to the District Board of Divectors for coniract award.

33  Right to Request Additional Information

During the evaluation process, the REFP team and the District veserve the right, where it may
serve the best interest of the Disirict, fo request additional information and clarification from

suppliers.
34  Right to Reject Any or All Proposals

The Disirict reserves the right to reject any or all proposals, to waive technicalities or foxmalities
and to accept any proposal deemed in the best interest of the District.

3.5  Contracts
It is recognized that the formal basis of any agreement between the District and the supplier is a

confract xather than a proposal. In submitting proposals, suppliers must indicate that they are
prepared to complete a contract containing all the information submitted in their proposals. The
proposal will become part of the contract between the Distiict and the successful supplier,

3.6 Undue Influence

The supplier declares and warrants that no undue influence or pressure is used against or in
concert with any officer or employee of the District in connection wilh the award or tetims of the
Contract that will be execufed as a result of this RFP, including any method of coercion,
confidential financial arrangement, or financial inducement, No officer or employee of District
will receive compensation, directly or indirectly, from the supplier, or fiom any officer,
employee or agent of the supplier, in connection with the award of the Coniract or any work to
be conducted as a result of the RFP. Violation of this Section shall be a material breach of the

Coniract entitling the District to any and all remedies by law or in equity.




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

4 Vendor Proposal Format

41  Proposal Format:

To assist the District in its evaluation of submitted proposals, it is required that each proposal
adheres to the following format:

1. Summary Sheet- The first page of the proposal must be a completed Supplier
Sumiatry Sheet (see Appendix A)

2. Letter of Transmittal ~ In the letter of transmittal the supplier shall describe theic
understanding of the work to be performed and why the vendor is the best qualified to
perform the services requested. This letter of fransmitial must state the names of the
individual(s) authorized to negotiate with the District and sign contracts on behalf of the

supplier.

3. Company Overview: Provide a brief background and history of the company,

4. Experience: Desciibe the supplier’s experience in providing services to the public
sector and any exclusive resources dedicated to the public sector, Supplier should list at
least three (3) references with similar requirements {o the Town of Discovery Bay CSD,
Include a brief description of ihe services provided, how long such services have been
provided and a confact person and telephone number for each client described.

5. Data Requirements: List all data requivements, other than what has been indentified in
the REP, that will be required to implement the requested setrvices and in what type of

format the data must be provided.
6. Pricing Schedule: Supplier must provide a per statement fee that includes data

processing, bill printing, mail preparation and delivery to USPS, Supplier must also
provide an itemization of setup fees, including initial progranming, assistance on re~

design of bill, testing and implementation,

7. Pricing Terms & Conditions: Describe all proposed terms and conditions, including,
with limitation, wriften warranties, mainfenance/service agreements, and license
agreements,

8. References; Supplier should provide a list of references, including utility bill samples
from other clients. Samples should be provided on actual bill stock and printed using a
production printer.

9. Additional Information; Supplier should describe any information not previously
mentioned that the supplier believes should be considered.




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

5 Proposal Schedule

51  Distribution of REP:

May 11, 2011

5,2  Tinal Date for Receipt of Proposals:

May 27, 2011 3:00 PM

Proposals must be received by the District no later than 3:00 PM on Friday May 27, 2011.
Proposals received in the mail after this deadline will not be accepted regardless of their
postmarked date, Facsimiles will not be accepted. Please include the original proposal and two

(2) copies.




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Utility Billing Services RFP
Appendix A
Supplier Summary Sheet

Supplier Name;

Supplier Address:

Supplier Phone Numbet

Supplier Fax Number

Management person responsible for direct contact with the District and the services reguired for

this Request for Proposal (RFP):
Name:
Title:
Phone Number
Email Address;

Person responsible for day-fo-day setvicing of the account:
Natne:
Title:
Phone Numbex:;
Email Address:




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Appendix B
Certification of Proposal to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD

1. The undersigned hereby submits ifs proposal and, by doing so, agrees to furnish services fo the
District in accordance with the Request for Proposal (REP) and to be bound by the terms and

conditions of the RFP,

2. This supplier has carefully reviewed its proposal and understands and agrees that the District
is hot tesponsible for any errors ot omissions on the pact of the supplier and that the supplier is

responsible for these.

3. It is understood and agreed that the District reserves the right to accept or reject any or all
proposals and to waive any informality or jrregularity in any proposal received by the Distrfet,

4, The proposal includes all the commentaty, figures and data required by the Request for
Proposal.

5. This supplier has carefully read and understands all of the items contained in Section 3,
Conditions and Requirements,

0. The proposal by this supplier is an irrevocable offer and shall be valid for 120 days from date
of submission.

Name of Supplier:

By (Authorized Signhature);
Date:

Name:
Title:
Addvess:

Phone Number:

Fax number;
Email Address:




LLLEiS0

ielz-ele (1o8)

2508 10 "waig

18 JUaD M BSY|  UosPupUaH peg| soimieg Sumeyy Wwopsesy
g S
LLoze0l  zoze-6:z (00g) LZ0S8 2 Xuaoyg Lozexog ‘o]  PUOWUEH Uoa|  swelsAso) paoueApy
LLETSO|  £2Le-0ve (oey) WO ERIRGUDPEARUED| 8808 LN 0 ey 009 =ng pesig ueq useyg
: PY 300IG3UId 00LE !
SjusWion PaplnGlg | Xeg pue auoug iSSBIPPE oJISqO|Ieg diz % Ao Ssolppy JoEI0D 10joedjuon
pig

3SI7'SIappig

S8OIAISS BUI|TE[ PUE Bulliig [1ig ANnn




7
Greedom Mailing Sevices 2&@

459 W Center St
Orem, UT 84057
801-373-2131
fax: 801-373-8683

email: services@freedommailingservices.com

Request for Proposal

for

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD




Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Utility Billing Setvices REP

Appendix A

Supplier Summary Sheet

Supplier Name: 'E@BT’D@M /L/ /{?—a?,lqﬂak‘? 5@7‘2{/’ a‘?:éfﬁg

Supplier Address: /S v W COrSv &z, 8
Ol B BYoS. 7

. Supplier Phone Number 550/~ 373243/
Eo(—373- 8683

Supplier Fax Numbet:

Management person responsible for direct confact with the Disfrict and the services required fm

this Request for onposal (REP):

Name: l)/% /ZB/%Z NI f&c & Son)

Title: ??% Desn A

Phone Number_ &30 — 393 ~2:43 ) ,

Email Addtéss;_DETLOICEE, 5 P20 KREL Y Saicos Cony

Person responsible for day-to-day servicing of the account:
Name: ¥ ON YA 1D 2 504 sord)
Title: OFFT065™ A pdftoe

Phone Number: &0/ —373~2.13 f
Email Address, 2572.e765S & 22"2'619791/ AL Pl S oy . A /




Letter of transnnittal

We are pleased to present our bid for your town’s mailing and
printing services. In 1988 we started working for Orem City, UT. They were our
first utility client and we are still providing their mailing service requirerments. Our

working relationship with Orem City and several of our other clients, has been
without a contract. We earn the right to work for you next month by doing the job
right this month. _

Over the years we have seen what a typical utility billing office staff deals
with in preparing their statements and satisfying their costumers. We realize all
utility billing cycles have a very strict time limit. The sooner the customer receives
the bill the sooner the payment is made and the more interost the city makes on -
those funds. We will have your bills in the mail within 24 business hours after
receiving the data, the same day when possible. Our speciality is to lighten your
work load and eliminate as many phone calls from your customers as possible.

Our staff receives continual training and updates from the post office and
our software companies. These updatés contain improvements for preparing
mailings for the best pricing and the fastest delivery. Our material suppliers and

- service technicians provide us information on the best materials, and keep our
equipment in peak working condition.

Freedom Mailing Service can do all or any portion of you1 mailing and
printing requirements. We will help with the design and layout of your blank bills
and envelopes, assist with newsletters/flyers, and any other public information you
need sent out. At our facility we have the equipment to print your blank
statements, envelopes, newsletters/flyers, water quality reports and public

information letters.
With our software we can assign the post office automation requirements,

i.e. zip + 4, Intelligent Mail bar codes, carrier routes and optional endorsement
line. This information decreases your postage cost and helps pay our service fees.
The services for preparing your bills for mailing include: computer sorting,
laser printing, folding, inserting bills and extra flyers, post office prep, post office
delivery, and postage payment. All these services turned around in 24 business
hours, if the file is received and verified before 2:00 PM. Information for a 13
month usage graph can be calculated and printed for each account. Our
computer program will print your variable data on the statement, including the
automation requirements, without altering your calculations, data or information.
Bart Hendrickson is the President and owner of Freedom Mailing Service
and will be the individual authorized to negotiate services and contracts with the
Town of Discovery Bay. Freedom Mailing Service will coordinated all work for
the set up, design of the materials and processing and mailing of the statements.
Our office manager, Tonya Hendrickson, will assist with the design, setup and
layout of templates and forms. She is also available to answer questions and assist

with general processing information.




Company Overview

In 1988 Bart took charge of Freedom Mailing Services with one client,
Orem City. By the end of the first year he teamed up with Doug Hendrickson, his
brother, who started UPPER CASE Printing after graduating from Brigham Young
University with a degree in Graphic Arts. They have worked side by side in the '
same building ever since. Forms, envelopes, flyers ete. will be completed by
UPPER. CASE Printing and all mailing prep and delivery will be done by Freedom
Mailing Services. All orders will be coordinated through Freedom Mailing.

Shortly after combining Freedom Mailing Services and Upper Case Printing
into one location, new utility customers started using the services of our one stop
shop. As postal requirements changed more clients came on line. Both companies
added new equipment and procedures to make sure we were providing the best
services possible for our clients. We took over the challenges of preparing mail
for the Post office off of the cities hands. The cities, water and sewer dlstucts were
able to focus on the specific needs of their utility customers. ‘

- After 15 years of steady growth we moved to a bigger facﬂﬁ:y in 2004
Having more room allowed us to purchase more equipment fot continued growth..

At this time over eighty five water, electric, gas, sewer and sanitation providers in
14 states use Freedom Mailing Services and UPPER CASE Prmtmg for all or pait

of their billing needs.

The vast méjority of our clients use the Caselle sofiware to generate their
utility software. We have been a vendor at the last 10 Caselle users conferences.
We work very well with their support staff in resolving issues relating to our -

mutual clientele.

Freedom Mailing Services and UPPER CASE Printing see the utility

- statement that the Town of Discovery Bay is mailing to their customers as a way to

promote a sense of community. We know from experience that city utility

companics want their statements to reflect their individuality. Out of all our utility

customers no two statements are exactly alike. Our pricing and services make it

possible for cities to design their statements to best convey their image and

information for their residents. If the statement, including newsletters and flyers,

. is kept under one ounce, it is a cost effective way of keeping the community
informed of activities and events, planning and zoning meetings, and water quahty

and conservation information.

Time, accuracy and image is essential. The faster and more accurate the
statement is produced and mailed, the sooner the customer receives and pays their
bill. With the customer paying their bill sooner, the more time the funds earn
interest in your bank account. Using a custom form, the Town of Discovery Bay’s
image is prominently promoted and residents feel more informed and part of the

community. -




Experience

-Our business focuses on working for utility providers. We know that each
utility company depends on the revenue that comes from customers paying their
utility bills. The statements need to be completed as soon as possible so the utility
custommer has sufficient time to make a payment. Those that are on fixed incomes
want to make sure.they pay their utility’s first. It has been proven that the bills that
are received first are paid first.

Freedom Mailing Services and UPPER CASE Printing’s business plan is to
place the Town of Discovery Bay’s billing requirements as their first prioxity.
These orders will be completed within 24 business hours after receiving and
verifying your data. The software that is used to sort and optimize postage
discounts is approved by the Postal Service and is rated among the very best in the
mailing industry. We have invested in some of the best printing and mailing
equipment to ensure that your order is done right and on {ime. -

: To insure that the statements are correct we verbally and physically, if
necessary, verify the data. When your file has been created and is ready to be sent
electronically to us, we ask for a phone call from you informing us the file is o its
way. If we do not see the file shortly after your call, we WIH contact you and see if

there is a problem or have you send it again. When the file arrives it is pulled into
your custom template and checked that it was received accurately. After our
processing, a sample bill will be printed and faxed back to you for verification.
We will then personally call you back and confirm the number of statements, the
due date and messages. If all the data is correct we will start work onthe
statements at that time. If any general data (i.e. due date or message) is incorrect
we will work with you to make the necessary corrections. If the amounts or
calculations are wrong we will wait for a new file to be processed and sent from
you. We will then re-verify the data with a call and/or a proof.

We know there is no room for delay. Equipment failure is no excuse. Both

. Freedom Mailing Service and UPPER CASE Printing have back up equipment to
insure on time production. There are 2 color copiers, 3 digital printers, and a two
color offset and envelope press to produce your-materials and inserts. .

To insure that the bills are mailed on time we have 2 servers running
simultaneously to update and store the data, 4 work stations to prepare the files, 6
laser printers, 5 folders and 4 inserter’s. All to insure the bills are completed in a

timely manner.

The following ate clients that have billing files similar to Discovery Bay CSD.

Mindy Gulliksen - New Castle, CO 970-984-2311
Nancy Stahl - Pagosa Area Water & Sanitation Dist., CO’ 970-731-2691
307-733-3932 ex 105

Terri Schupman - Jackson, WY

Joyce Peverly - Green River, WY 307-872-6126
Sherry Laier - Santa Clara City, UT 435-673-6712 ex 3
Jeff Nielson - Salem City, UT 435-423-2770




Data Requirements

The design of your forms and envelopes will be a close collaboration
between the city and our office. Proofs will be sent back and forth until a final

agreement is reached;

A digital image of your city logo, with color separations, will be needed for
the layout and design of all forms and envelopes. These can be sent as JPEG.

TIFF. PNG. or EPS graphics.

Newsletters and flyers can be sent as a . PDF(our first choice); MS Word,
ubhshel, WordPerfect, PageMaker, Photoshop, [llustrator or IN DESIGN files
and emailed to Freedom Mailing Services. Camera ready artwork may also be
mailed directly to our offices at 459 W Center St, Orem, UT 84057, If extra
inserts are printed from an outside vendor we request they be received at our office

three days prior io the utility billing files being sent.

Utility billing export files need to be sent in either an Excel, CSV or ASCII
comma or tab delimited formats. These formats are available in the Caselle city

billing sofiware.

Al files need to be received and verified by 2:00 pm to meet the 24 hour
turn around time as explained in the previous section.

To keep costs down and deliveries fast and accurate, Freedom Mailing
Services will provide the city with an error report of addr esses not found. This
report consists of addresses that may have key eniry errors, or the address format
does not match postal requirements. This report will be sent to the utility billing
clerk for correction within their main data base. Freedom Mailing Service will-
provide suggestions for corrections. Your office can also verify the addresses on
the Post Office website at www.usps.com, under FIND ZIP CODES on the tool
bar. Please realize that new addresses may take three fo six months before they
have gone through appropriate channels and are recognized by our sofiware(Our
software is updated monthly fiom the National Postal data base). New addresses
are entered into the National Postal data base by your local Post Office but it

takes time to go through all necessary channels.




Pricing Options

Option #1.

One color form
#10 single window
Mailing services
Total per piece -

Option #3

Two color form
#10 single window

Mailing services
Total per piece

.023
02696
A7

}51996 cents

~.02459

.02696
AT
052155 cents

Option #5 (Security tint envelopes)

One color form
#10 single window
Mailing services
Total per piece

023
.02908

47 X
52208 cents

Option #7 (Security tint envelopes)

Two color form
-#10 single window
. Mailing services

- Total per piece

02459
02908
ﬂ .
52367 cents

Option #2
One color form 023
#10 single window 02696
#9 courtesy reply 024
Mailing services A7
otal per piece 54396 cents
S ——_
/ Option #4 I
Two color form 02459
#10 single window 02696
#9 courtesy reply 024
Mailing services A7
\Total per piece 54555 cent

B
e
"-q._,____h“_h .

Option #6 (Security tint envelopes) ' -

One color form 023
#10 single window .02908
#9 courtesy reply 02625
Mailing services 47
Total per picce 54833 cents
Option #8 (Security tint envelopes)
Two color form ..02459
#10 single window 02908

- #9 courtesy reply 02625
Mailing services A7

Total per piece 54992 cents




Pricimg Terms & Conditions

Forms and envelopes will be printed a years worth at a time with a one time
payment at completion. The invoice will be due 30 days from the invoice date.
They will be stored in our warehouse free of charge. You will be given regular
updates on the remaining stock. When your stock is down to an approximate two
month supply, you will be contacted to see if we can assist with placing another
order. We will address any adjustments or modification to your stock at that time.

With each batch of utility bills an invoice will be created showing the
number of statements sent and the service fee. When there are exira inserts the
mvoice will show the quantity and amount for them separately. We require
payment within 30 days of the statements being mailed. Payments must be
received before the next batch of statements are mailed.

We realize your city may have changes from time to time. The need to add
new information or services to better serve your citizens is on going. We know
there is a high possibility of additional services in the future or the need fo change
information on a specific account. We do not charge for minor changes or
. adjustments to our variable data template. Our only additional charges will occur

if there is a major format change or statement overhaul. At that time a typesetting
and/or template fee may occur for both the variable data template and/or the .

statement/envelopes.




References

Company
Avra Water Co-Op Inc.

11821 W Picture Rocks Rd
Tucson AZ 85743

City of Cannon Beach

Po Box 368
Cannon Beach OR 97110 -

City of Cedar Hills
3925 W Cedar Hiils Dy
Cedar Hills UT 84062

City Of Hailey

115 Main Street South Sie H

Hailey ID 83333

SESD
Po Box 349
Payson UT 84651

Lehi City Corporation
I53N100E
Lehi, UT 84043

Town of New Castle
450 W Main St
New Castle CO 81647

Payson City Corp‘oration
439 W Utah Ave
Payson UT 84651

Pleasant Grove

Po Box 900
Pleasant Grove UT 84062

Richfield City Corporation
Po Box 250
Richfield UT 84701

Santaquin City
45 W 1008
Santaquin UT 84655

Contact
Barbara

Jean White

Becky Tehero

Trina Isaacs

Natalie Peacock

Sue Homstead

Minély Gulliksen

Cheryl Hobbs

Scott Wells

Mike Langston

Jody Thomas

Phone Number
520-682-7331

530-436-8057
801-785-9668
208-788-93830 ex 22
801—46578020
801-768-7100

ex 2252

970-984-2311

801-465-5203

801-785-5045

435-896-6439

801-754-3211 ex 16

References from any of our other customers are available upon request.




Additional Information

" Some of our clients use our multiple statement services. If a customer
receives their personal bill and another for a business or rental property to the
same address, we can comibine them into one envelope. Apartment buildings or
home owner associations that receive multiple statements of 7 or more sheets can
beputintoa9x12 envelope This service saves on postage, envelopes and -
inserts. Our pricing is cost plus postage

-Another cost saving service we can provide is preparing saturation mailings.
We can use a simplified address to cover all your residents (even those who may
not receive a statement) using the lowest postdge rates ‘tha‘i: only city, county, state

and federal government entities can use.

Freedom Mailing Services and UPPER CASE Printing see the utility statement
that the Town of Discovery Bay is mailing to their customers as a way to promote
a sense of community. Out of all our utility customers no two statements are
exactly alike. We know from experience that city utility companies want their
statements to reflect their individuality, neither is the choicé of three or four
layouts acceptable. Our pricing and services make it possible for cities to design
_their statements to best convey their image and information for their residents. . If
the statement, including newsletters and flyers, is kept under one ounce, it is a cost
effective way of keepmg the community informed of activities and events,
planning and zoning meetings, and water quality and conservation information.

~ Time, accuracy and image is essential. The faster and more accurate the
statement is produced and mailed, the sooner the customer receives and pays their

bill. With the customer paying their bill sooner, the more time the funds earn
interest in your bank account. Using a custom form, the Town of Discovery Bay’s

image is prominently pr omoted and residents feel more informed and part of the

eommumty




Statement Date:  05/14/2011

2/‘) - AVERA WATIER ' SERVICE ADDRESS
/- CO-0P INC, 9975 W Inc Rd

ACCT # DUE DATE

11821 W. Pictere Rocks Road - Tucsen, Az 85743-9376
Office Hours: 8:00 - £:30 p.m. « M-F

Closed Duving Lunch » 12:00 - 1:00 p.m. i 1.210.200.01 06/1 0/201 i
FOR BILLING OR SERVICE INQUIRIES PLEASE CALL 520-682-7331
SERVIGE PERIOD PREY READING CURRBENT READING ' USAGE
From: 04/05/2011 To: 05/05/2011 13,563 13,711 14800
DESCRIPTION ’ CHARGE
) Water 61.80
2010-2011 WATER USAGE _ Superfund Tax . 10
I Sales Tax 439
14800
74500 [ rl
o =t b I 4 x 1000 gal
May Jun Jul Aung Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Peb Mar Apr May
Previous Balance
CURRENT USAGE | LAST BILLING USAGE LAST YEAR USAGE AMOUNT DUE: 66.29
14800 14100 6500
MESSAGE:
IE THERE IS A PREVICUS BALANCE IT IS DUE May 23, 2011 DISCONNECT IS 8 AM ON May 24, 2011
Visit avrawater.com

e it e b et 4 e et imim .t e —— et i FAd St At e el et It Rl e e e A e e e o b

Please delach and retum bottom porfien with your payrnent

AVRAWATER CO-OP INC. I paying by one of these credit cards, pleass enter the Information on ihe reverse slde,
11821 W. Picture Rocks Road MASTER CARD DISCOVER L}  VISA [}  AMERICAN EXPRESS I3
Tucson, AZ 85743-9376 DUE DATE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT
06/10/2011 1.210.200.01 66.29
INDICATE AMOUNT PAID $

23 Hawek O** 5-DIGIT 857
Crcmdeil f%\ll(J: SCH 2 1

9975 W
TUCSON AZ 85743~9394 1

T T T LT e R T T
4 7 40 2000 AB00000EE 750




Waier Rates:

Monthly Base rate charge: Zero usage Commodity Rates: Per Thousand

Meter size: Base Rate * Motor size: 5/8 x 3/4 & 3/4 x 3/4 Cost:

5/8 x 3/4 (Standard Size) $28.29 From1to 8500gal  $2.20

3/4 % 3/4 $42.44 8,501to 16,500 $2.35

1 inch $70.73 QOver 16,500 gals $2.50

1inch and larger 110 20,000 gals  $2.20

20,601 10 40,000 $2.35
Over 40,000 gals $2.50

Muitiple Dwellings on one maeter, which is a Master Meter, will be charged the full base rate
for the flrst connection, the second or more connections will be charged 50% of the base rate
for the size meter. Responsiblitiy for payment remains with the fist dwelling master meter.

Raies: Rates for Water are authorized and regulated by the Arizona Corporation Commission
ACC’s phone number s 520-628-6550 or 800-535-0148

Paymeant Options: For your convenignce we have several options to pay your bills.

1. Deposit box across the driveway from the front door
2. Online paymenis with xpressbilipay.com
- 3. Auio pay we will deduct your water bill from your checking account,
savings accounts or credit/debit card on the same day every month.
Come into the office and fill out the Auto payment form.
4. Come into the office and pay.
" 5. Mail bills to the office 3 to 4 days before the due date.

'lease Check box to indicate which card you are using.

FasterCard

NSCOVER O
TSA Q
MERICAN

XPRESS

Explration Date

Name on Card

Card Number : Secufiy Code

Billing Address Signature

If any of the following has changed, please provide the new information.

Your Name Spouse’s Name

Your Address

Email Address Your Phone




Utility Bill

Gity of Cannon Beach

(F;.O. Box8368 - ORO7I10 Office Hours
anon oeachn, )
o xprossbilloay.com 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Weekdays
\ Phons: 503-436-8080 DUE DATE 09/15/2009
Account No. 306.02

Service Address:

”llllIIIIIlll”lll"”lIlIlI”lllll”[lllIll!“llllllllflllll
5HEEERATO**5.DIGIT 97110 i1 164 W Jefferson
Eliza & Scott Davis
PO Box 1305
Cannon Beach OR 97110-1305
Total Amount
Previous Reading Present Reading Multiplier ‘Total Usage Water 33.91
Sewer 46.49
©  seun 142 cu.tt 100 1,000 cu. f. Storm Drain 3.85
g) USAGE GRAPH
Service Period: 07/20/2009 to 08/20/2009
\ . PREVY BAL 68.39
usage graph reflects service period ADJ 00
PYMNTS 68.37CR
PAY THIS AMOUNT 84.27
9 8 8 9 % W08 ¢ 8 & 8 8 10
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

MESSAGE
Paymenis received aiter August 23, 2009 will not be reflected in this statement.

Penalties and interest are assessed on payments received after 5 p.m. on the 15th .

Sewer and storm rate increase effective July 1st.
NEW MONTHLY MINIMUM BILL IS: $36.67. Basic sewer rate Is $19.25 for 400 ¢.f.
Excess sewer comsumption billed at $4.54 c.f. Basic sform rate is $3.85.

A Detach Here A Please Relum Lower Porlian With Your Payment A Datach Here A
City of Cannon Beach Payment Due Dals Amount Due
P.O. Box 368 - Eliza & Scott Davis ,
Cannon Beach, OR 97110 SERVICE ADDRESS: 09/15/2009 84.27
xpressbifipay.com
Phone: 503-436-8080 164 W Jefferson
. Please hill my :
ACCOU%BNE‘%BZER' 0 Visa [T Mastercard O Discover
) Card#
Exp. Date; V., Code
Signhature:

O Check box to change malling
address and complete on other side
0Do030RCE70C0C0AL2Z7Y




Paymenis are due and payable on the 15th of each month. Payments received after the 15th are subjectto a
$10.00 late payment penalty. If the 15th day of the month falls on a weekend or a holiday, the payment s siill due
on the 15ih and may be deposited in the Utility Drop Box. The Utility Drop Box is located to the left of the imain

entrance to City Hall at 163 E. Gower St

ONLINE UTILITY BILL PAVMENTS
Qur online option, Xpress Bill Pay, saves you tims and gives you more flexibility. Also, current and past statements
can be viewsd online. |fyou have an Internet connection and an e-mail address, you can pay your bill online using
a debit/credit card or your checking account. Go to www.ci.cannon-beach.or.us and click on Xpress Bill Pay for

more information.
DIRECT PAY (FFT)
With this option, residents can automatically pay their monthly utility charge from a checking or savings account

via Elactronic Funds Transfer or EFT, There are no checks, no stamps, and nothing to “drop off”. It's automatic,
free and easy. A monthly statement will still be sent to each resident. The Direct Pay form can be found on the

City website at www.ci.cannon-beach.or.us.

Conversion Inforimaiion for Cubiec Feat to Gallons
To convert cubic feet to gallons multiply the number of cubic feet by 7.48. Example - 400 cu. ft. X 7.48 = 2,092

gallons.

NAME

ADDRESS

CITY, STATE, ZIP
PHONE NUMBER TO CONTACT FOR EMERGENCIES




CiTY OF CEDAR HILLS
3025 W CEDAR HILLS DR ' . _
AL Total Amount Due: |$ 229.04
s (801) 785-9668 Bills are dute & payable upon receipt,
Q}M www.cedarhills.org Amount Pald: B
Account Number
Holuballslleb bl sl Ll Ty PR v
20FAUTONSCH 5- DIGIT 84042 i1
T0043 N Willow C 10/01/2009
Cedar Hits UT 84069-9629
’ ’ Seyvice Address:
10043 N WILLOW CT

0 Address change on reverse slde,

PLEASE RETURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

CITY OF CEDAR HILLS BILLING ADDRESS: )
3925 W CEDAR HILLS DR . Eagar, Kim
CEDAR HILLS UT 84062 10043 N Willow Ct
Cedar Hills Ut 84062-9629

(801)785-9668
www.cedarhills.org

PAYMENTS RECEIVED AFTER THE 1ST OF THE MONTH ARE NOT REFLECTED ON THIS BILL

Utility billing cycte from:  08/01/2009tc  08/3}/2009 .. at . 10043 NWILLOWCT
AMOUNT _ SERVICE CHARGES METER READING TOTAL GALLONS USED
18,50 WAIER | PREVIOUS  PRESENT (THOUSANDS)
. 0772772009 08/26/2009
495 CUP ‘ o o 0
35.40 SEWER

10.92 GARBAGE WATER USAGE
575 STORM DRAINAGE , B

12.05 PIUSAGE

15.95 PIBASE RATE

10,00 PENALTY

.00 " ADJUSTMENTS
92.30 . Received By: ’ = -
Dl PAYMENTS __ 09/01/2009 7 9 8 9 1313119 17 10 12 11 10 x 1000 gal
Aug Sep Oc¢t Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug
$ 229.04 PAY THIS AMOUNT

Please read the Important information on the back of this bill.

Sewer, Garbage, and Recycling rates have changed due to increased rates from Waste Management and T8SD.

Moving forward, your checks may be converted to ACH payment.
Tired of late penaliles? See the reverse side of this bil for more information about Direct Pay.

Remember bills can be viewed and paid online at www.cedarhills.org

Piease examine the hill carefully, as it will he considered correct if we are not notified within 30 days.




Change of Mailing Address/Teleghone Number

Name

Maliling Address

City State Zip Telephone
OFFICE LOCATION OFFICE HOURS WEB SITE INFORMATION
3925 W CEDAR HILLS DR M-Th 8 AM o 5 PM www.cedarhills.org
CEDAR HILLS UT 84062 Friday 8 AM to 4 PM Send e-mails to:
(801) 785-9668 : (Excluding Holidays) frontdesk@cedarhilis.org

Visit the City Website at www.cedarhills.org to find answers to frequently asked guestions, billing rates,
upcoming events, and other important informaiion.

Payments are due and payable upon receipt of the bill around the 10th of the month and are received without a late
charge on the first day of the following month. If the first day of the month falls on a weekend or a holiday, the payment is
still due on the first and may be deposited in the Utility Drop Box. The Utility Drop Box is located at the northeast corner of

the parking lot of the Public Safety Building at 3925 W Cedar Hiils Drive.

ONLINE UTILITY BILL PAYMENTS
The online bill payment option, Xpress Bili Pay, saves fime and provides more flexibility. Also, current and past state-
ments may be viewead on Xpress Bill Pay. With an Internet connection and an e-mail address, bills may be paid online

using a debit or credit card. Go to www.cedarhills.org and click on Xpress Bill Pay for more information.

: DIRECT PAY
With this option, residents may automatically pay the monthly utility charge from a checking or savings account via Elec-
tronic Funds Transfer or EFT. There are no checks, no stamps, and nothing to “drop off.” It's automatic, free and easy.
A monthly statement will still be sent to each resident, The Direct Pay application form may be found on the City Website

at www.cedarhills.org>>Departments>>Utilities.

CiTY OF CEDAR HILLS BILLING RATES
www,cedarhilis.org>>Departments>>Uliiities

Water FI Connected: Base rate of $6.00 + usage. Usage as follows: 110,000 galions-
$1.25/K; 10,001-12,000 - $2.00/K; 12,001—18,000 - $3.00/K; 18,001+ - $4.00/K
* Pl Not Connected: Base rate of $6.00 + usage. Usage as foilows: 1-6,000 gallons -
$2.00/K; 6,001—12,000 - $3.00/K; 12,001--18,000 - $4.00/K; 18,001+ - $5.00/K
10,001-13,000 - $2.00 per 1,000; 13,001 and over - $3.00 per 1,000

cup $4.95 per month

Sewer Base rate of $10.65+ $2.25 per 1,000 ga! of average monthly winter water usage
Garbage 4 Toter - $10.92, each additional toter - $7.13

Recycling 1 Toter - $4.79 per month, each additional toter - $2.24

Pl Usage Ranging from $12.05 to $22.38 per month according to lot size, billed year round

Pl Base Rate  $15.95 per month, billed year round
Storm Drain ~ $5.75 per month
Laie Fes $10.00

COLLECTION PROCEDURES
All bills are due and payable upon receipt. Bills not paid by the 1st of the month will be considered delinquent and sub-
ject to disconnection. A shutoff notice will be sent out giving customers a date when the utility service will be discon-
nected if payment has not been made. A final notice will be sent out giving customers 48 hours to pay the past due bal-
ance. Please be advised that there will be an additional fee if the final notics is sent to you. THESE ARE THE ONLY NO-
TICES YOU WILL RECEIVE BEFORE YOUR UTILITIES WILL BE DISCONNECTED. CUSTOMERS WHO ARE ON

VACATION, OUT OF TOWN FOR UNFORESEEN CIRCUMSTANCES, ETC, ARE NOT EXEMPT.




Difice Hours
9 AR to 5 P.M. Monday—I'riday

Cilty off Haile
] y L \‘"jy fxcept Holidays
115 Main Street South  (208) 788-4221 -
Suite X (208) 788-2924 Fax Billing Date
Hailey, ID 83333 09/01/2009
UTILI[ TY BELL Service Address: .Due Date
841 MAINSTN :
10 08 O T8 10 O 0 0 P PO 1 09/25/2009
EE3 = 2 E3 1~ 83333
I OMEER REDERAL CRESIT 1 Total Amt Due
841 N MAIN §T &0.13
HAILEY |D 83333-8418
Amount Paid Account Mumber
4,03750.01

PLEASE RETURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

NO. OF DAYS
NAME & SERVICE ADDRESS SERVICE FPERIOD BETWEEN METER | ACCOUNT NUMBER
READINGS
PIONEER FEDERAL CREDIT FROM 10
841 MAIN STN 08/01/2009  |08/31/2009 30 4.03750.01
METER READINGS
PREVIOUS | PRESENT GALLONS USED CHARGES UTILITY SERVICE
42 44 WATER 2,000 61.03 PREVIOUS BALANCE
41.03CR PAYMENT RECEIVED THIS PERIOD
11.14 WATER
4.45 WATER BOND
15.16 SEWER
6.49 SEWER BOND
22,89 GARBAGE SERVICE
WATER USAGE
ADJUSTMENTS
T 60.13 CURRENT BILLING TOTAL
Yeposit(s) on this account: $ 4013 PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT
VIESSAGE: Choose to pay youx bill online, view your account history and select
paperless billing at www.haileycityhall.org, select Bill Payment tab to register.
chool resumed on August 31, 2009,
iedse be aware fhere is increased vehicle, bicycle and pedestrian traffic during the school year.
or personal safety it Is important that all fravelers keep an eye out for each other.
tith cooler weather our lawns need less water; consider decreasing your watering time accordingly.

CITY OF HAILEY UTILITY BILL
115 Main Street South, Ste H, Hailey, Idaho 83333

hanilaviaitetall Aver

Printed on 30% recycled paper Q




sesdofulah.com

Bili Date: 8/31/2009

STELEPHONE (801) 465-8020
» 803 NORTH 500 EAST » P.O, BOX 349
o PAYSON, UTAH 84651-0349

* OFFICE HOURS 8:00 A.M. - 5:00 PM. WEEKDAYS

ACCOUNT NUNMBER SERVICE ADDRESS
116650-01 10563 8 5600'W
RATE SERVICE METER REARINGS KILOWATT-HOURS
SCHEDULE FROM [ TO DAYS FROM | 1O USED MULT. AMOUNT
1-Re 71712009 | 8/18/2009 32 3173 | 4219 446 1 44.15
Res Cust Chig 5.78
Yard Lights 12.80
Sales Tax 2.38
Paymants Received 62.17, Thank You
COMPARISONS DAYS SERVICE TOTAL #WH AVG. KWHDAY _ | COST PER DAY
CURRENT 32 446 13.04 1.56 CURRENT CHARGES B5.11
LAST MONTH 30 405 13.50 1.57 BALANCE FORWARD 0.00
LAST YEAR 32 802 25.08 2.66
- i - Rate Codes
Your Energy Uss _grecmm(wh 43 months 21 Res@enﬁ?] AMOUNT NOW DUE 65.11
= S R3. All Efectric - o
; L T - — G4. General Service i S
HNSHNE S H BNE 15. Trvigation 03/21/2008
2 B E g e (8l B 16, Indystrial
——= Yard Lights
Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug

SESD Public Hearing Tues Sept 8th @12pm on Ensergy

Effeciency Program.

Important infernuation:

PAYING YOUR BILL: Please pay (his bill as soon as you rceeive it Retum your payment i the enclosed cavelops or in person 2t the SESD elfice, PAST DUE BHLLS: An unpaid bill becomes delinquent 20 days after
Lilling and subject to 18% APR or 1 1/2% par month penalty, If you arc unzble to pay this bill, please call the telephone nurtber on the tep of this Litl or come into the SESL office to discuss a paymest agreement, Iteturn
Cheeks: We will charge you a 513,00 fea il your check is rerumed from the bank unpaid, To repost 2 FOWER OUTAGE: CALL the 585D Office or 465-8053,

CUSTOMER PORTION PLEASE RETAIN THIS COPY FOR YOUR RECORDS

PO.BOX 349

TELEPHONE (801) 465-8020

9 ®&#RAAUTO*S-DIGIT 84651

Pollay Adams

10563 s 5600 W

Payson UT 84651-9634

Holadldbaldisllihdlaalluloliloudlubld

“ PAYSON, UTAH 846510349

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT

[ PLEASE TEAR AT PERF 1
(DUE DATE 09/2142009
AMOUNT NOW DUE 65.11
ACCOUNT NUMBER 116650-01

i1

i

H

H

H

|

|

[

il

$

AMOUNT ENCLOSED

R TR R s i AR

|
















Office of Supervisor Mary N. Plepho
Contact: Iaryn Coruell

Byron
¥vitoel 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L
Mﬂifl@l_}p aH Bren{woeod, CA 94513
Advis ory 925-240-7260
Councill Respéctfully subinitted by;
The Byron Municipal Advisory Council'serves as an advisory body fo the
DRAFT Contra Costa Connty Board of Supervisors and the County Planning Agency,

Record of Actions
Meeting start time: 7:05p..
Thursday, April 21, 2011

1.) Meeting called to ordeyr by Chair Juarez at 7:05 p.m, Council members Della Nina and Belfran
present, Absent: Vice Chair Schmit and Council member Lopez.

2.) Public Comment: Annette and Pete Holdiman discussed thelr concerns with the design of Marsh
Creek Road portion of the Bypass, particularly at the railroad crossing near their diiveway due to a lack of
visibility and speeding. Jim Gwerder provided an update on the Mariposa Energy Project and thanked the
Byron MAC for their approval. A groundbreaking for the project is expected jn June, John Milochik,
owner of Woodmill Recyeling, asked about the Clean-Up Day and offered assistance.

3.) Review of Record of Actions of 1-20-11 meeting: Council member Della Nina made a motion fo
accept the Record of Actions as prepared. Second by Vice Chair Juarez, Motion carried 3-0.

4.) Agency Reports
a.) East Confra Costa Fire Protection District: No Report

b.) Confra Costa Conunty Sherifi’s Department: No representative present,

c.} California Highway Patrol: No representative present.
d.) Office of Supervisor Mary N, Piepho; Field Representative Cornell reported on the following itemns:

Supervisor Piepho continues to advocate for the Delta and testified af a congressional hearing in Fresno on
April 11" re-districting is taking place based on the 2010 Census, Public meetings regarding the re-
districting proposals are anticipated to be held dufing the weeks of May 16 and 23; Supervisor Piepho
adyocated and worked with the Department of Boating and Waterway regarding the treatment of Egeria
Densa. Treatment started April 12" in Discovery Bay and April 13" in Bethel Island. Daily monitoring
will take place to ensure there are not effscts on crops; the Confra Costa County Board of Supervisors
approved the purchase of 2.83 acres off of Technology Way in Brentwood for the future development of
an East County Government Center; distributed flyers regarding the upcorting Household Hazardous
Waste events hosted by Delta Diablo Sanitation District for East County residents.

5)
a.) Discuss 2011 Byron Community Clean-up Day-June 25, 2011: Field Representative Comell will

check on the ability of Woodmill Recycling participating. Council member Lopez will lead the event with
assistance from Council member Beliran. The Byron MAC will be accepting donations at the event.

b.) Discuss May 2011 Byron MAC meeting: Chalr Juarez rexninded the coundil tliat she will be
unable to attend the May meeting: Council decided fo keep the meeting on May 19" with the Vice

Chair runuing the meeting,

This mieefing vecord is provided pursuant to Better Government Ordinance 95-6, Arficle 25-2,205(d) of the Contra Costa

i
|
i

£

County Ordinance Code. AGENDA ITEM = M-




c.) Agency Comment Request for a land-use permit renewal for an existing cell site ( approved by
LP-99-2011), consisting of a 20-ft. mono-pole, ¢ antennas, 2-ft. wide microwave dish, GPS antenna,
generator/500 gal. propane tank and Jease area at site addxess 14031 Vaseo Read: Motion to approve
the application without comment made by Council member Della Nina. Second made by Couneil member

Beltran. Motion carried 3-0.

6.) Correspondence Key: R= Received S=Sent
a.) R-3/21/11 Supervisor Piepho regarding Byron Union School Disfrict’s Excelsior Middle School new

entrance and former “button-hook™ entrance.

b.) R-3/21/11 Confra Costa County Zoning Administrator Agenda for Monday, March 21, 2011

¢.) R-3/22/11 Conira Costa County Planning Commission niotice of meeting cancellation for Tuesday,
March 22, 2011

d.) R-3/29/11 Supervisor Piepho regarding an update from the Department of Conservation and
Development regarding the current status of the East Confra Costa Historical Society’s land-nse permit
compliance.

e.) R=4/4/11 Contra Costa County Zoning Administrator Agenda for Monday April 4, 2011

£) R-4/6/11 Supervisor Piepho regarding a staff report for the Confra Costa County Board of Supervisor’s

Finance Committes regarding Keller Canyon Mitigation Funds.
g.) R-4/12/11 Conira Costa County Planning Commission Cancellation Notice for Tuesday, April 12,

2011
h.) R-4/18/11 Contta Costa Zoning Administrator Agenda for Monday, April 18, 2011

i.) R-4/2G /11 Contra Costa County Planning Commission Agenda for Tuesday, April 26, 2011

7.) Futnre Agenda Ytems: |
a.) 2011 Byron Coramunity Clean-up-June 25

8.) Adjourned at 7:33 p.an. to next meeting scheduled for May 19, 2011.

This meeting record is provided pursuant to Better Govemment Ordinance 95-6, Artticle 25-2,205(d) of the Conira Costa
County Ordinance Code.

2




TOWM OF DISCOVERY RAY
s RECIIVED

' (!

¥ - ,:;45‘- .-
X . ‘% o)
fq\ ‘-'-;?%

e SR
COMMITTEES
Internal Operations Commifles
Delta Prolection Commission

Transporiation, Water &
Infrastructure Committea

Tri Valley Transportation
Commiliea

Local Agency Formation
Commisslon

Central Contra Cosla
Solid Waste Authosity

Alrport Commilies

Assoclation of Bay Area
Govemmepls

Contra Costa Regional Medical
Center Joint Services Commiltee

Dougherty Vallsy Oversight
Committes

South Wesl Area Transportalion

?3 County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistrict il {J,, Evnadt Lt Biarelr Gt
CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS : ‘ Coe

May 11,2011

Captain James Cahoon
California Highway Patrol
5001 Blum Street
Martinez,

eceived numerous concerns from residents who live along Marsh
Creek Road, particulatly between the Highway 4 Bypass and Highway 4,
tegarding speed violators, specifically during commute hours.

I would like to request additional patro! on Marsh Creek Road particularly
with regards for violators of the posted speed limit,

Please feel free to contact my office at (925) 240-7260 if you have any
questions regarding this or any future item.

As always, it is an honor to work-with you in service to the citizens of Contra
Costa County.

L

. Supervisor, District III

Ce:  Kevin Graves, President, Town of Discovery Bay CSD
Linnea Juarez, Chair, Byron MAC
Linda Weekes, Chair, Knightsen TAC
Mayor Bob Taylor, City of Brentwood

MNP; ke

309 Diablo Road, Danvilie, CA 94526 » 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brenlwood, CA 94513

Danville Phons: (925) 820-8683 » FAX: {925) 820-6627  Brentwood Phone: {926) 240-7260 » FAX: (925) 240-7261

Emall: Dist3@BOS.CCGounly.us Www.co.conlra-costa.ca.us/depar/dis3/index.him
AGENDA ITEM — M-2




COMMITTEES
Internal Operations Commiitea
Defta Profection Commission

Transportation, Waler &
Infrasiruciure Committes

Tri Vallay Transportation
Commites

Local Agency Formation
Commission

Central Conira Costa
Solid Waste Authority

Alrport Committes

Assoclation of Bay Area
Govermments

Conra Costa Regional Medical
Centar Joint Services Commlites

Doughery Vallay Oversight
Comniies

South West Area Transpodation

__County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistrictil

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

585

(fliIVED

5‘:/;’7 EM&L’L(%;?" ﬁ @g{fﬁ[

st

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

May 11,2011

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Discoveyy Bay CSD
1800 Willow Lalte Road
Discovery Bay/CA 94505

: ‘%;Lgchl\?embers,

Please find enclosed a resolution Sheriff Livingston and I coauthored from the
May 10, 2011 Board of Supervisors’ meeting that I believe will be of inferest
to the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District,

The resolution declares May 20th through May 29th, 2011 as National Safe
Boating Week in Contra Costa County. As the summer season approaches I
remind everyone to be safe in our local waterways and wear life jackets when

boating and practice the slogan of “WEAR IT”.

Please feel free to contact my office regarding this or any additional matter at
(925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honot to serve you on the Conira Costa County Board of

Supervisor.

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Creek Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 94513

Danville Phone: {925) 820-8683 » FAX: (925) 820-6627 » Brentwood Phone: (926) 240-7260 « FAX: (925) 240-7261

Email: Dist3@B0S.CCCounly.us » www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3/index.htm

a
e\
Cn

AGENDA ITEM - M-3




% %m/%%wm a/( 2l
Cortic Gosta Coundy Gadgnia"™

In the.matter of declaring

May 20" through May 29%, 2011 as "~ RESOLUTION NO. 2011/200
National Safe Boating Week in e -
Conira Costa County

‘-:\I_mlA

WHEREAS, National Safe antmg Week (NS‘B‘Z) isa prdglam of: the Norlh Ajnerican Safe Boating Campaign; and
i

by
WHEREAS, National Safe Bogﬁmg Week ajms at‘spxeaamg, Lhe ;ncssaﬁg of boaling sufely encourages boater
- education and helps to sgve Iiyc§“‘ andy, £ o7 - el S R
';‘o . [ - < RN .ﬂ_

WHEREAS, Contra Coet é%mmfy Shenﬁ‘s Marme Patro] Umt\'éporled in 2010 1377 caﬁs for s srvice, 12 persons

rescued from onry }Yﬁ[CEWS\Yq et wvbgsel dccidentmnve,sngqied 007 vessel msyecimné conducied 49 ftations issued,

. 18 subjects airg iec% for Bg'ﬂuig Under {lie mfluence, 57 criminal offehders arresied, ‘%0 Bt le1 vcsseiE ecovercd 60
hazards to ua'jigﬂhdﬁ were| ‘Tdentifi ed "for removal, and 2,703 security checks of mikitie Cnhcéljnﬁhshﬂcture and Key

N 1.

Resources; 1'I'd £ H Leow,
Fi '«' po .4-5 Tl - e-,‘;,‘

WHERE: g iy 20f {'the Mayine Serwces Unit tnvestigated fva fatal vessel culhslons, one 11.1}3 el Sloygh’ ﬁear
Beihell Tnd and the other ia Brickyard Cove ngar Richmaond; and . a f

A L%

‘?

\VIIE@AS, iuQOl 0 the Marine Services Umt investigated- three’drownmg d eaﬂ'ls, in Dulch S!ough hégr Beth
Tsland; %ear Pnt'tsi)urg Matina, add Wmdwald Pomt ncar Discovery Bay; and * * = S L& i$
. . -""- L VAR Lo '.‘.~ A

g_ a ewed '
WH RFAS on‘avemge 700 peop!e dle each vear in boatufg—fclaéed accldcnls in [he Uhnited Stales; n gl)"]{}“/

thesél are: fat Izttes canséd- by cimwnmg anci a slghlf' caat nupnber. of ihese hnatem would bealive today) d they
o =
Lt - g

theji Jif jac ets, and .- . b
E -
e 3:

TR : e "':‘ﬂu
WHEREDAS, m 2010,{1 64 freé vcsss] exains wcge Leq‘,opned byI‘lohlIa ‘\fesscl c*smmﬁers‘?i o
v oab s Sl i Lat @ .
WHE R_EA Floiiﬂa 57 of antta Costa Cd%lpty will conh;u;é ilak eH”or ts 1o° chucu[e lﬁe Boat!ug Pliblj ﬁﬁ)ft‘e fig
saagpna freo vesséel’ éxémmaﬁons promoting safd boaauh,m:d encouragmg mdmduals 1%{{ ﬁa? fllc’;f life

boalin '3
% s‘ - 5‘.:'

jackets. : B :
PSS b g ] A K -
NOW, TH RFI‘ORE BRI ilESOL\?ED that the Contra Gqsta Coumy Board of Supemsurs’ dbes hcreﬁ?desngmte
ihe week ofll\iag wth :‘hmq h hay 201, 2011 as Nationat Saf o Boating Weekin Contrd Cdsta Cmm(y fid urges all
users of all in-1a hd takes, TIVEI'S Carqumez Straﬂs and the San I r’ﬁ‘\cisco Biy o saf‘e[,uarcf thefr hvEs 537 wearing life

-8, ai-"

il

3N
e
Y

f‘

ri

:""‘M‘*Ya,:.-«'"—o
Wi

"-‘”‘"é., B

‘"":L.,A .
Wi

:*,*‘ 5;, '.f‘-’;’ oy ? :-_f

\r_~._-

Jackels when !maitihg, qﬂend ! §afg h()almg course, exerciso safe fitaf n;, pl’EIDtlEﬂs, and ﬁdopl lhg }Ing’m of “WEAR
IT. ER I R
" R gy T .
PASSED by a mtanfrfmm ﬂb!s %f ffrq Bdnrd of Snpenmpr.s mémbci‘rﬂf esem‘ ."hr.s' 15° 3 day of May, 2011,
W' 3}* % ,'i{

GAYLk’B/ mKI-MA

Chair

District Il Supervisg

U 'JOHN GIOIA
Distuict ¥ Supervisor'

KARENMITCIIOFF D \. \-’\. FEDERAL D, GLOVER

District IV Super v150t_. ~ZhA % District V Supervisor

T

§TARY N PIRPIO
District IS Rerwsor

phuereby cerdify hat this is a true and correct copy ofan
2elion taken amd enfered o the minutes of the Reard of
Y Supervizors on the date shonn:

ATTRSTED: May 19, 2011

"DAVID TWA, Clerk of the Board-of Supery lzors and
By A h_/f/"’ . Deputy

Iniroduced by Supervis




County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistrict i 5/,7 Enote o /.Mtw(

TOWN 01‘ THECOVERY BAY

;;, { (]:IIEVI' 1))

®,

COMMITIEES
Internzl Operations Cornmities, Ciafr

Transpoitation, Weter end
Infrastrusture Comntites, Chair

Contra Costa Reglonal Madieal Cacter,
Jeint Conferenez Cormmities and
Professional Affairs Commitiea, Chair

Sacramanto-San Joaquin Deita
Conservancy, Chair

Alrport Commmities, Yica Chalr
Diaita Countles Cozlition
Delta Protection Commission

Cantrot Contra Cosla
Sofid Waste Authordty

East Bay Economiz
DGavelopment Alliance

Tri-Valley Transportation Comniities
Dougherty Valley Gversight Commities

Doclors Kedieal Genter Management
Authovrity Govarning Baard, Jolnt
Powers Autharity

City-County Retations Committes

SERVING AS ALTERNATE

1ocal Agengy Formation Commission
Gontra Costa Transportation Authority
Assoekation of Bay Area Govermmens

East Contra Cosla Regional Fes and
Fiaancz Avthority

East County Water
Managament Association

&BART Parlnership Polity
Advisory Gommiite2

East Contra Costa Counly Habitat
Conservation Plan, Brecutive
Governlag Board

Mental Heatth Commisslon

San Jozquin Valley Ral Commities
Stafe Roufa 4 Bypass Authority
South West Area Transportation

TRANSPAC, Central County
Transportation Partnarshlp and
Coeperstion

TRANSPLAN, East Gounty
Transportaiion Planning

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, VICE CHAIR

May 12, 2011

Kevin Graves, President
Town of Disgovery Bay CSD

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discover ‘9
Dear Pr ves, )

Please find herewith recent correspondence received by my office from the
Contra Costa County Public Works Department in response to questions my
office received from a Discovery Bay resident concerning landscaping zones
in the Discovery Bay community. I have also included for your reference the

constituent’s original email.

Please feel fiee to contact my office should you have any questions regarding
this or any future matter at (925) 240-7260.

As always, it is an honor to work with you in service to the constituents of
Discovery Bay.

Sincer

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Greek Road, Suite L, Brentweod, CA 94513

Danville Phone: 925.820.8683 « Fax: 925.820.6627 + Breniwood Phone; 925.240.7260 « Fax; 925.240.7261
AGENDA ITEM - M-4

Email: Dist3@B0S.CCCounty.us » Website: vreny.CCCounty.us/SupervisorPlepho




Contra ‘C@S%ﬁ-CﬂﬂﬁW Julla R. Bueren, Director
; Y q° A | Deputy Direct
Public Works T

; Brian M. Balb
Depariment Stephen Kowalewsi

MEMO
DATE: May9, 2011

TO: Karyn Cornell, Field Representative
FROM: Susan Cohen, Special Districts Manager WM[(%A

SUBJECT: Response to 4/15/2011 e-maii from Mr. Barber

As requested, below are responses to the questions posed by Mr. Barber In the attached email
sent on April 15, 2011,

A. Does the County have a ‘best practices” set of recommendations, guidelines and
objectives for the various unincorporated areas?

County Public Works — Special Districts manages landscaped areas pursuant to the guidelines
set forth in the County Landscape Standards. A copy can be sent if you would like, or you can
locate this document on the Public Works website (http://ca-
contracostacounty.civicplus.com/index.aspx?nid=2147). Special Districts maintains the parks
and landscape parkway strips in the unincorporated areas with a variety of County General
Services crews, private contractors, or local municipal agencies. In the Discovery Bay area,
Spectal Districts contracts with the Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD) for the
maintenance of landscaping/parks in the area (Countywide Landscaping District Zones 35, 57,
and 61). Special Districts staff use judgment when applying the Landscape Standards to the
various areas we manage, and often defer to the local communities to establish the levels of
service for maintenance. The unincorporated communities are quite varied and do not
necessarily fit into a set of rules and uniformity. What works for one community might not

work for another.

B. I there a reason for net putting all of the landscaping zones in Discovery Bay inte one
ownership/control structure?

At this time, the landscaping features in Discovery Bay include the following:

e Zone 35 (Sandy Cove Shopping Center)
Landscaping, irtigation, pedestrian trail and related improvements located within the public

right-of-way and trall easements;
1, Three (3) Bixler Road median islands adjacent to Sandy Cove Shopping Center;

and
2. A pedestrian trail between the Sandy Cove Shopping Center and Newport Drive

including two (2) footbridges and necessary appurtenances.

“Accredited by the American Public Works Assodiation™
255 Glacler Drive Martinez, CA 94553-4825
TEL: (925) 313-2000 » FAX: (925) 313-2333
www,ccepublicworks.org




Discovery Bay
May 9, 2011
Page 2 of 2

o Zone 57 (Pacific Waterways)
Landscaping, irrigation and related- improvements within the public right-of-way, landscape and

pedestrian pathway easements, Grant Deeded parking bay parcels, and Grant Deeded park

parcel:

1. Regatta Park (AKA Tyler Memorial Park, tocated on Sailboat Drive);

2. Public right-of-way along Highway 4 and Bixler Road, fronting Subdivisions 7679,
7907, 7908, 7909 and 7881, totaling approximately 3,680 linear feet;

3. Porthole Drive medians and frontage on both sides of approximately 340 linear feet
each (totaling 1,020 linear feet);

4. Entry area at Bixter Road and Regatta;

5. Parking bays and associated landscape; and

6. A short pedesttian path connecting Yacht Drive to Bixler Road.

o Zone 61 (Discovery Bay West)
Landscaping, rrigation, recreational facilities and related mprovements along the following

roadways and within the following parks:
1. The public right-of-way frontage and medians along Newport Drive from Bixler Road

to Newport Lane;

. The pubilic right-of-way frontage and medians along all of Preston Drive;

. Frontage along both sides of Point of Timber Road adjacent to the Discovery Bay
West development; .

. Slifer Park;
. Landscaping associated with the Park-n-Ride Lot;

. Open Space Parcels 'E' &'J; and
. Frontages along Bixler Road Village I, Bixler Road Village II, Bixler Road Village Il

and Bixler Road Village 1V.

W N

~Novun b

These three landscaping zones in Discovery Bay are a mixture of roadway landscaping
(fandscaped medians and parkway strips) as well as parks. Contracting directly with the
Discovery Bay Community Services District for the maintenance for the landscaping in the zones
has provided some initial control by the CSD for the level of maintenance in the area.

A complete transfer of the three landscaping zones from Special Districts to the Discovery Bay
CSD could provide for an efficient means of governance, however, the CSD does not have the
legal authority to assume the roads in Discovery Bay. Therefore, the features within the zones
that are within the road right-of-way (landscape medians and parkway strips) cannot be

transferred to the CSD.

SCijh
G:\spdist\Administration\Coirespondence\2011\response to Mr. Barber 4-15-2011 revised.doc

Cc: B. Balbas, Public Works
W. Lai, Engineering Services
M. Wara, Administration

"Accredited by the American Public Works Assodiation”
255 Glacler Drive Martinez, CA 94553-4825
TEL: (925) 313-2000 « FAX: (925) 313-2333
www.cccpublicworks.org




Subject: question
Date:  Friday, April 15,2011 11:31:06 AM PT

From:  Jeff Barber

Tos Karyn Cornell
o Rick Howard
Karyn,

If 1 did not thank you for the info re the Alamo Parks & Rec function | must do so as what was provided | found to
be quite informative and thought provoking. In fact, based on what | learned | have made a {no cost}
recommendation to the DB CSD that | hope will enhance the visibility and utility of this area of great tax

consumption and of great community benefit.

But as | said the Information was thought provoking and it causes me to ask two more questions of the county.

1, Does CCC have a 'best practices' set of recommendations, guidelines and objectives for the varlous
unincorportaed areas of the county? It seems to me that many important programs and functions are somewhat
of a hodgepodge and have evolved without consistency and without the benefit of modernization/upgrading to
keep pace with change and growth. Certainly the various local parks/rec methodology is an example as would be
the various CSD structures. You are probably aware of many more than [ am. Are 'best practices’ in

unincorporated areas a county concern?

2. Over the last couple years, including very recently, | have heard It said by at ieast five DB CSD employees or
Directors that they desire all of the DB landscaping zones to be homologated by the county to be under DB CSD
awnership just like Zones 8 & 9. In the same breath they have all said, for no stated reason, this has been long
requested and the county is not making it happen and they don't expect it to happen imminently. So | have to
ask, Is there a reason for not puiting all the Landscaping Zones within DB Into the same ownership/control
structure? Is there something that [ {and the rest of the DB folks) am not aware of that makes this not a good
idea? If it Is in-process Is there a reason that it is taking so long without an anticipated resolution date? Based on
what these five have said, making the change would improve efficiency and make their jobs easier. Is this an
example of government bureaucracy at its finest or is there something else going on? Is this going to happen real
soon and maybe the local folks have not been informed? As you know right now Is budget preparation time and |
would think putting this change in place for the upcoming budget cycle would most efficient.

So based on my question(s) above I'mrinclined to submit a Public Records Request {PRR) seeking all county
records and correspondence related to the DB CSD's desire to own all of the Landscaping Zones they presently
have the responsibility to maintain. 1 have found the PRR process to be a very effective way to understand
various matters and ferret out underlying issues. | do however recognize the challenges related to PRRs so at this
time | will hold off on my request until you have had a chance to respond to this email by providing to me some
specific insight into what is really going on with these Landscaping Zones and with the DB CSD's desire for

uniformity.

Please understand my questions and concern in all this is related to not taking everything I'm told by the DB CSD
folks at face value and, most importantly, wanting to see my tax dollars having maximum benefit to the

community in which I live.

Thanks,

Page 1 of1




% County Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho, pistictin 7

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

ECLIVED

5l A

e biptts (et
@A

ratli 3
i o R
< 4 N ™

3
g

COMMITTEES
Intemal Cperations Commitlea
Delia Protection Comimission

Transportalion, Water &
Infrastruciure Comniitlze

Tri Valley Transpordation
- Commilles

Local Agency anaa:tion
Commission

Central Conira Cosla
Solid Wasta Authority

Alrport Committes

Associalion of Bay Area
Govemments

Conlza Cosla Regional Medical
Center Jolnt Services Commites

Dougherly Valley Oversight
Commiltes

SoL_nh Wesl Area Transporlation

$ CONTRA COSTA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

May 12, 2011

Sheriff- Coroner David O. Livingston

Contra Costa County
651 Pine Street, 7™ Eloor

(SRO) Tor the Byron Union School District. As you are aware the current
grant funding for the SRO program expires at the end of the current school

year.

At the May 10, 2011 Discovery Bay P-6 Zones Citizens Advisory Commitiee
(DB P-6 Zones CAC) meeting the members voted unanimously to recommend
to the Contra Costa County Sheriff's Department and Board of Supervisors
that Discovery Bay P-6 Zone monies fund the SRO position for one year
beginning June 2011 through June 2012. As this is an advisory
recommendation from the Discovery Bay P-6 Zones Citizens' Advisory
Committee, I respectfully bring forward their request and ask for your support
that would preserve and profect an important component of Discovery Bay

community safety.

At the DB P-6 Zones CAC meeting the Committee members spoke of the
significant benefit the SRO program and leadership brings to the schools and
the community. I too share their sentiments regarding this vital program and
the significant positive impacts it has provided to the students, the school

campuses and the community at large.

Additionally, per the Committee's discussions on this matter, there is a reqilest

{hat during the timeframe the Byron Union School District campuses are not
in session, the SRO should work from the Discovery Bay Sheriff’s annex. The
P-6 Committee also requested that the Byron Union School District continue
to pursue special grant or school district funding for the SRO position.

I look forward to hearing from you regarding this recommendation from the
Discovery Bay P-6 Zone Citizen Advisory Committee and your suggestions
for funding of the Byron Union School District’s SRO for June 2011 through

June 2012,

309 Diablo Road, Danville, CA 94526 « 181 Sand Cregk Road, Suite L, Brentwood, CA 84513

Danville Phone: (925) 820-8683 + FAX: (925) 820-6627 « Brentwood Phone: (925) 240-7260 » FAX: (925) 240-7261

Email: DIst3@BOS,CCCounly.us » www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/depart/dis3findex.htm AGENDA ITEM — M-5

A




As always, it is an honor to work with you in service to the constituents of
Discovery Bay and Contra Costa County.

C¢:  Diane Stevens, Chair, Discovery Bay P-6 Zone CAC
Kevin Graves, Chair, Town of Discovery Bay CSD -
Linnea Juarez, Chair, Byron Municipal Advisory Council
Elaine Landro, President, Byron Union School District
Board of Trustees

MNP: ke




'C‘Oﬁﬁ'& COSta C{)Uﬂty Julia R, Bueren, Director

° j Deputy Direct
Public Works ATy
Brian M, Bal
De par tment S{ei)i;ten ngglsewski

DATE: May9, 2011

TO: Karyn Cornell, Field Representative .
FROM: Susan Cohen, Special Districts Manager \4{,(/@@@&—#——-“

SUBJECT: Response to 4/15/2011 e-mail from Mr, Barber

As requested, below are responses to the questions posed by Mr. Barber in the attached email
sent on April 15, 2011,

A. Does the County have a ‘best praciices” set of recommendations, guidelines and
objectives for the varlous tnincotporated areds?

County Public Works — Special Districts manages landscaped areas pursuant to the guidelines

set forth in the County Landscape Standards. A copy can be sent if you would like, or you can
locate this document on the Public  Works website (http://ca-

contracostacounty.civicplus.com/index.aspx?nid=2147). Special Districts maintains the parks
and landscape parkway strips In the unincorporated areas with a varlety of County General
Services crews, private contractors, or local municipal agencies. In the Discovery Bay area,
Special Districts contracts with the Discovery Bay Community Services District (CSD) for the
maintenance of landscaping/parks in the area (Countywide Landscaping District Zones 35, 57,
and 61). Special Districts staff use judgment when applying the Landscape Standards to the
various areas we manage, and often defer to the local communities to establish the levels of
service for maintenance. The unincorporated communities are guite varied and do not
necessarily fit into a set of rules and uniformity. What works for one community might not

work for ancther,

B. Is there a reason for not putting all of the landscaping zones in Discovery Bay Into one
ownership/control structure?

At this time, the landscaping features in Discovery Bay include the following:

o Zone 35 (Sandy Cove Shopping Center)
Landscaping, Irrigation, pedestrian trall and related improvements located within the public

right-of-way and trail easements;
1. Three {3) Bixler Road median isiands adjacent to Sandy Cove Shopping Center;

and
Z. A pedestrian trall between the Sandy Cove Shopping Center and Newport Drive

Including two (2) footbridges and necessary appurtenances.

“Accredited by the American Public Works Association”
255 Gladier Drive Martinez, CA 945534825
TEL: (925) 313-2000 « FAX: (925) 313-2333
www.ccepublieworks.org

AGENDA ITEM - M-6




Discovery Bay
May 9, 2011
Page 2 of 2

o Zone 57 (Pacific Waterways)
Landscaping, irrigation and related improvements within the public right-of-way, fandscape and

pedestrian pathway easements, Grant Deeded parking bay parcels, and Grant Deeded park

parcel:

1. Regatta Park (AKA Tyler Memorial Park, located on Sailboat: Drive);

2. Public right-of-way along Highway 4 and Bixler Road, fronting Subdivisions 7679,
7907, 7908, 7909 and 7881, totaling approximately 3,680 linear feet;

3. Porthole Drive medians and frontage on both sides of approximately 340 linear feet
each (totaling 1,020 linear feet);

4, Entry area at Bixler Road and Regatta;

5. Parking bays and associated landscape; and

6. A short pedestrian path connecting Yacht Drive to Bixler Road.

o Zone &1 (Discovery Bay West)
Landscaping, irrigation, recreational facilities and related improvements along the following

roadways and within the following parks:
1. The pubiic right-of-way frontage and medians along Newport Drive from Bixler Road

to Newport Lane;

2. The public right-of-way frontage and medians along all of Preston Drive;

3. Frontage along both sides of Point of Timber Road adjacent to the Discovery Bay
West development;

. Slifer Park;
. Landscaping associated with the Park-n-Ride Lot;

. Open Space Parcels ‘E’ &'1’; and
Frontages along Bixler Road Village I, Bixier Road Village II, Bixier Road Village I1II

and Bixler Road Village 1V.

No Ui

These three landscaping zones in Discovery Bay are a mixture of roadway landscaping
(landscaped medians and parkway strips) as well as parks. Confracting directly with the
Discovery Bay Community Services District for the maintenance for the landscaping in the zones
has provided some initial control by the CSD for the jevel of maintenance in the area.

A complete transfer of the three landscaping zones from Special Districts to the Discovery Bay
CSD could provide for an efflclent means of governance, however, the CSD does not have the
legal authority to assume the roads in Discovery Bay. Therefore, the features within the zones
that are within the road right-of-way (landscape medians and parkway strips) cannot be

transferred to the CSD.

SCih
G:\spdist\administration\Correspondence\2011\response to Mr. Barber 4-15-2011, revised.doc

Cc: B. Balbas, Public Works
W. Lai, Engineering Services
M. Wara, Administration

Wceredited by the American Public Works Association”
255 Glacler Drive Martinez, CA 94553-4825
TEL: {925) 313-2000 » FAX: (925) 313-2333
www.cccpublioworks.org




Rick Howard

From: Karyn Corneil [Karyn.Cornell@bos.cccounty. us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2011 1:28 PM

To: Jeff Barber

Ce: Rick Howard

Subject: Re: question

Attachments: response to Mr. Barber 4-15-2011 revised{4].pdf
Jeff,

Please find attached a memo from the Contra Costa County Public Works Pepartment that
responds to your questions in the below email.

Karyn Cornell

East County Field Representative
Supervisor Mary Nejedly Piepho
Contra Costa County, District III
181 Sand Creek Road Suite L
Brentwood, CA 94513

Ph: (925) 240-7260

fax: (925) 248-7261

Cn 4/15/11 11:31 AM, "Jeff Barber"™ <jeffbarber@me.com> wrote:

>Karyn,

>
>If I did not thank you for the info re the Alamo Parks & Rec function I

>must do so as what was provided I found to be quite informative and
>thought provoking. In fact, based on what I learned I have made a (no
>cost) recommendation to the DB CSD that I hope will enhance the
>visibility and utility of this area of great tax consumption and of
>great community benefit.

>
>But as I said the information was thought provoking and it causes me to

>ask two more questions of the county.

>
>1, Does €CC have a ‘bhest practices' set of recommendations, guidelines

>and objectives for the various unincorportaed areas of the county? It

>seems to me that many important programs and functions are somewhat of

>a hodgepodge and have evolved without consistency and without the

>benefit of modernization/upgrading to keep pace with change and growth.

>Certainly the various local parks/rec methodology is an example as

>would be the various CSD structures. You are probably aware of many more than I am.
>Are 'best practices’ in unincorporated areas a county concern?

>
>2. Over the last couple years, including very recently, I have heard it
>said by at least five DB CSD employees or Directors that they desire
>all of the DB landscaping zones to be homologated by the county to be
>under DB CSD ownership just like Zones 8 & 9. In the same breath they
>have all said, for no stated reason, this has been long requested and
>the county is not making it happen and they don't expect it to happen

1




>imminently. So I have to ask, is there a reason for not putting all the
>Landscaping Zones within DB into the same ownership/control structure?
>Is there something that I (and the rest of the DB Tolks) am not aware
>of that makes this not a good idea? If 1t is in-process is there 3
>reason that it is taking so long without an anticipated resolution
>date? Based on what these five have said, making the change would
>improve efficiency and make their jobs easier. Is this an example of
>government bureaucracy at its finest or is there something else going
son? Is this going to happen real soon and maybe the local folks have
>not been informed? As you know right now is budget preparation time and
»I would think putting this change in place for the upcoming budget cycle would most

efficient.

>
»>So based on my question{s) above I'm inclined to submit a Public

>Records Request (PRR) seeking all county records and correspondence
>related to the DB CSD's desire to own all of the Landscaping Zones they
>presently have the responsibility to maintain. I have found the PRR
>process to be a very effective way to understand various matters and
>ferret out underlying issues. I do however recognize the challenges
>related to PRRs so at this time I will hold off on my request until you
»have had a chance to respond to this email by providing to me some
>specific insight into what is really going on with these Landscaping
>Zones and with the DB CSD's desire -for uniformity.

>
>Please understand my gquestions and concern in all this is related to
>not taking everything I'm told by the bB CSD folks at face value and,
>most importantly, wanting o see my tax dollars having maximum benefit
»>to the community in which I live.

>

>Thanks,

>
»jb




